3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: March 28, 2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roli Call
HI. Introduction of New Employee: Jeremy Ehlers, Golf Course Assistant Superintendent
IV. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the March 14 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service — Santa Maria Vineyard and
Winery
V. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
VI. Ordinances
A. Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56 Amendment
B. Industrial Park Road Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee
VII. Resolutions
A. Sanitary Sewer Connection Request - Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission
B. Court Street Resurfacing — 2016
1. Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
2. Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost
Tier 1 Site Assessment Proposal — Alley: Block 10, Original Town
Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment Proposal — 627 N. Adams Street
Plat of Minor Subdivision — Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4, Sec.36 — T84N — R35W, Carroll County, Iowa
City of Carroll CAT Agreement 16-CAT-004 - Carroll Merchants Park Redevelopment Project

T B UO

1. Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Grant Agreement

2. Resolution






VIIL. Reports
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.

US Highway 30 Traffic Signal Study

Report of Bid Opening — Recreation Center Filter Face and Valve Replacement — 2016 Project
Waive Purchasing Policy #0501 — Keiser Bikes

Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion — 2016 — Change Order No. 1
Library/City Hall Project 2016 — Selection of Consultant

IX. Committee Reports
X. Monthly Activity Reports

XI. Comments from the Mayor
XII.  Comments from the City Council
XIII.  Work Session

A,
XIV. Adjourn

Sidewalks

April/May Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — April 4, 2016
City Council — April 11,2016
Airport Commission — April 11, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — April 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — April 18, 2016

City Council — April 25, 2016

Board of Adjustment — May 2, 2016

City Council -~ May 9, 2016

Airport Commission — May 9, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — May 11, 2016

Library Board of Trustees — May 16, 2016

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — May 16, 2016
City Council — May 23, 2016

&

www.cityofcarroll.com

The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK§# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/13/2016 506.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 506.40
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 3/20/2016 506.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 506.40
*% TOTALS ** 1,012.80 0.00 1,012.80
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 7,884.03 7,884.03- 104167 3/24/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 7.884.03 7,884.03~ 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS 507.20 507.20- 104161 3/24/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 507.20 507.20- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY GEAR OIL #35 18.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.32
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY EMERY CLOTH 56.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.99
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY CEMENT SAW FILTERS 32.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.11
*%* TOTALS ** 107.42 0.00 107.42
01-002550 AWWA REGION IV AWWA REGION IV REG. KLUVER 30.00 30.00- 104127 3/17/1e 0.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 8.25- 8.25 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 5.60- 5.60 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 2.79- 2.79 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 23.98- 23.98 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 3.89- 3.89 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 16.65- 16.65 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 4.75- 4.75 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 20.73~ 20.73 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 10.66- 10.66 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS RETURNED 16.26~ 16.26 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOCKS 776.27 776.27- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 601.53 601.53- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 285.38 285.38~ 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 236.14 236.14- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 277.71 277.71- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 225.26 225.26- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 17.50 17.50- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 0.25 0.25- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 11.75 11.75- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.00 6.00- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 4.25 4.25- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 5.25 5.25- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 3.50 3.50- 104163 3/24/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,337.23 2,337.23- 0.00
01-003045 BIERL CARPET ONE REPAIR BLINDS 35.00 35.00- 104129 3/17/16 0.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
m======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 35.00 35.00- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS CAULK/RATCHET STRAP/LUBE SPRAY 206.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 206.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS GAS CAN 38.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS 2.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.95
01-003515 BOMGAARS ORANGE SAFETY FENCE 139.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 139.95
*% TOTALS ** 388.38 0.00 388.38
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA TOILET REPAIRS 200.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.30
*% TOTALS ** 200.30 0.00 200.30
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 212.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 1,337.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,337.50
** TOTALS ** 1,975.00 0.00 1,975.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY VACUUM AND DRAIN HOSE 53.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 248.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 248.44
** TOTALS ** 301.44 0.00 301.44
01-000546 CAREY PROMES “ STEEL TOED WORK BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 104120 3/17/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 104138 3/17/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. NAME TAG - CHRISTIAN 33.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.03
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS - HEINO 138.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.69
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM SHIRTS BURKE 168.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 168.67
*% TOTALS ** 340.39 0.00 340.39
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,250.00 6,250.00- 104131 3/17/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,250.00 6,250.00-~ 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK HOLSTER 83.73 83.73- 104121 3/17/16 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK APWA/ISOSWO REGISTRATION 185.00 185.00- 104122 3/17/16 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK REGISTRATIONS AND SUPPLIES 354.00 354.00- 104123 3/17/16 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ASP/MUSIC/WRIST STRAPS/REG. 898.07 898.07- 104143 3/23/16 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK PROGRAM SUPPLIES 236.10 236.10- 104155 3/24/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,756.90 1,756.90- 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT FEB. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 1,860.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,860.00

*% TOTALS ** 1,860.00 0.00 1,860.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

======PAYMENT DATES=======
3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNT
IT

3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU
3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU

DESCRIPTION

S
EM
SUMMARY

=======ITEM DATES

k=

3/24/2016
3/24/2016
3/24/2016

GROSS AMT

=z=m===POSTING DATES=======

3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-000785

01-004237

01-004658

01-004835
01-004835
01-004835
01-004835

01-000911
01-000911
01-000911
01-000911

01-001595
01-0015%5
01-001595

01-002677

01-001965

01-001643

01-002776

01-006150

01-006275

CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL

CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC

CLAY'S PUMP & EQUIPMENT

COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK
COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK

COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA
COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA
COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA
COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT

CTK GROUP

DIANE TRACY

DIGITAL ALLY INC.

DOLLAR GENERAL

- REGIONS

DPC INDUSTRIES INC

DREES OIL CO. INC.

FEBRUARY GARBAGE

** TOTALS
APRIL DOG CARE CONTRACT

** TOTALS
FUEL TANK METER SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
DEPOSIT TICKETS - EXPENSE

FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS
FICA WITHHOLDING
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING
*% TOTALS

PRINTER - PILOT LOUNGE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

** TOTALS
COPIER CONTRACT
COPIER CONTRACT
COPIER CONTRACT

** TOTALS
INTERVIEW & INTERROGATIONS

** TOTALS
ROUND TABLE CONFERENCE

** TOTALS
#18 GPS ANTENNA

*%* TOTALS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
LP GAS

** TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

57.00
57.00

650.00
650.00

341.57
341.57

23.49
16,027.02
12,400.90

4,048.52
32,499.93

106.50
240.00

33.75
188.80
569.05

158.45

36.09
177.82
372.36

325.00
325.00

28.77
28.77

110.00
110.00

12.00
12.00

2,460.12
2,460.12

180.88
180.88

341.57-
341.57-

23.49-
16,027.02~-
12,400.90-

4,048.52-
32,499.93~

106.50~-
240.00-

33.75-
188.80-
569.05-

158.45-
0.00

177.82-

336.27-

325.00-
325.00~

28.77~
28.77-

PAGE:
BANK: AP
3/24/2016
3/24/2016
3/24/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
104124 3/17/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 650.00
650.00
104132 3/17/16 0.00
0.00
000000 3/23/16 0.00
000000 3/17/16 0.00
000000 3/17/16 0.00
000000 3/17/16 0.00
0.00
104125 3/17/16 0.00
104156 3/24/16 0.00
104156 3/24/16 0.00
104156 3/24/16 0.00
0.00
104158 3/24/16 0.00
000000 0/00/00 36.09
104158 3/24/16 0.00
36.09
104128 3/17/16 0.00
0.00
104160 3/24/16 0.00
0.00
000000 ©0/00/00 110.00
110.00
104162 3/24/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 2,460.12
2,460.12
104134 3/17/16 0.00

0.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= mz======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 92.14 92.14- 104135 3/17/16 0.00
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS SOFTNER SALT 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
*%* TOTALS ** 167.14 92.14- 75.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CC PROCESSING FEES 342.89 342.89- 000000 3/14/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 342.89 342.89- 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER COACHES MEETING 33.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.0¢8
** TOTALS ** 33.09 0.00 33.09
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CLEANING SUPPLIES 852.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 852.95
*% TOTALS ** 852.95 0.00 852.95
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY NUTS AND BOLTS 3.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.85
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SAFETY GLASSES AND SUPPLIES 72.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.22
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS 4.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.60
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS FOR SIGNS - 70.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.02
** TOTALS ** 150.69 0.00 150.69
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 16.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.35
** TOTALS ** 16.35 0.00 16.35
01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS SIGN SUPPLIES 1,317.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,317.24
** TOTALS ** 1,317.24 0.00 1,317.24
01-000525 GERALD L. CLAUSEN IMMI CONFERENCE EXPENSES 218.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 218.16
*%* TQTALS ** 218.16 0.00 218.16
01-010010 GOLF COURSE SUPT. ASSOC. HAAKENSON MEMBERSHIP DUES 375.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 375.00
01-010010 GOLF COURSE SUPT. ASSOC. EHLERS MEMBERSHIP FEES 190.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 190.00
*% TOTALS ** 565.00 0.00 565.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOCCER SHIRTS 677.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 677.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOCCER SHIRTS 647.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 647.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOCCER SHIRTS 877.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 877.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOCCER SHIRTS 1,127.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,127.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOCCER SHIRTS 579.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 579.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 17.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 69.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25

** TOTALS ** 4,014.00 0.00 4,014.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNT
I7T

3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU
3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU

DESCRIPTION

S
EM
SUMMARY

=+

3/24/2016
3/24/2016
3/24/2016

GROSS AMT

POSTING DATES
3/11/2016 THRU
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
3/11/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-010605

01-03014s8
01-030148
01-030148
01-030148
01-030148
01-030148
01-03014s8
01-03014s8
01-030148

01-011831
01-011831
01-011831
01-011831

01-012026

01-012615

01-012552

01-000504

01-012666

01-012685
01-012685

01-012693

01-012696

HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTID

HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.
HY-VEE INC.

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
IDALS

INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.
IOWA HEART CENTER

IOWA ONE CALL

TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

TOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

IOWA TURFGRASS INSTITUTE

LAB SUPPLIES

*%* TOTALS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METERS
METER SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS
ARIDE CLASS SUPPLIES
ARIDE CLASS SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS
ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS
**% TOTALS
PESTICIDE APPLICATOR EHLERS
** TOTALS
SEALS AND BEARINGS
** TOTALS

T. BOELL PRE-EMP PHYSICAL
*%* TOTALS

FEBRUARY 2016 LOCATES
** TOTALS

GENERATOR FILTERS
GENERATOR AIR FILTERS
*% TOTALS

FIRE SCHOOL CLASS FEE CMELIK
*%* TOTALS

HAAKENSON MEMBERSHIP DUES

* ¥

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

575.41
575.41

3,380.40
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00

944 .11
33,808.51

36.44
29.97
74 .95
32.33
173.69

384.86
384.86

15.00
15.00

37.28
37.28

335.00
335.00

19.00
19.00

38.15
42.28
80.43

125.00
125.00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36.44-
29.97-
74.95-
32.33-
173.69-

384.86-
384.86-

0.00
0.00

PAGE:
BANK: AP
3/24/2016
3/24/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 575.41
575.41
000000 0/00/00 3,380.40
000000 ©0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 944 .11
33,808.51
104136 3/17/16 0.00
104136 3/17/16 0.00
104166 3/24/16 0.00
104166 3/24/16 0.00
0.00
104119 3/17/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 15.00
15.00
000000 0/00/00 37.28
37.28
000000 0/00/00 335.00
335.00
000000 0/00/00 19.00
19.00
000000 0/00/00 38.15
000000 ©0/00/00 42.28
80.43
000000 0/00/00 125.00
125.00
000000 0/00/00 100.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES========= m=====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
** TOTALS ** 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 2015 STREET PROGRAM 3,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,800.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST. STORM SEWER IMP. WEST 12,698.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,698.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST. STORM SEWER IMP. EAST 6,977.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,977.50
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WELL AND TRANSMISSION MAIN 2,102.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,102.50
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WTP IMP. FILTER REHAB 1,100.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.50
** TOTALS *x* 26,678.50 0.00 26,678.50
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 794 .68 794.68- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL JOHN DEERE WHEEL 114.69 114.69- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL AND FILTERS 263.27 263.27- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL GREASE AND TRANSMISSION OIL 313.54 313.54~ 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SOAP FOR EQUIPMENT 121.76 121.76- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL FILTER 31.71 31.71- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPATR PARTS 112.38 112.38- 104150 3/23/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,752.03 1,752.03- 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES MARCH FLEX SPENDING 73.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.50
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 178.75 178.75- 104144 3/23/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES FEB DED HRA CHECKS 10,935.45 10,935.45~- 104145 3/23/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES FEB CO-PAY HRA CHECKS 5,025.41 5,025.41- 104146 3/23/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 16,213.11 16,139.61~ 73.50
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPOCRATED UNIT #18 CASE 561.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 561.59
*% TOTALS ** 561.59 0.00 561.59
01-017125 MANNING MONITOR SUBSCRIPTION - LIBRARY 40.00 40.00- 104168 3/24/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 40.00 40.00~ 0.00
01-002849 MARTIN BAUMHOVER REFUND ACH GOLF MEMBERSHIP 177.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 177.00
** TOTALS ** 177.00 0.00 177.00
01-001947 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. PLASMA CUTTER PARTS 20.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.51
01-001947 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. PLASMA CUTTER PARTS 39.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.92
** TOTALS ** 60.43 0.00 60.43
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL 35,739.24 35,739.24~ 104149 3/23/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 35,739.24 35,739.24- 0.00
01-001103 MOVIE LICENSING USA CONTRACTS 436.00 436.00- 104157 3/24/16 0.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS YABLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM EPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATESz======= =======] TEM DATES===csm=z====
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
*% TOTALS ** 436.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS AIR FILTERS #35 53.44
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS BATTERY FOR CURE MACHINE 24.72
*% TOTALS ** 78.16
01-018423 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ELECTRICAL CODE 104 .45
*% TOTALS ** 104.45
01-018634 NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU TALL STRUCTURE ISSUE ATTORNEY 2,925.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,925.00
01-001301 NEW COOPERATIVE INC FARM CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZER 4,756.84
*% TOTALS ** 4,756.84
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL WIPER MOTOR #24 491.71
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 CAB AIR FILTER 25.96
*% TOTALS ** 517.67
01-020203 OFFICE STOP POST-IT NOTES & ENVELOPES 18.59
01-020203 OFFICE STOP CHECK SCANNER INK 17.89
*% TOTALS ** 36.48
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BUSINESS CARDS 165.50
*% TOTALS ** 165.50
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. COMPRESSION UNION 40.55
*% TOTALS ** 40.55
01-021070 PENWORTHY COMPANY BOOKS 809.05
*% TOTALS ** 809.05
01-021224 PERMA-BOUND BOOKS 108.00
*% TOTALS ** 108.00
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C FEBRUARY ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,310.97
%% TQOTALS ** 1,310.97
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL MILEAGE - DOT DISTRICT 3 MTG 86.40
*% TOTALS ** 86.40
01-023630 RANDY'S REFRIGERATION & E ICE MACHINE REPAIRS 280.40
*% TOTALS ** 280.40

PAGE:
BANK: AP
====z==PQSTING DATES=======
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
436.00- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.44
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.72
0.00 78.16
0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.45
0.00 104.45
2,925.00~ 104137 3/17/16 0.00
2,925.00- 0.00
4,756.84- 104126 3/17/16 0.00
4,756 .84- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 491.71
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.96
0.00 517.67
0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.59
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.89
0.00 36.48
0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.50
0.00 165.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.55
0.00 40.55
809.05- 104169 3/24/16 0.00
809.05- 0.00
108.00- 104170 3/24/16 0.00
108.00- 0.00
1,310.97- 104148 3/23/16 0.00
1,310.97- 0.00
86.40- 104142 3/23/16 0.00
86.40- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 280.40
0.00 280.40






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES====s===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME =~---- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 99.00 99.00- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 41.60 41.60- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 198.00 198.00- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 58.50 58.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIC BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 173.20 173.20- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOCKS 82.20 82.20- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 26.99 26.99- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 99.00 99.00- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS. 161.20 161.20- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOCKS 31.50 31.50- 104153 3/24/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,115.19 1,115.19~ 0.00
01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. CLEANING SOLVENT - SHOP 269.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 269.49
*% TOTALS ** 269.49 0.00 269.49
01-025110 SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY FEE - BELLINGHAUSEN 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-025119 SEIDL ELECTRIC FUEL PUMP REPAIRS 112.00 112.00- 104139 3/17/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 112.00 112.00- 0.00
01-002848 SIP SIP BITE LLC COACHES MEETING SUPPLIES 59.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.96
*% TOTALS ** 59.96 0.00 59.96
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 12.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.90
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO DISPOSAL FEES 57.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.51
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 22.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.36
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 18.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.49
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 47.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.30
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL 17.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.20
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL FEES 21.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.25
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL FEES - PALLETS 34.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.40
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL FEES 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
- *% TOTALS ** 256.41 0.00 256.41
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY SAMPLE ANALYSIS 459.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 459.50
*%* TOTALS ** 459.50 0.00 459.50
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA TRAINING 20.00 20.00- 104152 3/24/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 20.00 20.00- 0.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.24 13.24- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.68 95.68- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.54 13.54- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLY CABINET 295.97 295.97- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 98.98 98.98- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 5.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DRY ERASE MARKERS/CLEANERS 9.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.98
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CHAIR MAT 64.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUMMER PROGRAM BOOK 1,640.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,640.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUSINESS CARDS - CHRISTIAN 72.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.81
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DRY ERASE EASEL 119.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CLUBHOUSE BATHROOM SUPPLIES 129.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 129.98
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FRONT DESK OFFICE SUPPLIES 82.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.90
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 90.10 90.10- 104171 3/24/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,733.16 607.51~- 2,125.65
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 2/16-2/29/2016 SALES TAX 9,031.00 9,031.00- 000000 3/14/16 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA FEB. SALES TAX 6,260.00 6,260.00- 000000 3/21/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 15,291.00 15,291.00- 0.00
01-001819 TREAT AMERICA ACADEMY MEALS - CHRISTIAN 1,253.87 0.00 000000 ©/00/00 1,253.87
** TOTALS ** 1,253.87 0.00 1,253.87
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 230.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 230.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED/TURF FESCUE 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
01-027072 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. PERMATAWN 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50
*% TOTALS ** 522.50 0.00 522.50
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM LIGHT BULBS 71.95 71.95- 104133 3/17/16 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 23.30 23.30- 104133 3/17/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 95.25 95.25- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS HYDRAULIC FILTERS AND FLUID 138.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.54
01-003220 TURFWERKS IRRIGATION COMPUTER 190.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 190.00
*%* TOTALS ** 328.54 0.00 328.54
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*%* TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/5/2016 37.11 37.11- 104140 3/17/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/12/2016 57.00 57.00- 104151 3/23/16 0.00

*%* TOTALS ** 94.11 94.11- 0.00






03-24-2016

VENDOR SET:

REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

=2====POSTING DATES=======
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016

PAGE:
BANK: AP

10

-~~~ -BALANCE- -~

01-028174
01-028174

01-028270

01-028814

01-001815

01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120

01-001366

01-003377
01-003377

01-002847

01-030355

01-002851

10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=========

3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016

3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016

3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GRCSS AMT
UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.55
UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 234.41
*% TOTALS ** 312.96
UPSTART PROGRAM SUPPLIES 48.75
*%* TOTALS ** 48.75
VAN METER COMPANY, THEE WIRELESS HEADSET SYSTEM 243.13
** TOTALS ** 243.13
VITAL IMAGERY LTD PUBLICITY 50.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 REFRIGERATOR AND TONER 130.81
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 MEM STICK 13.97
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 MEM STICKS 15.94
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BINDERS AND KEYS 17.08
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PAPER TOWELS AND DVDS 15.64
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVDS 34.88
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BATTERIES 35.91
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BINDER AND LEGAL PADS 12.40
WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 ASP SUPPLIES 361.31
*% TOTALS ** 637.94
WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WEBSITE REPAIRS 85.00
** TOTALS ** 85.00
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE 4/1-7/1/16 134AD2005 DAVIS 2,892.00
WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE APRIL HEALTH INSURANCE PREM 37,182.86
** TOTALS ** 40,074.86
WEST DES MOINES POLICE DE CRIME FREE MULTI-HOUSING 30.00
*%* TOTALS ** 30.00
WITTROCK MOTOR CO. FEB. CAR RENTAL 375.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00
WRITE IT UPON THEIR HEART PROGRAM FEE 176.41
** TOTALS ** 176.41

* Payroll Expense

147,215.47

3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT
78.55- 104172 3/24/16
234.41- 104173 3/24/16
312.96-~
48.75- 104174 3/24/16
48.75~
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
50.00- 104159 3/24/16
50.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
2,892.00- 104130 3/17/16
37,182.86- 104147 3/23/16
40,074.86-
0.00 000000 0/00/00
0.00
375.00- 104141 3/17/16
375.00-
176.41- 104165 3/24/16
176.41-

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

243.13
243.13

0.00
0.00

130.81
13.97
15.94
17.08
15.64
34.88
35.91
12.40

361.31

637.94

85.00
85.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

30.00
30.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 324,336.06 324,336.06CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 88,086.27 0.00 88,086.27
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 412,422.33 324,336.06CR 88,086.27

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 88,086.27
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 88,086.27






03-24-2016 10:11 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016 3/11/2016 THRU 3/24/2016
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 110,108.05
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 459.33
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 6,530.63
304 C.P. STREETS 3,800.00
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 53,087.82
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 3,288.59
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 14,383.47
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 551.00
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 19,675.50
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 53,322.47
*  PAYROLL EXPENSE 147,215.47

GRAND TOTAL 412,422.33







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager‘ﬂ/
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %

DATE: March 21, 2016

SUBJECT: Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56 amendment

Chapter 56 of the Carroll City Code deals with dangerous and vicious animals. Over the
past year there have been a few instances where dogs which are at large have shown
vicious tendencies such as growling, lunging, and chasing of individuals. The current
ordinance does not deem an animal vicious unless the dog bites/attacks one or more
person or other animals. This has allowed dogs which have shown vicious tendencies
which are not currently defined by the City Ordinance to be returned to the owners and
allowed to remain in the City. The proposed change will allow the City to deem a dog
vicious before it attacks or bites a person or animal. This change will protect the citizens
from an unprovoked attack by removing the vicious animal from the City. This issue was
brought to council a few months back and removed before action could be taken to
account for some concerns from the public. I have attached to this memo the current
ordinance showing the changes to the definition of a vicious animal.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and waiver of the first reading of
Carroll City Ordinance Chapter 56.





CHAPTER 56

DANGEROUS AND VICIOUS ANIMALS

56.01 Definitions 56.03 Keeping of Vicious Animals Prohibited
56.02 Keeping of Dangerous Animals Prohibited 56.04 Seizure, Impoundment and Disposition

56.01 DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter, the following terms are defined:
1. “Dangerous animal” means the following animals: '
a. Badgers, wolverines, weasels, skunk and mink;
b. Raccoons; \

Bats;

2

d. Scorpions;

e. Piranhas.

2. “Vicious animal” means:

a. Any animal which has attacked a human being or domestic animal one or more times,
without provocation while at large;

b. Any animal with a history to cause injury or to otherwise endanger the safety of human
beings or domestic animals while at large;

c. Any animal that has been trained for dog fighting, animal fighting or animal baiting or is
owned or kept for such purposes;

d. Any animal trained to attack human beings, upon command or spontaneously in response
to human activities, except dogs owned by and under the control of the police department,
a law enforcement agency in the State of lowa or of the United States or a branch of the
armed forces of the United States.

56.02 KEEPING OF DANGEROUS ANIMALS PROHIBITED. No person shall keep, shelter or
harbor any dangerous animal as a pet, or act as a temporary custodian for such animal, or keep, shelter or
harbor such animal for any purpose or in any capacity within the City.

56.03 KEEPING OF VICIOUS ANIMALS PROHIBITED. No person shall keep, shelter or harbor
for any reason within the City a vicious animal except in the following circumstances:

1. Animals under the control of a law enforcement or military agency.

T EDITOR’S NOTE: Certain other dangerous animals, listed in Chapter 717F.1, paragraph 5a, of the Code of
Iowa, are specifically prohibited and regulated by the lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship.





56.04

2. The keeping of guard dogs; however, guard dogs must be kept within a structure or fixed
enclosure at all times, and any guard dog found at large may be processed as a vicious animal
pursuant to the provisions of this chapter. Any premises guarded by a guard dog shall be
prominently posted with a sign containing the wording “Guard Dog,” “Vicious Dog” or words of
similar import, and the owner of such premises shall inform the Mayor or peace officer that a guard
dog is on duty at said premises.

SEIZURE, IMPOUNDMENT AND DISPOSITION.

1. In the event that a dangerous animal or vicious animal is found at large and unattended
upon public property, park property, public right-of-way or the property of someone other than its
owner, thereby creating a hazard to persons or property, such animal may, in the discretion of the
Mayor or peace officer, be destroyed if it cannot be confined or captured. The City shall be under
no duty to attempt the confinement or capture of a dangerous animal or vicious animal found at
large, nor shall it have a duty to notify the owner of such animal prior to its destruction.

2. Upon the complaint of any individual that a person is keeping, sheltering or harboring a
dangerous animal or vicious animal on premises in the City, the Mayor or peace officer shall cause
the matter to be investigated and if after investigation, the facts indicate that the person named in
the complaint is keeping, sheltering or harboring a dangerous or vicious animal in the City, the
Mayor or peace officer shall order the person named in the complaint to safely remove such animal
from the City or destroy the animal within three (3) days of the receipt of such an order. Such order
shall be contained in a notice to remove the dangerous or vicious animal, which notice shall be
given in writing to the person keeping, sheltering or harboring the dangerous animal or vicious
animal, and shall be served personally or by certified mail. Such order and notice to remove the
dangerous animal or vicious animal shall not be required where such animal has previously caused
serious physical harm or death to any person, in which case the Mayor or peace officer shall cause
the animal to be immediately seized and impounded or killed if seizure and impoundment are not
possible without risk of serious physical harm or death to any person.
f

3. The order to remove a dangerous animal or vicious animal issued by the Mayor or peace
officer may be appealed to the Council. In order to appeal such order, written notice of appeal must
be filed with the Clerk within three (3) days after receipt of the order contained in the notice to
remove the dangerous or vicious animal. Failure to file such written notice of appeal shall
constitute a waiver of the right to appeal the order of the Mayor or peace officer.

4. The notice of appeal shall state the grounds for such appeal and shall be delivered
personally or by certified mail to the Clerk. The hearing of such appeal shall be scheduled within
seven (7) days of the receipt of the notice of appeal. The hearing may be continued for good cause.
After such hearing, the Council may affirm or reverse the order of the Mayor or peace officer. Such
determination shall be contained in a written decision and shall be filed with the Clerk within three
(3) days after the hearing or any continued session thereof.

5. If the Council affirms the action of the Mayor or peace officer, the Council shall order in
its written decision that the person owning, sheltering, harboring or keeping such dangerous or
vicious animal remove such animal from the City or destroy it. The decision and order shall
immediately be served upon the person against whom rendered in the same manner as the notice
of removal. If the original order of the Mayor or peace officer is not appealed and is not complied
with within three (3) days or the order of the Council after appeal is not complied with within three
(3) days of its issuance, the Mayor or peace officer is authorized to seize, impound or destroy such
dangerous or vicious animal. Failure to comply with an order of the Mayor or peace officer issued
pursuant to this chapter and not appealed, or of the Council after appeal, constitutes a simple
misdemeanor.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managercg;/ﬁ%/
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation m
DATE: March 23, 2016 '

SUBJECT: Memo to Council - Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion —
2016

e Change Order No. 1

During construction of the Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion - 2016
project, five changes have been made to the original contract. The details are in the
attached proposed Change Order.

The items and costs are detailed in the attached proposed Change Order No. 1 and
summarized as follows: ’

Soil Work, 11/16/2015 $13,413.00
Doors, 1/4/2016 ($113.00)
Wall, 1/11/2016 ($269.00)
Concrete/masonry work, 2/11/2016 $1,894.00
Door frame, 3/10/2016 $940.00
ADA compliance, 3/11/2016 $0.00
Total $15,865.00
The change to the Contract based on the proposed Change Order No.1 is as follows:
Original Contract Cost $483,100.00
Proposed Change Order No. 1 $15,865.00
Contract Price w/Change Order $498,965.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change
Order No. 1 to the Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion — 2016 contract.

attachments (1)






SIOUX CITY / DES MOINES / DUBUQUE / DELAFIELD

March 14, 2016

City of Carroll

Parks and Recreation Dept.
716 N. Grant Road

Carroll, 1A 51401

Attn:  Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation
RE: Change Order #1
Dear Mr. Wardell:

| have summarized the items that will appear on the first change order for your review.

Item #1 — 11/16/2015
Soil work to address unsuitable foundation conditions was required including over
excavation & addition of geo-grid & stabilization rock. add $13,413

Item#2 — 1/4/2016
One hollow metal door @ electrical closet was changed to wood & one pair of hollow

metal doors @ the new storage room off gym was changed to a pair of wood doors.
deduct $113

Item #3 — 1/11/2016
The 8” CMU demising wall between the new storage rooms off the gym was changed to

metal stud & gypsum wall board construction. deduct $269

item #4 — 2/11/2016
Added concrete & masonry work was required to address the following unforeseen
conditions:
1 the relocation of a steel column to miss under-slab conduit
2 the reinforcing of existing CMU walls believed to be reinforced but were not
3 grouting blocks solid @ steel bearing conditions where a bond beam was

believed to be

A deduct is included for the elimination of the proposed 8" CMU wall from the mezzanine

to above the ceiling and replacing it with metal stud & gypsum wall board construction.
add $1,894

FEHDESIGN






page 2.
Item #5 — 3/10/2016
In order to secure the warranty, it is necessary to remove the existing door frame between

the two new viewing windows & install a new hollow metal frame that allows for full 1 34"
wood door thickness. add $940

Item #6 — 3/11/2016
Revisions were made @ both aluminum entry doors for ADA compliance. add $0

If you have any questions feel free to call me at my office @ 712 252 3889.
Sincerely,

FEH DESIGN

Chris Bennett, AIA Associate
Project Manager







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712} 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manger@’g’ﬁ;/ 4) vj

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation
DATE: March 23, 2016
SUBJECT: City of Carroll CAT Agreement 16-CAT-004 — Carroll

Merchants Park Redevelopment Project

» Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Grant Agreement
» Resolution

Attached to this memorandum is the Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Grant
Agreement along with the resolution. On January 13, 2016 the City of Carroll was
awarded $133,766 towards to the Carroll Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Renovation
— 2016 Project.

RECOMMENDATION: For the City Council and Mayor enter into the agreement with
Vision lowa — Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Grant Program in the amount of
$133,766 for partial funding of the Carroll Merchants Baseball Stadium Renovation
Project — 2016.






IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
200 East Grand Avenue | Des Moines, lowa 50309 USA | Phone: 515.725.3000

iowaeconomicdevelopment.com

ECOMOIMIT CensEinmmisrit

February 4, 2016

The Honorable Adam Schweets
City of Carroll

112 East 5th Street

Catroll, Towa 51401

RE: City of Carroll CAT Agreement 16-CAT-004 — Carroll’s Merchant Park Redevelopment

“Dear Mayor Schweers:

Congtatulations on your CAT award in the amount of $133,766. For this award to take effect, the
enclosed Agreement must be signed and returned within forty-five (45) days of the Vision Iowa
Board's transmittal of this Agteement. Please retutn the Agreement to:

Nicole Shalla

Grants Manager

Iowa Economic Development Authotity
200 East Grand Avenue

Des Moines, Towa 50309

CAT awards are disbursed on a reimbutsement basis. The amount of reimbursement is based on the.
petcentage of your CAT to the Total Project Cost. This process helps to ensure that both local funds and

CAT funds are injected into the project as it progresses.

At least one disbursement of funds must be made within the first year of your award date. Befote any funds
can be released to yout project, the following items must be completed and submitted:

1. A resolution of the City Council authorizing the execution and delivery by the City of this Agteement and such
other documents as the Vision Iowa Board or the Vision Iowa Board’s legal counsel may reasonably tequest, and
specifying the officer(s) authorized to execute the Agreement and such other documents that are necessaty to
bind the City.

2. Evidence acceptable to the Vision Iowa Boatd ot the Vision Towa Board’s legal counsel that all other funding
soutces that have been committed to this Project.

3.  Form “W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification.”

When you are ready to submit a reimbursement claim, please send a cover lettet that shows a bulleted listing
of all costs incurred. This listing should include the vendor, the amount paid, the check number of the
payment, and the date payment was made. The authorized officer (named in the resolution desctibed eatliet
in this letter) must sign the letter in ink. Please enclose copies of the paid invoices behind yout cover lettet.
The invoice should cleatly list what is being paid for and the check number that you sent to pay the invoice.

Please include the following language on your cover letter:

As per CAT Agreement (insert your agreement number), Activity number 1, I am requesting
reimbutrsement for the following invoices totaling (insett the total of your enclosed invoices). Please

forward payment to the following address (insert your mailing address). I hereby certify, under penalty
of petjuty, that the expenditures and figures presented to the Iowa Economic Development Authority

Governor Terry E. Branstad | Lt. Governor Kim Reynolds | Director Debi V. Durham






Page 2 of 2

on (insett date) are true and correct. I understand that it is a criminal violation under Towa law to
engage in deception and knowingly make, or cause to be made, directly or indirectly, a false statement
in wtiting for the putpose of procuting economic development assistance from a state agency or
subdivision. Furthermore, I undetstand that providing false, misleading, or fraudulent information to
the Board may tresult in civil and/or ctiminal liabilities and penalties against the Recipient and its
representatives.

Once I receive your request for reimbursement, it will take approximately four to six weeks to process your
request and send a check. However, please note this period may vary depending on the workload of our
Accounting staff. With this in mind, you may wish to consider interim financing for your project.

As your project progresses, we would appreciate information on any groundbreaking ceremonies, tibbon
cuttings, ot similar events. As these events are scheduled, please pass this information on to me so that I may

inform the Board. The Vision Iowa Boatd and the Iowa Economic Development Authority look forward to
seeing each project and the opportunity to visit with you in person.

Tf you should have any questions ot concetns, please contact me at 515.725.3043 or nicole.shalla@iowa.gov.
Kind regards,

Vi Sl —

Nicole Shalla
Grants Manager

Enclosures

Page 2 0of 2





VISION
[OWA

COMMUNITY ATTRACTION AND TOURISM (CAT)
GRANT AGREEMENT

RECIPIENT: City of Carroll

CAT AGREEMENT NUMBER: 16-CAT-004

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 13, 2016

PROJECT NAME: Carroll’s Merchants Park Redevelopment
TOTAL GRANT AMOUNT: $133,766

PROJECT COMPLETION DATE: January 31,2018

This COMMUNITY ATTRACTION AND TOURISM ("CAT") GRANT AGREEMENT is made by and
between the Vision Iowa Board ("Board" or "Vision Iowa") and the City of Carroll ("Recipient").

WHEREAS, the Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Program was established by the Iowa Legislature and
the Governor of Towa to support community projects that build on lowa’s unique assets and values and expand the

recreational, cultural, educational, and entertainment opportunities in Towa.

WHEREAS, Recipient submitted an application to the Vision Iowa Board requesting CAT assistance to help
finance the Project.

WHEREAS, the Vision Iowa Board found the Project meets the requirements established for participation in the
CAT Program,

WHEREAS, the Board, on January 13, 2016, unammously voted to award a Grant of $133,766 to Rec1plent to
assist in funding the Project, subject to the terms and conditions herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement and intending to be
legally bound, the Vision Iowa Board and Recipient agree to the following terms:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall apply:

1.1 EFFECTIVE DATE "Effective Date" means the date stated above on which the terms of this
Agreement become in force and effect.

1.2 GRANT “Grant" means an award of assistance for which repayment of funds is not required upon
fulfillment of the conditions of the award.

1.3 GRANT AGREEMENT or AGREEMENT "Grant Agreement" or "Agreement" means this
document, the Project budget and all of the notes, leases, assignments, mortgages, and similar documents referred
to in this document and all other instruments or documents executed by the Recipient or otherwise required in

connection with this grant.

1.4 PROJECT "Project" means the detailed description of the work, services, and other obligations to be
performed or accomplished by the Recipient as described in this Agreement, Program Description and Budget






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

(Exhibit C), and the CAT Application as approved by the Board (Exhibit A).

1.5 PROJECT COMPLETION DATE "Project Completion Date" means January 31, 2018 which is
the date by which the Project tasks are fully constructed and operational.

ARTICLE 2
GRANT AGREEMENT DURATION

2.1 GRANT AGREEMENT DURATION This Agreement shall be in effect on the Effective Date and
shall remain in effect until after completion of each of the following:

(a) Through Project Period Completion Date. Through the Project Period Completion Date and for the
period of time after Project Completion Date during which the ITowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA)
will conduct Project closeout procedures to verify that the Project was completed in compliance with the
Agreement. ‘

(b) Repayment or Payment Obligation. Until all outstanding amounts due to the Vision Iowa Board, if
any, are received by the IEDA or all outstanding obligations to the Vision Iowa Board are satisfied in full.

(c) Agreement End Date. Until IEDA has completed Agreement closeout procedures and provided
Recipient with written Notice of Final Agreement Closeout. This Agreement shall terminate as of the date of the
Notice of Final Closeout, which date shall be the Agreement End Date.

2.2 SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS Section 2.1 shall not abrogate or otherwise affect the obligations,
terms, and conditions that survive beyond the Agreement End Date, including but not limited to the following
sections of this Agreement: Section 5.4 (Accounting Records), Section 5.5 (Documentation), and Section 5.8
(Conveyance of Project Property).

ARTICLE 3
IDENTITIES OF THE PARTIES

3.1 VISION TIOWA BOARD The Vision Iowa Board is a public instrumentality of the State of Iowa
that was legislatively created to organize, establish, oversee, and approve the administration of the Vision Iowa
Program and the Community Attraction and Tourism Program. Iowa Code Chapter 15F authorizes the Board and
its programs. The Board’s address is 200 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, Iowa 50309. The Vision Iowa
program is administered by IEDA. IEDA’s address is 200 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, Iowa 50309.

3.2 RECIPIENT The City of Carroll is an Iowa municipality located at 112 East 5% Street, Carroll Iowa
51401.

ARTICLE 4
FUNDING

4.1 FUNDING SOURCE The source of funding for the award is funds legally available to the Board in
the Community Attraction and Tourism Fund established pursuant to Iowa Code Section 15F.204 (2001). The
funds of the State of Towa, other than those of the CAT Fund, are not obligated or available to meet any
obligations of the Board created by this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not constitute an obligation or debt
of the Board or the State except to the extent expressly described herein from funds on hand that are legally
available for such purposes.

4.2 RECEIPT OF FUNDS All payments under this Agreement are subject to possession by the Board of






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

sufficient funds for the CAT Program. Any termination, reduction, or delay of CAT funds to the Board may, in
the Board’s sole discretion, result in the termination, reduction, or delay of CAT funds to the Recipient and/or

termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5
TERMS OF GRANT

5.1 GRANT The Board shall make a Grant up to the amount first stated herein to the Recipient to assist
in financing the Project, all subject to Iowa Code Chapter 15F, the Board’s administrative rules (261 Iowa
Administrative Code Chapter 211), and the terms and conditions of this Agreement. A copy of Recipient's CAT
Application describing the Project is an integral part of this Agreement and marked as Exhibit A.

5.2 MAXIMUM PAYMENTS It is expressly understood and agreed that the maximum amount to be
paid to the Recipient for Project activities shall conform to the budget as presented in the Program Description
and Budget (Exhibit C). Tt is further understood and agreed that the total of all payments to the Recipient for
Project activities shall not exceed the Grant funds unless the amount is modified by written amendment of this

Agreement.

5.3 USE OF FUNDS The Recipient hereby agrees to construct and operate the Project as described in its
CAT Application (Exhibit A) and the Project Description and Budget (Exhibit C). Recipient shall maintain the
Project in accordance with the representations in Exhibits A and C during the term of this Agreement. The
Recipient shall allow the Board, its internal or external auditors, the IEDA, the Auditor of the State of Iowa, the
Treasurer of the State of Iowa, the Attorney General of the State of Iowa, and the Iowa Division of Criminal
Investigations to inspect the Project facilities at all reasonable times in order to monitor and evaluate performance

with Iowa law and the terms of this Agreement.

5.4 ACCOUNTING RECORDS The Recipient shall maintain its books, records, and all other evidence
pertaining to this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and such other
procedures specified by the Board. These records shall be available to the Board, its internal or external auditors,
the IEDA, the Auditor of the State of Iowa, the Treasurer of the State of Iowa, the Attorney General of the State
of Towa, and the Towa Division of Criminal Investigations at all times during the duration of the Agreement and

any extension thereof, and for three (3) years after the Agreement End Date.

5.5 DOCUMENTATION Within ten (10) days of receipt of a written request from the Board, the
Recipient shall deliver to IEDA,

@) Copies of all agreements or documents relating to the Project;

(i1) Copies of all invoices, receipts, statements, or vouchers relating to the Project;

(iii) A list of all unpaid bills for labor and materials in connection with the Project; and

(iv)  Budgets and revisions showing estimated Project costs and funds required at any given time to

complete and pay for the Project.

The Recipient shall be bound by Section 5.5 from the Effective Date to the date three (3) years after the
Agreement End Date.

5.6 COST VARIATION In the event that the actual total Project Cost is less than the amount specified
in Exhibit C of the Agreement, the Grant funds shall be reduced by the same ratio as the actual total Project Cost
divided by the total Project Cost listed in Exhibit C. Any reimbursed excess above the reduced Grant funds

amount shall be returned to IEDA.

Example:






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

If the total amount spent to complete the project is less than the total Project Cost specified in
Exhibit C of the Grant Agreement, the Board or IEDA shall calculate the amount of Grant funds
to be returned as follows: first, the total amount spent to complete the project is subtracted from
the total Project Cost listed in Exhibit C to determine the change in Project Cost. Second, the
change in Project Cost is divided by the total Project Cost listed in Exhibit C. Third, this
percentage is multiplied by the original Grant award. The product is the amount of the Grant
award that Recipient shall return to IEDA.

Numbers from Exhibit C of the Agreement
e The funded project had a total project cost listed in Exhibit C of $1,000,000
e The funded project had a total Grant funds listed in Exhibit C of $200,000

Completed project numbers
¢ The project, when completed, had a total cost of $900,000

Calculation of the amount to be returned
1. The actual total Project Cost ($900,000) is subtracted from the total Project Cost listed in Exhibit C
($1,000,000). This amount equals $100,000.
2. $100,000 divided by $1,000,000 equals 10%.
3. 10% multiplied by $200,000 equals $20, 000. Recipient shall return $20,000 to IEDA

5.7 PRIOR COSTS No expenditures made prior to the Effective Date may be included as Project costs
for the purposes of this Agreement.

5.8 CONVEYANCE OF PROJECT PROPERTY From the Effective Date to the date three (3) years
after the Agreement End Date, the Recipient shall not sell, transfer, convey, assign, encumber, or otherwise
dispose of all or any portion of the Project property as described in Exhibit A without the written permission of
the Board. Permission may be withheld in the sole discretion of the Board.

Should the Board grant permission to the Recipient to sell, transfer, convey, assign, encumber or
otherwise dispose of any Project property, the Recipient shall repay the full amount of the Grant award plus a pro-
rata share of the profits realized by the sale of the Project property. The percentage of profit to be allocated to the
Board shall be commensurate with the financial assistance contributed to the Project by the Board. The Board
may waive its right to reimbursement, in whole or in part, if the Board determines, in its sole discretion, that the
public interest would best be served thereby.

ARTICLE 6
CONDITIONS TO REIMBURSEMENT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

6.1 CONDITIONS TO REIMBURSEMENT All of the following conditions shall be met before IEDA
disburses Grant funds to Recipient:

(a) AGREEMENT EXECUTED This Grant Agreement shall be properly executed and returned to the
Board within forty-five (45) days of the Board's transmittal of the final Agreement to Recipient.

(b) BINDING FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS Recipient shall obtain, to the satisfaction of the Board,
all other legally binding financial commitments necessary to complete the Project. Failure to secure and submit
documentation of such commitments to IEDA by February 12, 2016 shall be grounds for termination of this
Agreement. /

(c) SUBMISSION OF RECIPIENT DOCUMENTATION Prior to making any distribution of Grant
funds, Recipient shall have submitted the following documents to IEDA:






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

(i) A resolution of the Recipient’s City Council authorizing the execution and delivery by the
Recipient of this Agreement and such other documents as the Board or the Board’s legal
counsel may reasonably request and specifying the officer(s) authorized to execute the
Agreement and such other documents that are necessary to bind the Recipient.

(i) Evidence acceptable to the Board or the Board’s legal counsel of all other funding sources
that have been committed to this Project.

(iii)  Form “W-9, Request for taxpayer identification number and certification.”

6.2 REIMBURSEMENT OF FUNDS The Recipient shall submit a request for reimbursement to IEDA
before IEDA shall disburse any award proceeds. Requests for reimbursement shall be made in a manner

acceptable to IEDA.
Recipient or its designee shall request reimbursement by submitting the request in the form designated by
IEDA." The form shall itemize Recipient's total actual allowable expenses. Expenses shall be documented in a

manner acceptable to IJEDA.
IEDA will review the request and, if Recipient has met the requirements for reimbursement, will make the

appropriate disbursement from the CAT Fund. .
The reimbursement by the Board will be limited to a pro-rata portion of the Recipient's allowable

expenses for the relevant period.

If the estimated cost of the Project changes by more than five percent (5%), Recipient shall notify the
Board within thirty (30) days of identifying that the Project Cost has changed. Upon notice of change in the
estimated cost of the Project, the Board may exercise its discietion to adjust the reimbursement ratio accordingly.

() REIMBURSEMENT RATIO When- calculating the reimbursement ratio, IEDA will make an
adjustment for up to twenty-five percent (25%) of the local match amount to be in-kind donations. The
reimbursement ratio is calculated by dividing the Grant funds by the difference between the total Project Cost and

the adjusted in-kind allowance.

Example:
Numbers from Exhibit C of the Agreement

e Total Project Cost: $1,144,000
e Grant funds: $200,000
e Local Match: $944,000

In-kind allowance
e Local Match ($944,000) multiplied by 25% equals $236,000

Calculation of the reimbursement ratio
e The difference between the total Project Cost ($1,144,000) and the in-kind allowance
($236,000) equals $908,000.
o The Grant funds ($200,000) divided by $908,000 equals.22%.
e The reimbursement ratio of Grant funds is 22%.

(b) METHOD OF PAYMENT Prior to reimbursement, the Recipient shall specify the account to receive
funds. Grant Funds shall be maintained in a segregated account and shall not be commingled with other funds.

(c) SUSPENSION OF REIMBURSEMENT Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default as defined in
this Agreement by the Recipient, IEDA may suspend payment to the Recipient until the default has been cured to
the Board’s satisfaction. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, upon a termination of this






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

Agreement because of an Event of Default by the Recipient, Recipient will no longer have the right to receive any
reimbursements after the date of the Event of Default.

(d) INVESTMENT OF GRANT FUNDS In the event that the Grant funds are not immediately utilized,
temporarily idle Grant funds held by the Recipient may be invested, provided that such investments shall be in
accordance with Iowa law, including but not limited to the provisions of Iowa Code Chapter 12C concerning the
deposit of public funds. Interest accrued on temporarily idle Grant funds held by the Recipient shall be credited
to and expended on the Project prior to the expenditure of other Grant proceeds.

All proceeds remaining, including accrued interest, after all allowable Project costs have been paid or
obligated shall be returned to IEDA within thirty (30) days after the Project Completion Date. Within ten (10)
days of receipt of a written request from the Board or IEDA, Recipient shall inform the Board in writing of the .
amount of unexpended Grant funds in the Recipient's possession or under the Recipient's control, whether in the
form of cash on hand, investments, or otherwise.

ARTICLE 7
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF RECIPIENT

To induce the Board to make the Grant award referred to in this Agreement, the Recipient represents, covenants,
and warrants that:

7.1 AUTHORITY The Recipient is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the State and is
in good standing and has complied with all applicable laws of the State of Jowa. The Recipient is duly authorized
and empowered to execute and deliver this Agreement. All action on the part of the Recipient, such as
appropriate resolution of its governing body for the execution and delivery of the Agreement, has been effectively
taken.

7.2 FINANCIAL INFORMATION All financial statements and related materials concerning the
Recipient and the Project provided to the Board are true and correct in all material respects and completely and
accurately represent the subject matter thereof as of the effective date of the statements and related materials, and
no material adverse change has occurred since that date.

7.3 APPLICATION The contents of the CAT Application submitted by the Recipient to the Board for
CAT funding completely and accurately represents the Recipient and the Project as of the date of submission and
there has been no material adverse change in the organization, operation, Recipient prospects, fixed properties,
key personnel, or Project plan since the date the Recipient submitted the CAT Application to the Board.

7.4 CLATIMS AND PROCEEDINGS There are no actions, lawsuits, or proceedings pending or, to the
knowledge of the Recipient, threatened against the Recipient affecting in any manner whatsoever its right to
execute the Agreement or the ability of the Recipient to make the payments required under the Agreement or to
otherwise comply with the obligations of the Recipient contained in the Agreement. There are no actions,
lawsuits, or proceedings at law or in equity, or before any governmental or administrative authority pending or, to
the knowledge of the Recipient, threatened against or affecting the Recipient or the Project.

7.5 EFFECTIVE DATE The covenants, warranties, and representations of this Article are made as of the
date of this Agreement and shall be deemed to be renewed and restated by the Recipient when each and every
advance or request for reimbursement of funds is submitted.

7.6 PROJECT COST Based on all information known or that should be known by the Recipient, the
estimated cost of the Project is $850,000. Recipient shall notify the Board within thirty days (30) if the estimated
cost of the Project changes by more than five percent (5%).






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

ARTICLE 8
COVENANTS OF RECIPIENT

8.1 AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS Until the terms of this Agreement are fulfilled, the Recipient
covenants to the Board that:

(a) PROJECT WORK:; OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE The Recipient shall complete the
Project by January 31, 2018. For the purposes of this section, “complete” means the Project is fully constructed
-and operational at a level acceptable to the Board. For the duration of this Agreement, the Recipient shall operate

and maintain the Project facilities at a level acceptable to the Board.

(b) NOTICE OF PROCEEDINGS The Recipient shall promptly notify the Board of the initiation of any
claims, lawsuits, bankruptcy proceedings, or other proceedings brought against the Recipient that would adversely

impact the Project.

(c) REPORTS The Recipient shall prepare, sign, and submit the requests and reports as specified below
in the form and content specified by the Board. The Recipient shall review all reimbursement requests and verify
that claimed expenditures are allowable costs. The Recipient shall maintain documentation adequate to support

the claimed costd. Upon request of the Board or IEDA, Recipient shall submit:
@ Annual audited financial statements.

(ii) Certified year-end financial statements or balance sheets.

(iii)  Final Performance or Audit Reports.

The Board reserves the right to require more frequent submission of any of the above reports if, in the opinion of
the Board, more frequent submissions would help improve the Recipient’s Project performance.

(d) NOTICE OF MEETINGS The Recipient shall notify the Board at least ten (10) working days in
advance of all meetings of its governing body at which the subject matter of this Agreement or Project is proposed
to be discussed. The Recipient shall provide the Board with copies of the agenda and minutes of such meetings
and expressly agrees that a representative of the Board may attend any and all such meetings for the purposes of

the discussion of this Project.

(e) INDEMNIFICATION The Recipient shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Board; IEDA;
the State of Iowa; and its departments, divisions, agencies, sections, commissions, officers, employees, and agents
from and against all losses, liabilities, penalties, fines, damages, and claims, including but not limited to taxes,
and all related costs and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees and disbursements and
costs of investigation, litigation, settlement, judgments, interest, and penalties arising from or in connection with

any of the following:

@) Any claim, demand, action, citation, or legal proceeding arising out of or resulting from the
Project; :

(ii) ‘ Any claim, demand, action, citation, or legal proceeding arising out of or resulting from a
breach by the Recipient of any representation or warranty made by the Recipient in the

Agreement;






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

(iii)  Any claim, demand, action, citation, or legal proceeding arising out of or related to
occurrences that the Recipient is required to insure against as provided for in this Agreement;
and

(iv) Any claim, demand, action, citation, or legal proceeding that results from an act or omission
of the Recipient or any of its agents in its capacity as an employer of a person.

(f) RELEASE Recipient shall release, discharge, and relinquish the Board; all Board members; IEDA;
the State of Iowa; and all departments, divisions, agencies, sections, commissions, officers, employers, agents,
contractors, associates, and affiliates of the State of Iowa from any and all lability resulting from or related to the
termination, suspension, reduction, or delay of grant proceeds under this contract, including but not limited to a
termination, suspension, reduction, or delay under the following sections of this Agreement: Section 4.2 (Receipt
of Funds), Section 6.2(c), Section 9.5 (Remedies Upon Default) Section 9.6 (Termination for Convenience), and
Section 9.7 (Procedure Upon Termination).

(g) PROJECT FEES The Recipient shall promptly pay all appraisal, survey, recording, title, licenée,
permit, and other fees and expenses incurred incident to the Project funded by this Agreement.

(h) INTEREST AND SURPLUS PROCEEDS The Recipiént shall return all unexpended Grant funds
and interest accrued on Grant funds to IEDA within thirty (30) days after the Project Completion Date.

8.2 NEGATIVE,_COVENANTS Throughout the terms of this Agreement, the Recipient shall not,
without prior written disclosure to the Board and prior written consent of the Board:

(a) RECIPIENT'S INTEREST Assign, waive, or transfer any of Recipient's rights, powers, duties, or
obligations under this Agreement.

(b) PROPERTY/COLLATERAL Sell, transfer, convey, assign, encumber, or otherwise dispose of any
of the real property for the Project. :

(¢) RESTRICTIONS Place or permit any restrictions, covenants, or any similar limitations on the real
property or the Project.

(d) REMOVAL OF PROJECT PROPERTY Remove from the Project site or the State all or any part
of the PI’O_] ect property

(e) RECIPIENT OWNERSHIP Change the ownership, structure, or control of the Recipient including
but not limited to, entering into any merger or consolidation with any person, firm or corporation or permitting
substantial distribution, liquidation or other disposal of Recipient’s assets directly associated with the Project, if
such change materially affects the Project. Recipient shall notify the Board forty-five (45) days prior to any
change in the Recipient’s ownership, structure, or control. A change in board membership of the Recipient,
which takes place in the normal course of business, does not require Board consent. The Board has sole
discretion to determine whether the change materially affects the Project. The Board shall not unreasonably
withhold consent and will notify Recipient prior to the expiration of the 45-day period if it determines that the
change in ownership, structure, or control does not materially affect the Project and therefore does not require
Board consent

(_RECIPIENT OPERATION Materially change the scope or use of the Project or the nature of the
business and activities being conducted or proposed to be conducted by Recipient as described in the Recipient's
approved CAT Application, (Exhibit A) unless the change is approved in writing by the Board. The Board shall
determine the materiality of the change.






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

ARTICLE 9
DEFAULT; REMEDIES; AND TERMINATION

9.1 NOTICE OF EVENT(S) OF DEFAULT The Recipient shall promptly notify the Board upon
becoming aware of an actual or imminent Event of Default by Recipient.

9.2 EVENT(S) OF DEFAULT Each of the following shall constitute an Event of Default under this

Agreement:

(a) MATERIAL MISREPRESENTATION Any representation, warranty or statement made or
furnished to the Board by, or on behalf of, the Recipient in connection with this Agreement or to induce the Board
to make a Grant to the Recipient shall be determined by the Board to be incorrect, false, misleading, or erroneous

in any material respect when made or furnished .

(b) NONCOMPLIANCE The Recipient fails to comply with Iowa Code Chapter 15F, the Board’s
administrative rules (located at 261 Iowa Administrative Code chapter 211), or any of the covenants, terms or
conditions contained in this Agreement or documents executed pursuant to this Agreement.

(c) FAILURE TO COMPLETE PROJECT The Project, in the sole judgment of the Board, is not
completed on or before the Project Completion Date. For the purposes of this section, "completed" means the

Project is fully constructed and operational.

(d) FAILURE TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN The Recipient fails to operate and maintain the
Project facilities for the duration of this Agreement.

(e) RECIPIENT CHANGES There is a material change in the Recipient’s ownership, structure, or
control that occurs without the prior written disclosure to and, if required, written consent of the Board.

(f) MISSPENDING The Recipient expends Loan/Forgivable Loan or Grant funds for purposes not
described in the CAT Application as approved by the Board, Exhibit A, or Exhibit C.

(g) INSOLVENCY OR BANKRUPTCY The Recipient becomes insolvent or bankrupt, or admits in
writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or the
Recipient applies for or consents to the appointment of a trustee or receiver for the Recipient or for the major part
of its property; or if a trustee or receiver is appointed for the Recipient or for all or a substantial part of the assets
of the Recipient and the order of such appointment is not discharged, vacated or stayed within sixty (60) days
after such appointment; or if bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, or liquidation proceedings or
other proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy or similar law or laws for the relief of debtors are instituted by
or against the Recipient and, if instituted against the Recipient, are consented to, or, if contested by the Recipient,
such proceeding is not dismissed by the adverse parties or by an order, decree or judgment within sixty (60) days

after such institution.

(h) INSURANCE Loss, theft, damage, or destruction of any substantial portion of the Project property
occurs for which there is either no insurance coverage or for which, in the opinion of the Board, there is

insufficient insurance coverage.

(1) IN SECURITY The Board in good faith deems itself insecure and reasonably believes, after
consideration of all the facts and circumstances then existing, that the prospect of payment and satisfaction of the
obligations under this Agreement or the performance of or observance of the covenants in this Agreement or the

value of its collateral is or will be materially impaired.






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

(j) CONVEYANCE OF RESPONSIBILITIES The Recipient assigns, waives, or transfers any of
Recipient's rights, powers, duties, or obligations under this Agreement without written permission of the Board.

(k) CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY The Recipient sells, transfers, conveys, assigns, encumbers, or
otherwise disposes of any real property of the Project without written permission of the Board.

() NO DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS IEDA has not disbursed CAT funds within the twelve (12)
months immediately following the Effective Date.

9.4 NOTICE OF DEFAULT The Board shall issue a written notice of default providing therein a thirty

(30) day period during which the Recipient shall have an opportunity to cure. Notwithstanding this Section 9.4, if

the Board determines cure is not possible or feasible, the Board may immediately deem the Recipient in default
without prior written notice or opportunity to cure.

9.5 REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the Board shall have
the right to terminate this Agreement and to require immediate repayment of the full amount of funds disbursed to
the Recipient under this Agreement plus interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum without presentment,
demand, protest, notice of protest, notice of intention to accelerate, or other notice of any kind, all of which are
expressly waived by the Recipient.

9.6 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE In addition to termination due to an Event of Default or
nonappropriation of CAT funds, this Agreement may be terminated in whole, or in part, when the Board and the
Recipient agree that the continuation of the Project would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the
future disbursement of funds.

9.7 PROCEDURE_ UPON_ TERMINATION If this Agreement is terminated for convenience,
reimbursement shall be allowed for costs expended up to the date of termination determined by the Board to be in
compliance with Iowa Code Chapter 15F, the Board’s administrative rules (261 Iowa Administrative Code
Chapter 211), and this Agreement. If this Agreement is terminated for an Event of Default, nonappropriation of
funds, or a reduction of appropriated funds, the Board may, in its sole discretion, allow reimbursement or partial
reimbursement for costs up to the date of termination determined by the Board to be in compliance with Iowa
Code Chapter 15F, the Board’s administrative rules (261 Iowa Administrative Code Chapter 211), and this
Agreement. The Recipient shall return to IEDA all unencumbered Grant funds within one (1) week of receipt of
Notice of Termination. Any costs previously paid by the Board that are subsequently determined to be
unallowable through audit procedures shall be returned to the Board within thirty (30) days of the disallowance.

ARTICLE 10
GENERAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS

10.1 BINDING EFFECT This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
Board and Recipient and their respective heirs, successors, legal representatives, and assigns. The obligations,
covenants, warranties, acknowledgments, waivers, .agreements, terms, provisions, and conditions of this
Agreement shall be jointly and severally enforceable against the parties to this Agreement.

10.2 TIMELY PERFORMANCE The parties agree that the dates and time periods specified in this
Agreement are of the essence to the satisfactory performance of this Agreement.

10.3 VISION IOWA RECOGNITION The Project shall permanently recognize, in a manner acceptable
to IEDA, the financial contribution to the Project made by the State of Iowa through the Community Attractmn
and Tourism Program.

10





CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

10.4 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

(a) The Recipient shall comply with all applicabie State and federal laws, rules, ordinances, regulations
and orders. The Recipient shall comply with Iowa Code Chapter 15F and the Board’s administrative rules (261

Iowa Administrative Code Chapter 211).

(b) The Recipient shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances,
regulations and orders when performing within the scope of this Agreement, including without limitation, all laws
applicable to the prevention of discrimination in employment, the administrative rules of the Iowa Department of
Management or the Iowa Civil Rights Commission which pertain to equal employment opportunity and
affirmative action, laws relating to prevailing wages, occupational safety and health standards, prevention of
discrimination in employment, payment of taxes, gift laws, lobbying laws, and laws relating to the use of targeted

small businesses as contractors or suppliers.

(c) The Recipient declares that it has complied or will comply, in a timely fashion, with all federal, state,
and local laws regarding permits, licenses, and clearances that may be required to carry out the Project.

(d) As required by Iowa Code Section 15F.106, the Recipient shall provide and pay at least fifty percent
50%) of the cost of a standard medical insurance plan for all full-time employees working at the Project after the
p ]

completion of the Project.

(e) The Board may consider the failure of the Recipient to comply with any law or regulation as a
material breach of this Agreement. In addition, the Recipient may be declared ineligible for future Community
Attraction and Tourism Program assistance or be subjected to other sanctions, as defined by law, for failure to

comply with this section.

10.5 SURVIVAL OF AGREEMENT Each provision of this Agreement shall be deemed severable from
all other provisions of the Agreement and, if one or more of the provisions of the Agreement shall be declared

invalid, the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

10.6 CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM The laws of the State of Iowa shall govern and determine all
matters arising out of or in connection with this Agreement without regard to any other principles of conflicts of

law.

In the event any proceeding of a quasi-judicial or judicial nature is commenced in connection with this
Agreement, the proceeding shall be brought in Des Moines, Iowa, in Polk County District. Court for the State of
Towa, if such court has jurisdiction. If however, such court lacks jurisdiction and jurisdiction lies only in a United
States District Court, the matter shall be commenced in the United States District Court for the Southern District
of Towa, Central Division.

This provision shall not be construed as waiving any immunity to suit or liability, in state or federal court,
which may be available to the Vision Iowa Board, the State of Iowa or their Board members, officers, employees

or agents.

10.7 NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICTARIES There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

10.8 MODIFICATION Neither this Agreement nor any documents incorporated by reference in
connection with this Agreement may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminated orally, but only as provided

below:

(a) WRITING REQUIRED The Agreement may only be amended through written prior approval of the
Board. Examples of situations where amendments are required include, but are not limited to, extensions for

11






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

completion of Project activities and changes to the Project including, but not limited to, alteration of existing
approved activities or inclusion of new activities.

(b) BOARD REVIEW The Board will consider whether an amendment request is so substantial as to
necessitate reevaluating the Board's original funding decision on the Project. The Board will deny an amendment
if it substantially alters the circumstances under which the Project funding was originally approved or if it does
not meet requirements set forth in lowa Code Chapter 15F or 261 Jowa Administrative Code, Chapter 211.

10.9 NOTICES Whenever this Agreement requires or permits any notice or written request by one party
to another, it shall be in writing, enclosed in an envelope, addressed to the party to be notified at the address
heretofore stated (or at such other address as may have been designated by written notice), properly stamped,
sealed and deposited in the United States Mail. Any such notice given hereunder shall be deemed delivered upon
the earlier of actual receipt or three (3) days after posting. The Board may rely on the addresses of the Recipient
as set forth heretofore.

10.10 WAIVERS No waiver by the Board of any default hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other
default or of the same default on any future occasion. No delay on the part of the Board in exercising any right or
remedy hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof. No single or partial exercise of any right or remedy by the
Board shall preclude future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or remedy.

10.11 LIMITATION It is agreed by the Recipient that the Board shall not, under any circumstances, be
obligated financially under this Agreement except to disburse funds according to the terms of the Agreement.

10.12 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES The Recipient shall pay upon demand all reasonable fees and
expenses , including but not limited to the fees and expenses of the Board’s attorneys, including the Iowa
Attorney General, experts and agents, in connection with the exercise or enforcement of any of the Board’s rights
under the Agreement.

10.13 HEADINGS The headings in this Agreement are intended solely for convenience of reference and
shall be given no effect in the construction and interpretation of this Agreement.

10.14_ EVENT OF BOARD DISSOLUTION Recipient hereby acknowledges that the Vision Iowa
Board is a public instrumentality of the State of Iowa and that, in the event that the Board is dissolved for any
reason, the State of Iowa is entitled to enforce any right, title, or interest held by the Board and that all Recipient's
obligations hereunder are also owed to the State of Iowa. B

10.15 FINAL AUTHORITY The Board shall have the final authority to assess whether the Recipient
has complied with the terms of this Agreement. The Board's decision shall be final and binding on all questions
concerning the interpretation of this Agreement.

10.16 INTEGRATION This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Recipient and the
Board relating to this Project and any representations that may have been made before or after the signing of this
Agreement, which are not contained herein, are nonbinding, void, and of no effect. None of the Parties has relied
on any such prior representation in entering into this Agreement.

10.17 COUNTERPARTS This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute but the same instrument.

10.18 DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE The following documents are hereby
incorporated by reference:

12





CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004
City of Carroll

(a) Exhibit A - CAT Application, as approved by the Vision Iowa Board. Due to its size, Exhibit
A will not be attached to this Agreement, but will be kept on file at the IEDA.

(b) Exhibit B - Vision Iowa Board Award Letter.

(c) Exhibit C - Program Description and Budget.

10.19 ORDER OF PRIORITY In the event of a conflict between documents, the following order of
priority shall be applied:

(a) Articles 1-10 of this Grant Agreement.

(b) Exhibit C, Program Description and Budget.

(c) Exhibit B, Board Award Letter.

(d) Exhibit A, CAT Application as approved by the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth above and for other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and legal sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties have entered into the above Agreement and have caused their duly authorized representatives to execute
this Agreement, effective as of the Effective Date first stated.

FOR THE VISION IOWA BOARD:

BY:

Cathy Reece, Chairwoman
FOR RECIPIENT:
BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

13






CAT Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004

City of Carroll -

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A CAT Application, as approved by Board (on file with IEDA)
Exhibit B Vision Iowa Board Award Letter

Exhibit C Program Description and Budget

14





COMMUNITY ATTRACTION AND TOURISM (CAT)

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION AND BUDGET

Name of Recipient: City of Carroll

Agreement Number: 16-CAT-004 -

EXHIBIT C

DATE: January 13, 2016

This project includes the replacement of benches, the
widening of stairs, the installation of handrails and new
ADA handicap accessible séating; renovation of under-
stadium restrooms; plaza redevelopment; and new
historic displays at Merchants Park Ball Stadium.

$133,766

$716,234

$850,000

Related Matching Resources

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ALL FUNDS BUDGETED:

$133,766

$716,234

$850,000

CATEXxhibitC.xls






Form W"g

(Rev. December 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

| Al

1 Name (as shoﬁgn our inc;)? tax /ré’gyrn). Name 7 riquired on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregzﬁied etn}ity name, if different from above

|:| Individual/sole proprietor or D G Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type

the tax classification of the smgle member owner. I

Other (see instructions) » n (\/] v\

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
D S Corporation D Partnership

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) b
Note. For a single-member LL.C that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)’

D Trust/estate

Exemption from FATCA reporting

code (if any)
{Appiies to accounts maintalned outside the U.S.}

5 Addres:i (number, street and aWutte noi)

Requester's name and address (optional)

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

6 Clty tate, and Zl
5140]

//7(/( {

7 ListAccount number(s)’here (optlonal)

EZHIE  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

- guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security humber

or
Employer identification number

HIA -l o431

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notified me that [ am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest afid dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of sepured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other th
instructions on page 3.

1}1 |nteresh d dividen ))ou are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

Sign Signature of /
Here U.S. person >

mor D A3 (g

| 1 i&/ﬁzlm
General Instructionsl U

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code Unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such
as legislation enacted after we release if) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

- Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
retumns include, but are not limited to, the following:

« Form 1098-INT (interest earned or paid)

« Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

« Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
 Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers})

» Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)

o Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)

» Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

¢ Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of

any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 12-2014)






RESOLUTION NO.

{

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE COMMUNITY ATTRACTION
AND TOURISM (CAT) GRANT AGREEMENT FOR CARROLL'S MERCHANTS PARK
REDEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the

City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, a Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Grant Agreement is
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Community Attraction and
Tourism (CAT) Grant Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved,
and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of

the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this
28th day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk











112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager Jiy/j(w

DATE: March 23,2016

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

—

I I TR T NI

Library Board (meets 3' or 4" Monday of month) — March 21, 2016

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — March 14, 2016

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of month) — March 21, 2016
Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) — March 19,2016

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

March 21, 2016 - DRAFT

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
John Brockelsby, Jacob Fiscus, Pat Hartley (5:18), Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Sondra Rierson (5:18),
Marilyn Setzler, Carol Shields (5:30), and Director Brandie Ledford. Trustee absent was Bill Polking. Also
present was Kim Cullin from Kim Bolan & Associates.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Brockelsby and seconded by Louis to
approve the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Setzler and seconded by Brockelsby to approve the
minutes of the February meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Rierson to
approve the bills, All voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s librarian Diane Tracy continues with story times and outreach
programming. Romp & Read, in conjunction with the Rec Center, is proving to be a hit. The library was
mentioned in an Omaha World Herald article about lvan the Reading Dog and handler Mark Skillen.
Tracy promoted the 1,000 Books before Kindergarten at Fairview Literacy Day and Kuemper
Kindergarten Roundup. New programs (and attendance) beginning in February were: Tiny Concert in the
library (57), Artist Trading Cards (10}, and Read ‘em and Eat book club (10). The Carroll County reading
initiative, Everybody on the Same Page, kicked off March 1%, and is proving to be popular. The library
will host another Carroll Con at Carroll Fest this summer. Teen Tech week proved entertaining; teens
worked with Ledford and Carroll High Hyperstream Ciub learning code, making robots, and filming a
green screen commercial for Carroll Con. Ledford has applied for the Governor’s STEM grant. All events
can be found on the library website’s Catendar of Events.

Old Business: Space planning with Kim Boland & Associates.

New Business: Discussion on upcoming Carroll Con and possible library intern. Information on Moehn
and Milligan families’ property gift to the city of Carroll. After discussion, a motion was made by Rierson
and seconded by Hartley to endorse trustee support for the generous gift of the current Commercial
Savings Bank property, made by the Moehn and Milligan families, for the purpose of library expansion.
All voted aye.

It was moved by Louis and seconded by Hartley to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:00.
Next regular meeting will be April 18, 2016.

lacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, March 14, 2016, at the Arthur Neu

Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford,

engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager, Carol Schoeppner,
recording secretary and Mr. Jeff Minnich, attorney for
the Commission. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the 5:30

P.M. meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by
Comm. Siemann was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,

Wittrock and Fulton.

TALL STRUCTURE ISSUE
Mr. Minnich discussed the wupcoming trial on the Danner

grain leg issue. Many options were discussed.

STATE APPLICATION
Mr. Crawford informed the Commission that the State

funding application is due the end of April. Security
projects were discussed but it was decided not to apply
at this time.

TOPICS DISCUSSED:

Don had a policy from the Spencer Airport concerning spray
operators bringing fuel on the airport. Comm. Siemann
will determine the verbiage for the Carroll Airport
Commission to adopt a policy. The Commission wishes to
protect the airport manager and the City of Carroll.

Having a letter on file to allow heavy aircraft to use
the Carroll Airport.

Comm. Vincent will contact Chad Steinkamp to plant oats
on the 11 acres north of the hangers and follow up with
rye grass for parking for the Flight Breakfast and Airshow.






March 14, 2016 Page 2

BILLS
The foloowing bills were presented to the Carroll Airport
Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,250.00
Minnich Law Firm attorney fees 2,925.00
True Value Hardware bulbs/misc'l 95.25
Clay's Pump & Eguip fuel tank meter 341.57
Wittrock Motor Feb car rental 375.00
Carpet One repair blinds 35.00
Seidl Electric fuel pump repair 112.00
Computer Concepts printer/pilot lounge 106.50
New Cooperative farm chemicals/fert 4,756.84
Drees 0il LP gas 180.88
Raccoon Valley Coop Feb electric service 1,310.97
Carroll Refuse Feb garbage 57.00
EcoWater cooler rent/water 92.14
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills a presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrcok and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 6:55
P.M..

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be Monday, April 11, 2016, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, April 11, 2016
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Danner Grain Leg Issue

Safety Meeting Report

Policy For Spray Operators

New Business

Approve monthly bills






PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
March 21, 2016 @ 4:00 P.M.
Carroll Recreation Center — Crafts Room

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board meet on this date at 4:00 p.m. at the Carroll
Recreation Center — Crafts Room. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Cara Greteman, Kyle
Fesenmeyer, Brook Mikkelsen, Jen Munson, Clay Netusil and Lons%gg;leu Absent:
Summer Boes and Ryan Milligan.

* * * * *

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M.

War“v*( revnewed the new initiatives that were discussed at the February 15, 2016
meeting’ gnd this will be the plan staff will be working with the over the next few years.

No action taken

Wardell reviewed the proposed Cemetery conceptual drawing, which was reviewed by
the City Council last summer, as well as contract with JEO to design the 2400 square
foot building. The timeframe is to start construction late summer/early fall with

completion early next year.






Kiger reviewed the latest conceptual Carroll Recreation Center Indoor Pool drawing
from Waters Edge. No action taken.

committee. No action taken.

> the last






SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Match 19, 2016

The Safety Committee met on the above date at 8:00 A.M. at the Fire Station.

Members Present:

Safety Director Greg Schreck Bob Lambertz (Rec Center)
Sean Kleespies (WWTIP) Tom Weber (Public Works)
Jeff Warnke (At-Large Employee) Scott Parcher (Parks)

Scott Haakenson (Golf Course) Garold Sorensen (Water)

Laura Schaefer (City Hall)
The meeting was called to order by Schreck at 8:00 A.M.

Motion by Weber, second by Warnke to approve the minutes of the last meeting, as written. All
present voted aye. Motion carried

The Committee reviewed work-related injuries since the last meeting with no serious injuties
reported. The Committee was also reminded of the Return-To-Work Policy for work related

mjuries.

The Committee discussed the responsibility of safety training for all seasonal workers either new
hires or returning from last year. It was also discussed to make sure all equipment is in good working
condition with all safety features operational.

Schreck discussed the importance of limiting cell phone use while operating a vehicle. It was stressed
to pull the vehicle over to take or place a call.

The City will schedule training sessions for all employees that need CPR training and to use the
AED machines.

The City will offer blood borne pathogens training for new hires. More information to follow.

Motion by Kleespies, second by Haakenson to adjourn at 8:35 A.M. All present voted aye. Motion
carried.

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk











COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 14, 2016
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner
(arrived at 5:19 p.m.), Clay Haley (via telephone), Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon
Vonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in
attendance.

R i e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
R S i S b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the February 23 and
March 7, 2016 council meetings as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner.
Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $733,613.90. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the renewal of Class “C” Liquor
License with Sunday Sales — Carroll Moose Lodge #273. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to accept the resignations of Jon Schreck and
Jon Bruner as members of the Carroll Volunteer Fire Department and to approve the
appointment of Eric Hahn and Justin Yetmar to begin duties as members of the Carroll VVolunteer
Fire Department. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests and communications from the audience.
* ok kkk Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to waive the second and third readings
of an ordinance amending provisions pertaining to the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory
Board. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.





It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1603. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

R e

Council Member Fleshner arrived at 5:19 p.m.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1613,
Proposal with lowa State University Community Design Lab for a Carroll Recreation District
Master Plan. Barry Bruner, Carroll Athletic Association representative, addressed Council on
this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to accept the report of bid opening and
approve Resolution No. 1614, Making Award of the Construction Contract for the Merchants
Park Baseball Stadium Renovation Project — 2016 to Rotert Construction Company, Inc. at their
bid amount of $831,000.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1615,
Appointing Bankers Trust Company of Des Moines, lowa, to Serve As Paying Agent, Note
Registrar, and Transfer Agent, Approving the Paying Agent and Note Registrar and Transfer
Agent Agreement and Authorizing the Execution of the Agreement for the $910,000 General
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016A. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1616,
Authorizing a Form of Loan Agreement and Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance of
$910,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016A, Levying a Tax to Pay Said
Notes, and Approving the Tax Exemption Certificate. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kK
At 5:31 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimate of Cost for the High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing Project. Mayor
Jensen closed said hearing at 5:34 p.m.
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1617,

Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the High Ridge





Road HMA Resurfacing Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1618,
Accepting the Proposal and Approving the Contract for Professional Services with JEO
Consulting Group, Inc. for Professional Services for City Cemetery Maintenance Building
Design — 2016 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to appoint Brook Mikkelsen to the
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board for an unexpired term expiring May 31, 2016.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Change Order No. 1 to the

Street Resurfacing — 2015 contract. The change to the contract based on the Change Order No.1

is as follows:
Original Contract Price $1,132,455.61
Proposed Change Order No. 1 18,958.10
Contract Price w/ Change Order $1,151,413.71

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* kKKK X%k
Public Works Director Randy Krauel discussed with Council establishing a connection
charge to the Industrial Park Road Sanitary Sewer. No Council action taken.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to accept the real estate gift of the building
located at 627 N Adams Street from Commercial Savings Bank. Ryan Milligan, Commercial
Savings Bank representative, and Jacob Fiscus, Library Board of Trustees President, addressed
Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
EE S i b
Council conducted a Trails Workshop. David Fliehler and Jenifer Bates, Shive Hattery
Engineers, Frank Greteman and Russ Reineke, both of Carroll, lowa, addressed Council on this

issue. No Council action taken.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2798 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager (Hé/}/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works KrK
DATE: March 21, 2016

SUBJECT: Court Street Resurfacing — 2016
e DPublic Heating on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost

® Resolution Adopting Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of
Cost

On Match 3, 2016, plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for the Court Street
Resurfacing project wete filed. They were prepared by JEO Consulting Group, Inc. The plans,
specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are summarized as follows:

PLLANS
The plans detail full-depth Portland cement concrete patching, milling, Hot Mix Asphalt overlay and

other associated work on Court Street from 4™ Street to 7™ Street. This street segment was initially
included in the development of the Street Resurfacing - 2015 project. It was deleted from that

project due to budget impacts.
A Vicinity Map indicating the project location is attached.
SPECIFICATIONS

The specifications further detail the construction of the planned improvements. The specifications
are the Statewide Utban Design and Specifications (SUDAS) Standard Specifications plus

Supplemental Specifications.
FORM OF CONTRACT

The form of contract is the SUDAS sample form.






Court Street Resurfacing — 2016
Public Heating . . . Estimate of Cost
Resolution Adopting . . . Estimate of Cost
Matrch 21, 2016
Page 2

ESTIMATE OF COST

The estimated construction cost is $127,258.70. Funding is included in the F.Y. 16-17 Budget
through Tax Increment Financing, ’

The project schedule is anticipated to be as follows:

Bid Receipt April 12, 2016
Bid/Contract Award April 25, 2016
Construction Completion November 15, 2016

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of a public hearing
and passage and approval of the Resolution Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract
and Estimate of Cost for the Court Street Resutfacing — 2016 project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, FORM OF CONTRACT AND
ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE COURT STREET RESURFACING - 2016 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, on the 3™ of Match, 2016, plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate
of cost were filed for the construction of public improvements described in general as Court Street

Resutfacing — 2016; and,

WHEREAS, notice of public heating on the plans, specifications, form of contract and
estimate of -cost for said public improvements was published as required by law and the hearing
conducted by the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, that said plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost are
hereby adopted as the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of cost for said public
imptrovements, as described in the preamble of this Resolution.

Passed and approved on this 28" day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By,
ATTEST: Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk






120657.01

PROJECT NUMBER

April 12,2016

LETTING DATE

COURT STREET RESURFACING

2016

CARROLL, IOWA =

DESCRIPTION JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC
B00.723.8567
COVER SHEET 724 SIMON AVE
AD2 ABBREVIATIONS & SYMBOLS CARROLL, (A 51403
A03 EXISTING SITE PLAN - COURT STREET
B.01-B.02 TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS
€01 ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES & ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION
coz GENERAL NOTES
D01 REMOVAL SHEET
E01-E02 PLAN & PROFILE SHEETS - COURT STREET
=X PROJECT CONTROL SHEET
uo1U.02 DETAILS -
13 TOTAL NUMBER OF SHEETS

H

< o g e SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

Yo v N 2016 EDITION <
a c ‘W‘) g, ‘THE FOLLOWING FIGURES SHALL BE CONSIDERED

(| * APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

] - [ NOMBER DATE NUMBER BAIE T | NUMBER TR
A kee 2 6010306 | 0a-71:15 [ |70 LS
M" 0! e 1.0, - - ),
H Z — D N i'L;gr—:"‘ » ? NTS TO0.101 LR T T
"\ B[

Y] B o

©) S
q < o Ga THE SUDAS STANDARD SPEGIFICATIONS, 2016 EDITION,

E = s N PLUS CURRENT AMENDMENTS, SHALL APPLY TO
O = X GONSTRUGTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

D PROJECT LOCATION Y 4 g:’ 4 - .

w2 L35 3 !

VICINITY : o TR s
< . MAP ~ 4:- R0 N 5 & Lamen 2. N\,\ ’
S
= CITY OF CARROLL A HEE |
KT e o
U m =l :M ‘g e’ Py varer | ol N THEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS
L ,,,pﬂ PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
i ﬁg Q‘o ‘SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
h RECE] VED % .g Eg ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF [OWA
s .

O e MAR -3 2016 ey | s = CITY OF CARROLL [OWA ENGINEER

[/, Gi x

ity of Carrol i Fenchs 3737186
ey 3 >
o N i PP
STREET LOCATIONS L e 3 ) 22843
E D 7] .Mgé?/ (3 wrt DATEIS: P
H o COURT STREET RANDALL M. KRAUEL, PE DATE PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
U U {4TH STREET TO 7TH STREET) o ) DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 23:2 Zi : g:ia‘;a:;Ac 01-C.02; D.01;
JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC. | _ENGLISH | | 120657.01 | SHEETNO. A.01

.

CITY OF CARROLL

| JEO PROJECT NUMBER







City Manager’s
Monthly Activity Report
Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager

February 2016

City of @}’Qf/

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections

FY 2017 Budget discussions with City Council

Prepared FY 2017 state budget forms

Take bids for the $910,000 Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016A

Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City

wellness program)
o Attended Wellness Coalition Meeting — February 18
o Promoted Live Healthy lowa 10 Week Challenge & 5K Walk/Run

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Continue to explore technology advances: paperless agenda
Draft financial policies
Research potential building donation to city
Continue the debt issuance process for the $910,000 Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016A
Attend West Central 1A Clerks Association Meeting — March 16 (Denison)
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Training new employees on wellness program
o Attend Carroll County Wellness Coalition Meeting —February 18
o Promote Live Healthy lowa 5K — Swan Lake — April 9

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 174 utility bills were emailed to customers in February 2016






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to seven calls for service and held three training sessions in February.

The Department continued the annual duty of testing fire hose. All of the fire hose utilized by
the Department is pressurized to a specific pressure for a specified time and checked for any
defects such as leaks, tears or abrasions. Firefighters also received annual refresher training for
exposure control and protection from Bloodborne Pathogens.

Firefighters conducted a tour and pre-plan at the Rueter Red Power remodeled facility at the

former GE building to familiarize themselves with the building layout, construction type,
sprinkler system and hazards within the building.

Accomplishments of particular note:

The Department accepted applications by Eric Hahn and Justin Yetmar. They will begin their
duties as firefighters, subject to City Council approval.

Run Report for February:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

02/03/2016 31/2 East on Highway 30 Vehicle collision

02/07/2016 20069 Olympic Ave Kitchen fire

02/21/2016 1200 Block of N Grant Vehicle collision

02/23/2016 804 N Main False alarm

02/26/2016 1620 N Adams Good intent call — smoke smell

02/28/2016 502 N Court Dumpster fire

02/28/2016 2241 N West Good intent call — smoke smell






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

Officer Gary Bellinghausen was promoted to Sergeant on February 13™. He is now assigned to
investigations.

The Carroll Police Department hosted Advance Roadside Impaired Driving Education (ARIDE)
on February 16 and 17. The Governors Traffic Safety Bureau presented the class to area law
enforcement on signs of impaired driving and techniques for discovering drivers impaired on
alcohol and drugs. Officers Ethan Kathol and Kenny Bensley from the Carroll PD participated in
the class.

Officer Jason Kirsch assisted the lowa Law Enforcement Academy with firearms training for the
266" basic academy class on February 16 at Camp Dodge.

Sergeant Bellinghausen participated in the Chamber of Commerce’s Career Pathways at the
Carroll Middle School on February 16™.

Officer Tony Konkler retired from the police department on February 29". He worked for the

City for 28 years and served in law enforcement for 42 years total.

A summary of case investigations and a summary of citations and warnings issued for the month
follows on page 5.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: February 1 THRU February 29, 2016

Offenses

Incidents

Citations

Reported

Porno/Obscene Material

Animal

Aggravated Assault

Dark Windows

Domestic Violence

License

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Other

Burglary/B&E

Parking Violation

Shoplifting

Registration

Theft from Vehicle

Seatbelt

Theft from Building

Tobacco

Counterfeit/Forgery

Bad Checks

Traffic

Vandalism: Residence

Warning

Vandalism: Vehicle

TOTAL

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

OWI 2ND

Liquor Law Violation

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

False Information

Trespassing

Dispose of Animal

Warrant Outside

Restraining Order

10-50 PI

10-50 PD

1050PD: Hit and Run

Under 1500

Assist Other Agency

Op After Revocation

Operate After Suspen

Misc. Public

glBlrrlwsBEraRBirrNvwN RN R R o NN R RN P NwW 0w (R R

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 15






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Agricultural
Building

NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation
Total:

Agricultural Building Fee Total:

Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00

Commercial
Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

Sign

NONE
Commercial Building Valuation Total:

02/22/2016
02/22/2016
02/22/2016
02/22/2016
02/22/2016
02/24/2016

02/24/2016

Commercial Valuation Total:

Commercial Building Fee Total:

160023
160024
160025
160026
160027
160029
Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

Commercial ROW Fee Total:

160028
Commercial Sign Fee Total:

Commercial Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$38.98
$48.40
$37.96
$44.76
$40.68
$46.80
$257.58

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$15.00
$15.00

$272.58






Residential
Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

NONE
Residential Building Valuation Total:

02/08/2016
02/22/2016

02/15/2016
02/15/2016

Residential VValuation
Total:

Residential Building Fee Total:

160019
160022
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

160020
160021
Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

$0.00 Residential Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$35.88
$37.96
$73.84

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$25.00
$25.00
$50.00

$0.00
$0.00

$123.84

Valuation Grand Total:

$0.00 Fee Grand Total:

$396.42






Permits - YTD — through February 2016

Class Permit Type Valuation

Agricultural
Building

Agricultural Agricultural
Valuation Total: Fee Total:

Commercial
Building
$0.00

Electrical
$461.81

Mechanical
$52.65

Plumbing
$0.00

Right of Way
$0.00

Sign
$15.00

Commercial Commercial
Valuation Total: Fee Total: $544.46

Residential
Building
$418,217.00 $1,278.00

Electrical
$283.76

Mechanical
$0.00

Plumbing
$40.00

Right of Way
$100.00
sion $0.00

Residential Residential
Valuation Total: $418,217.00 Fee Total: $1,701.76

Valuation Grand Total: $418,217.00 Fee Grand Total: $2,246.22






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:
Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated two graves for Cemetery.

Plowed and sanded for several snow events.

Patched potholes.

Maintained signs and signals.

Installed several new street name signs.

Completed painting and repairing all barricades.
Trimmed trees.

Bladed gravel roads.

Hauled approximately 180 tons of rock to gravel roads.
Maintained snow equipment.

Division Safety Meeting: Trench Safety on February 9™, 2016. All employees attended
lowa One Call Workshop on February 23", 2016.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:

Monthly Total: 28.554 million gallons
Daily Average: 0.985 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.207 million gallons

Completed 20 lowa One Call locate requests.

Meter Department

- 129 service orders.

- 2 delinquents.

- 2 reread.

- 2 stuck meters.

Di\éision Safety Meeting: All employees attended lowa One Call Workshop on February

23", 2016.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e \Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 71.281 million gallons
Daily Average: 2.458 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 4.033 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Di\éision Safety Meeting: All employees attended lowa One Call Workshop on February
23", 2016.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Tom Weber, Bob Bauer and Kevin Hoffman went to Adel to look at a new side-tilt
sander box for future truck.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent
e Placed Filter #2 on line after completing Filter Rehabilitation.

e Repaired service line at W. Anthony Street and Westridge Drive.
e Operated Water Treatment Plant with one (1) filter during Filter Rehabilitation project.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Continued training for Jerry Dentlinger, Matt Riedell, Paul Kersey and Travis Boell in
the Lab.

Televised storm sewer on Hwy. 30 and Carroll Street.

Televised storm sewer on 3" Street for Third Street Storm Sewer project.
Televised storm sewer at Street Maintenance Garage.

Started Jet/Vac sanitary sewer lines in watershed #1

Continued preventative maintenance on the Wastewater Plant equipment.

Brad Vinchattle finished programming for the Wastewater Plant SCADA system.
Passed the lowa Hygienic Lab Wastewater Effluent Toxicity test.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Blade alleys.

Plow snow, as needed.

Put up new street name signs.

Pothole patch.

Street repair on Whitney Street, weather permitting.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Filter Rehabilitation contractor sand blasting, epoxy coating and installing filter media in
Filter 1.

Continue working with contractor on bacteria sampling on Transmission Main project.
Operate Water Treatment Plant with one (1) filter during Filter Rehabilitation project.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Continued training for Matt Riedell, Paul Kersey and Travis Boell.
Jet/Vac and televising of the sanitary sewer system.

Wastewater Plant spring cleaning.

DMRQA proficiency testing to keep lab certification.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 03-15-16

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
New

Trails

Merchants Park

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements -
2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$152,425.00

11-09-15

$61,617.50

03-31-16

Design

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$129,056.50

$1,095,474.23

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Services
Design Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$3,050,000

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Estimated

Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

2015
On-
going

$1,466,150 2017

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13 $4,900.00

04-14-14 $76,376.55

100%

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14 $30,485.00

Design Completion

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

09-14-15 $99,356.00

Design
Construction Services

Court Street
Resurfacing

$150,000

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Third Street
Improvements

$1,250,000






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Project Name Action Estimated Projected Contractor Contract Cost | Start Date Expenditure % Completion
Plan Cost Completion Complete Date
Well and 2014 JEO $324,000.00 07-28-14 | $315,404.43 11-20-15
Transmission Consulting
Main Group, Inc.

Transmission Drake $790,134.07 03-23-14 $743,099.63 11-30-15
Main — Group A Construction,
L.C.

Water Supply Sargent $1,227,543.02 | 03-23-14 $973,053.98 11-30-15
Wells — Group Drilling
B
Van Meter King $35,456.50 10-13-14 $33,683.68 11-14-14
Addition Construction
us. 71

Watermain
Water JEO $20,315.00 08-24-15 $16,185.00 04-01-16
Treatment Plant Consulting
Filter Group, Inc.
Rehabilitation -
2016 Grundman- $530,200.00 11-23-15 $229,525.70 04-01-16
Hicks, L.L.C.

Watermain $500,000
Replacement






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Move snow and ice from sidewalks
Clean park areas
Paint trash barrels
Benches for tennis courts
Trim trees
Order flowers
Order trees
Pick up litter downtown

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Sanded and painted 22 yellow tee markers
Sanded and painted 36 white tee markers
Sanded and painted 36 red tee markers
Sharpened reels and bed knives on seven Toro fairway gang mowers
Painted 23 trash cans
Moved snow at shop

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Moved snow when and where needed
Took care of four interments, all four were on Saturdays
Three full burials and one cremation with vault
Picked up three loads of branches downed from high winds
Emptied garbage cans two times
Completed all cemetery records for the month
Took care of all grave sales and quit claim deeds
All weekly bookwork and timesheets
Filled sunken graves as needed when I could obtain any dry black dirt

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
Member Usage  Daily Admission Total Usage Daily Ave
Feb. 9079 924 10,003 345

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Monitor Production Slideshow update
e Updating website & social media with help of Pam Wess






Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property
e Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping
Time sheets for staff
Ordered supplies
Vacuum Pool
Night cleaning crew at Rec Center
Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center
Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Prep work for spring
e Fix winter damage

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Snow removal at Rec Center and Water Department

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent

e Soccer Registration ended — 827 total children

e New Deep Water Aerobics noon Monday class added to fill “lunch hour class”
void on Mondays. We now have a group fitness class M-F at noon.
Staff investigated more into new software. Have discussed more at length getting
a program that include the entire department, golf included. Viewed Perfect Mind
again, Active Net/Class (current software’s updated program).
Attended Council meeting for discussion of Recreation Center updates and
improvements.
City/Schools meeting February 10 at 1:30.
Indoor Pool Update Steering Committee meeting February 17 to complete final
discussion of pool ideas and design recommendation.
Met with NOVA about current fitness equipment and lifespan, as well as
improvements to our maintenance. Assisted in inventory list.
IPRA Board of Directors Meeting February 11 — discussion included program
Trusted Coaches, that would be an asset to Carrol Parks & Recreation
Attended lowa Parks & Recreation Aquatics Committee meeting in Ames
February 12 — lots of discussion on lifeguard shortage state-wide.

16






Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
3" & 4™ Basketball Clinic
High School Indoor Soccer League
Spring Soccer Registration
Business Sponsorship program
Baseball /Softball registration

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center
Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall
Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center
Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Repairs of heating systems

Downtown light pole lights

Floor drains at Rec Center

Heating systems

Finishing budget items

LED lights rebates throughout the City
Theater curtains at Rec Center

Weight room remodel expansion project
Generator cord ends for City Hall

Golf Club house opening list






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Clean park areas
e Put plumbing fixtures back together

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Service mowers
Order chemicals and fertilizers
Paint ball washers
Get ready to open when weather permits
Clean up on course (sticks and garbage)
Hire an Assistant Superintendent

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Spring clean-up and part-time help hiring

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent
e Software Review and Selection
Lifeguard weekend class
RFP and design of new weight/cardio room updates
CRO meeting
CPR/First Aid classes for staff

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e High School Indoor Soccer League
Soccer Prep
Soccer scheduling
Summer / Fall Program planning
T-ball and Baseball / Softball Registration

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Finishing budget items

Safety Topic:
e Construction Equipment
e Lifeguard Inservice- Rules, Prevention February 17






Dﬂ 1/0” Director’s Report
February 2016

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Brandie Ledford, Library Director

Routine activities for the month/statistics:

Stress Relief Coloring 7 Total Print Circulation:

Fairview Literacy Day BRIDGES Circulation:

Kuemper Kindergarten Roundup Consumer Reports Page Views:
Tech Help Friday 42 Public Computer Use:

Children’s Library Programs Wi-Fi Use:

Children’s Program Outreach EbscoHost Downloads:

Crafty Library Ladies 52 Tumblebooks Downloads:

Poetry Group 11 Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Brown Bag Book Club 7 Learning Express Resources:
Tuesday Night Book Club 4 Freegal Music Downloads:

Adult Literacy Tutoring 8 GVRL eBook Downloads:

Tiny Concert — The Young Funk ABC Mouse Sessions:

Acrtist Trading Cards with Kelsey Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:

Monthly Door Count 5,175

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Diane continued Rookie Storytime, Ivan the Reading Dog,
and the read aloud program in the library this month. She also continued outreach
storytime to area daycares including the Romp & Read program at the Carroll Rec
Center which will go through April. There were two outreach events this month for
the Fairview Literacy Day to preschools and the Kuemper Kindergarten Roundup.
Diane took stories and a display to promote the 1,000 Books before Kindergarten
program as well as library programs and events for children. Preparations continue
for the 2016 summer reading program.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of book clubs, Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Ladies, Stress Relief
Coloring, and the poetry group. Three new programs began this month with 57
attending our tiny concert with The Young Funk on Saturday, February 27" and 10
attending the Artist Trading Cards program on February 9. The new book club,
Read ‘em & Eat began on February 25" with special guest Darcy Maulsby who led
a workshop on making freezer jam and talking about her new book “The Food
History of Iowa”, due out in paperback in June 2016.

Special Projects

a) Everybody on the Same Page: Staff worked with other Carroll County
librarians this month to prepare programs, the press kit, and promotional
material for the Carroll County reading initiative Everybody on the Same Page.
Copies of book sets were ordered and cataloged for both the adult and young
reader versions of the program and outreach began with visits to area service
clubs to promote the project. Flyers and table tents were placed in area
businesses and the project was promoted on social media, and other media
outlets for the project start on March 1%,
CarrollCon: Staff worked with the Carroll Arts Council to secure funding for
the 2" Annual CarrollCon event which will be held at Carrollfest on August 6™
from 10:00 to 3:00 p.m. at the bandshell in Graham Park. Staff are working to
find an intern that can help with the project this summer and are encouraging
volunteers to contact the library if they are interested in helping this year.
STEM Scale Up Grant: Staff applied for the Governor’s STEM Advisory
Council 2016 Scale Up award this month. The program, Making STEM
Connections, is provided by the Science Center of lowa to schools and
libraries. This grant is an award for training and material rather than money to
provide teacher resources and tools to inspire the maker mentality in youth
ages 5-12 through interactive experiences and tinkering.

Upcoming Events: View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at
wwwe.carroll-library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home

page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/




6

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager kfj "'/ﬁ;/'
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works FME
DATE: March 22, 2016

SUBJECT: Industrial Park Road Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee

The City Council, at their tegular meeting on March 14, considered establishing a sanitary sewer
setvice connection fee to the proposed Industrial Patk Road sanitary sewer. A proposed Ordinance
has been prepated, copy attached, establishing a connection charge.

The proposed connection fee is $0.05 per square foot of total lot area proposed for connection
along Burgess Avenue and Industrial Park Road. If all ptoperties along the proposed sewer
eventually connect to the sewer, practically all of the estimated construction cost of the sewer would

be recovered.
RECOMMENDATION Mayort and City Council consideration, introduction and first reading of

the Ozxdinance. Féllowing the first reading, propetty owners will be notified of the proposed
Ordinance.

RMK:ds

attachment






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO BUILDING SEWER
CONNECTION CHARGES.

BE I'T ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 96.01 of the Code of Otdinances is amended by
adding the following after numbered paragraph 4.

A. Butgess Avenue. A connection charge of five hundredths dollars (§0.05) per square foot
of total lot area to be served shall be required for each connection to the sanitary sewert line
beginning at the C & NW RR (UPRR) and ending at Industrial Park Road.

B. Industrial Park Road. A connection charge of five hundredths dollars ($0.05) per square
foot of total lot area to be served shall be required for each connection to the sanitaty sewer line
beginning at Butrgess Avenue and ending at Kittyhawk Avenue.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, ot part of this ordinance shall
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, ptovision, or patt thereof not adjudged invalid or

unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of ,20 ___, and apptroved this ___ day of |

,20_
Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

First Reading:

Second Reading:

Third Reading:

I cettify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. on the day of
20 .

City Clerk







6

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

March 24, 2016

MEMO
TO : Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM : Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager \ZIQ

SUBJECT : Library/City Hall Project 2016-Selection of Consultant
We are now at steps 1, 2 & 3 as outlined in my memo of March 10, 2016;

1. Conduct an Environmental Site Assessment Phase I and Asbestos Survey,
separate item on this agenda.

2. Engage a professional to examine the structural integrity of the 627 N Adams Street
building.

3. Engage a professional to examine the total structure and provide a concept plan and
estimated cost for 627 N Adams and 112 E 5" Street.

City of Carroll Purchasing Policy 0501indicates architectural/engineering services exceeding
$5,000.00 “The Council will be asked to determine the method of selecting the consultant and with
staff recommendation (make) the final approval”.

I propose creation of an ad hoc Library/City Hall Consultant Selection Committee to review and
make a recommendation to the Council:

Three Council Members

One Library Trustee

One Library Foundation member
Library Director

City Engineer

Members of the committee should be committed to meet frequently and move through the process
to make a recommendation to the Council for approval. Time is of the essence.






City Engineer, Randy Krauel, has made hundreds of selections for professional contracts, and
submitted them to the Council for approval. It is intended that this proven process will be endorsed
and input from the other committee members will allow for a broader review leading to the

eventual recommendation...

Estimated time for this process is two months. This will require a quick start and I would
recommend the Committee conduct an initial meeting by April 1. The Committee’s work will be
completed upon making a recommendation and approval of such recommendation by the Council.

The Council does have the option to utilize the process currently used by the City Engineer thereby
eliminating the need for a committee.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to create an ad hoc Library/City Hall Consultant Selection
Committee composed of three council persons, one Library Trustee, one Library Foundation
member, Carroll Library Director and Carroll City Engineer to prepare a recommendation for
Council consideration.







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 ~ FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager 574#/@/

g >
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ‘a?j/
DATE: March 24, 2016

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:

Santa Maria Vineyard and Wmery
218 West 6™ Street
Class “C” Native Wine with Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

(7
MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manage};ﬂ.,}gﬁ&/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ﬁﬂk ,
DATE: March 23, 2016

SUBJECT: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Proposal
627 N. Adams Street

A Proposal to petform a Phase I Envitonmental Site Assessment (ESA) and Asbestos Assessment
on the Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams Street has been requested and recetved from
Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants. The Scope of Services is detailed in the attached Proposal

and summarized as follows:

Interviews

Historical Use Information

Recotds Review

Review of Pertinent Environmental Reports
Site Reconnaissance

Asbestos Survey

Phase I ESA Summary Report

N ol e

The schedule for completion is six weeks from notice to proceed, barring circumstances beyond
Barker Lemar control.

The fees for setvices are based on a lump sum per task with a total of $6,819.00
RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the

Resolution Accepting the Proposal of Barker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment and Asbestos Assessment of 627 N. Adams Street.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS FOR A PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT AND
ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT OF 627 N. ADAMS STREET.

WHEREAS, the City is desitous of completing a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
and Asbestos Assessment of 627 N. Adams Street; and,

WHEREAS, a Proposal to petform the Assessment has been prepared by Barker Lemar
Engineering Consultants; and,

WHEREAS, the Proposal of Batker Lemar Engineering Consultants is found to be in the
best interest of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, that the Proposal of Batker Lemar Engineering Consultants for a Phase I
Site Assessment and Asbestos Assessment at 627 N. Adams Street is accepted.

Passed and approved on this 28" day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
ATTEST: Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

March 23, 2016

Eric P. Jensen

Mayor, City of Carroll
112 E. 5™ Street
Carroll, 1A 51401

RE: Proposal: Phase | Environmental Site Assessment and Asbestos Assessment
627 N. Adams Street
Carroll, 1A
BARKER LEMAR Proposal No. 164176

Dear Mayor lensen:

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (BARKER LEMAR) appreciates the opportunity to provide this
proposal to conduct a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) as defined by ASTM Standard 1527-
13 for the site, which consists of a commercial lot. The purpose of the Phase 1 ESA, as defined by the
ASTM standard is to assess commercial real estate with respect to the range of contaminants within the
scope of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) and
petroleum products in order to qualify for the innocent landowner defense to CERCLA liability. The goal
of this process is to identify recognized environmental conditions (RECs).

The user of the report, or their representative, should provide BARKER LEMAR with any knowledge of
environmental liens or activity and use limitations on the property and any specialized knowledge that is
material to recognized environmental conditions prior to the site reconnaissance.

1.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES

BARKER LEMAR proposes the following scope of services:

e Areconnaissance of the above referenced site;

e A cursory review of property adjacent to the site;

e Interviews with pertinent site personnel or other persons with historical knowledge of the site;

e An historical review of the site dating back to 1940 or prior to initial development, if development

"~ occurred prior to that date;

e Areview of Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, if available for the site;

» A record search and review of available federal, state, and local regulatory documents concerning
the site;

s A review of pertinent environmental reports (including all available UST/LUST reports from the IDNR
and site-specific documents as available);

e Facilitation of an asbestas survey;

* A Phase | ESA report, which presents conclusions and findings.

The activities will be performed in accordance with American Society of Testing and Materials (ASTM) E-
1527-13 Phase | guidelines. The details of each of these tasks are outlined in the following sections.

1801 INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE « WEST DES MOINES, IOWA 50265 + 515.256.8814 « 515.2566.0152 (F) « www.barkerlemar.com






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

1.1 INTERVIEWS

The key site manager or other key individual(s) with knowledge of the site, as identified by Key
Cooperative (client), will be interviewed for information indicating RECs associated with the property.
Interviews may take place during the site visit or at another time by phone, correspondence, or in
person.

Prior to conducting the site visit, BARKER LEMAR shall attempt to notify (either in writing or by telephone)
to arrange a mutually convenient appointment for the site visit when the key site manager shall be
present. If such an attempt is unsuccessful, BARKER LEMAR shall inquire whether an identified key site
manager (if any) or if a person with previous knowledge of the uses and physical characteristics of the
property is available to be interviewed at that time. If so, that person shall be interviewed and questions
may be asked of the key site manager during or after the site visit.

An attempt shall be made to interview a reasonable number of occupants of the properties. If there are
five or fewer current accupants, a reasonable attempt will be made to interview a representative of
each of them. If there are more than five occupants, a reasonable attempt will be made to interview the
major occupant(s) and those other occupants whose operations are likely to indicate recognized
environmental conditions in connection with the property.

BARKER LEMAR, as needed, may also contact the following types of local government agencies in the area
in which the property is located in order to enhance and supplement the federal and state sources
identified:

e the local fire department that serves the property,

e the local/state health agency that serves the property area,

e the local/state agency having jurisdiction over hazardous waste disposal or other environmental
matters,

e the local agency responsible for the issuance of building permits or groundwater use permits that
document the presence of activity use limitations.

While people interviewed during the course of this environmental assessment shall be asked to answer
in good faith and to the extent of their knowledge, BARKER LEMAR will not be held accountable for the
incompleteness or accuracy of their response.

1.2 HISTORICAL USE INFORMATION

Historical sources shall be consulted to develop a history of the previous use or occupancies of the
subject property and surrounding area in order to identify those uses or occupancies that are likely to
have led to RECs in connection with the property.

The uses of the property shall be identified from the present back to the property’s available first
developed use, or back to 1940, whichever is earlier, using standard historical sources, provided that the
information is reasonably ascertainable. Standard historical sources may include aerial photographs,
property tax files, recorded land title records, United States Gealogical Survey 7.5-minute topographic
maps, local street directories, building department records, zoning/land use records, and interview
responses. In the event that reasonably ascertainable standard historical sources are checked and do
not identify the uses of the property back until, or prior to, 1940, the report will document the data
failure and cormment on the impact of the data gap on the ability to identify RECs.

627 N. Adams Street Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment
March 23, 2016 2 Proposal No. 164176





ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

1.3 RECORDS REVIEW
The purpose of the record review is to obtain and review records that will help identify RECs in
connection with the subject property. BARKER LEMAR shall obtain a database report from Environmental
Data Resources (EDR). The record search shall be conducted following ASTM guidelines on approximate
minimum search distances. To the extent as is reasonably ascertainable and practically reviewable, the
following sources shall be searched at the following minimum search distances:

e Federal NPL site list - 1.0 mile;

e Federal Delisted NPL site list — 0.5 mile;

e Federal CERCLIS list - 0.5 mile;

e Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site list — 0.5 mile;

e Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list — 1.0 mile;

e Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list — 0.5 mile;

e Federal RCRA generators list - property and adjoining properties;

e Federal institutional control/engineering control registries — property only;

e Federal ERNS list - property only;

e State and tribal lists of hazardous waste sites identified for investigation or remediation
s State-and tribal - equivalent NPL - 1.0 mile;

e State-and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS — Q.5 mile;

e State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists - 0.5 mile;

e State and tribal leaking UST lists - 0.5 mile;

o State and tribal registered UST lists - property and adjoining properties;

e State and tribal institutional control/engineering control registries — property only;
e State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites — 0.5 mile;

e State and tribal Brownfield sites — 0.5 mile.

Based on practical review of the records search data, BARKER LEMAR shall identify those properties which
may present a REC in connection with the subject property.

1.4 REVIEW OF PERTINENT ENVIRONMENTAL REPORTS

If available from the client/owner and prior to the site visit, BARKER LEMAR will review pertinent
geotechnical/environmental report(s) for the site. Such documents may include:

e environmental site assessment reports;

e environmental compliance audit reports;

e environmental permits (i.e., solid waste disposal permits, hazardous waste disposal permits,
wastewater permits, NPDES permits, and underground injection permits);

e registrations for aboveground and underground storage tanks;

e registrations for underground injection systems;

e material safety data sheets;

s community right-to-know plans;

o safety plans;

e preparedness and prevention plans;

o spill prevention, countermeasure, and control plans;

e reports regarding hydrogeologic conditions on the property or surrounding area;

627 N. Adams Street Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment
March 23, 2016 3 Proposal No. 164176






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

e notices or other correspondence from any governmental agency relating to past or current
violations of environmental laws with respect to the property or relating to environmental liens
encumbering the property;

e hazardous waste generator notices or reports;

e geotechnical studies;

e risk assessments, and recorded activity use limitations.

1.5 SITE RECONNAISSANCE

The objective of the site reconnaissance, or site visit, is to obtain information indicating the likelihood of
RECs in connection with the property. The site reconnaissance shall include visual and/or physical
observation of the property and the periphery of any structure(s) located on the accessible property to
the extent not obstructed by obstacles, including bodies of water, adjacent buildings, ground and/or
snow cover, and lack of access. It will include an assessment of accessible common areas expected to be
used by occupants or the public (such as lobbies, hallways, utility rooms, recreation area, maintenance
and repair areas) and a representative sample of occupant spaces shall be visually and/or physically
observed. This generally does not include under floors, above ceilings, or behind walls. Current and past
uses of the subject site and geologic, hydrogeologic, hydrologic, and/or topographic conditions shall be
noted to the extent that they can be reasonably ascertained during the site reconnaissance.

A cursory review of current and past uses of adjoining properties and surrounding areas shall also be
noted to the extent that they can be reasonably ascertained during the site reconnaissance. Adjacent
properties shall not be accessed during the site reconnaissance, and observation of these properties
shall be limited to what is readily observable from the subject site or public right-of-ways or from
information identified during interviews or record review.

1.6 ASBESTOS SURVEY

The objective of the asbestos survey is to determine if asbestos containing materials (ACMs) are present
on the property. Any building material that contains greater than 1% of asbestos must be treated as an
ACM and may require abatement measures. BARKER LEMAR will facilitate site evaluation by a licensed
asbestos inspector, who will collect samples of suspected ACMs. Laboratory analysis of samples
obtained during site inspections will utilize Polarized Light Microscopy methods to determine ACM
levels, if applicable. Additional Point Count Analysis is available upon request and is not included in the
attached Cost Table. Please note actual sample numbers will be dependent upon site conditions at the
time of the survey.

1.7  PHASE 1 ESA SUMMARY REPORT
A report will be prepared for each individual parcel that summarizes the results of the Phase | ESA. The
Phase | report will include a summary of findings and recommendations associated with environmental
issues that may affect planned development activities.

2.0 LIMITATIONS

Services not set forth in section 1.0, scope of services, are excluded from this proposal. BARKER LEMAR
has no responsibility to perform such excluded services and has no liability associated with the non-
performance of such services.

627 N. Adams Street Phase 1 ESA & Asbestos Assessment
March 23, 2016 4 Proposal No. 164176





ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

3.0 SCHEDULE

BARKER LEMAR will begin these services subsequent to receiving the signed confirmation of notice to
proceed, or the Client’s verbal authorization foliowed by the signed notice to proceed. A verbal
assessment of initial findings will be provided within 4 to 6 weeks. Barring circumstances beyond BARKER
LEMAR control, BARKER LEMAR anticipates completion of Phase | ESA Report within 6 weeks.

4.0 COMPENSATION

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform the above scope of services on a lump sum by task basis. Total
compensation for scope of services proposed: $6,819. Compensation detail per task is shown in table
below. Although compensation is shown by task, the compensation for individual tasks are not
independent of each other, and elimination of any task or part of a task shall justify a review and
potential adjustment of the compensation for the remaining scope of services. BARKER LEMAR invoices
will be submitted monthly and will reflect the percentage complete of each task as of the date of the
invoice. The compensation for the proposed scope of services is valid for 60 days following the date of
this proposal. Payment terms are as described the attached terms and conditions. Should conditions be
encountered that require a significant change in the scope of services, compensation, or schedule,
BARKER LEMAR will contact Client and proceed only with Client authorization, followed by a signed change

order.

5.0 USER PROVIDED INFORMATION

The client (user of the report) shall provide the following information to BARKER LEMAR, if available, to

assist in identification of recognized environmental conditions in connection with the property:

e Recorded land title records;

e Lien records and activity and use limitations;

e Specialized knowledge or experience that is material to recognized environmental conditions;

e Relationship of the purchase price to fair market value;

e Commonly known or reasonably ascertainable information about the property that identifies
conditions of releases or threatened releases;

e Obvious indicators of contamination at the property.

6.0 EXCLUSIONS

The above fees do not include the following non-scope items:

e Asbestos Abatement Measures;

e Mold surveys;

e Wetlands surveys;

e Cultural Resource Investigations;

e Radon sampling and reporting; and/or
e Intrusive sampling.

If any of these services are required by the client, BARKER LEMAR will provide a separate proposal to cover
these services.

627 N. Adams Street Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment
March 23, 2016 5 Proposal No. 164176






ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

7.0 CONDITIONS

The proposed assessment does not include chemical analysis and does not provide analytical data to
infer the presence of asbestos, radon, and/or the condition of subsurface soils, surface water, or
groundwater at the site. The limitations of this assessment should be recognized. Items to be provided
by the client include the right-of-entry to conduct the assessment and access to pertinent documents
discussed in this proposal. If there are any restrictions or special requirements regarding this site or
assessment, these should be made known to BARKER LEMAR before commencing the assessment work.
Diagrams of the site, if available, should be provided to BARKER LEMAR. The client should also provide, if
available, title records, any knowledge of environmental liens or activity and use limitations to the
property, and any prior environmental reports. A User Questionnaire will be provided to the Client and
should be returned at the time of notice to proceed. We have enclosed our Terms and Conditions, which
are to be considered part of our proposal.

8.0 GENERAL COMMENTS

The review, conclusions, and recommendations presented in the summary report will be based solely on
the information collected as described in this proposal. The client should be aware that a non-intrusive
Phase | ESA, such as the one proposed for this site, will not completely eliminate the risk of on-site
presence or release of environmental hazards. No environmental site assessment can wholly eliminate
uncertainty regarding the potential for recognized environmental conditions in connection with a
property. Performance of a Phase | ESA is intended to reduce, but not eliminate, uncertainty regarding
the potential for recognized environmental conditions in connection with a property, and this practice
recognizes reasonable limits of time and cost.

BARKER LEMAR cannot under any circumstances warrant or guarantee that not finding indicators of the
release of hazardous materials means that hazardous material releases have not occurred. Additional
assessment, including intrusive testing, monitoring, and chemical analyses can reduce risks, but no
techniques commonly employed can eliminate these risks altogether. The client should recognize the
limitations of this assessment when evaluating the potential environmental risks associated with the
subject site.

The proposed work shall be for use solely by the client for the specific application discussed. The
summary report shall not be relied upon by, or transferred to, any other party without the express
written authorization of BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS.

If this proposal meets your approval, please sign the notice to proceed on the following page and return
one copy for our files.

627 N. Adams Street Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment
March 23, 2016 6 Proposal No. 164176





ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

CONFIRMATION OF NOTICE TO PROCEED

Proposal No. 164176

The above proposal and attached Terms and Conditions are understood and accepted.

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform and complete the following services for the Client at its facilities located at

627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, lowa.

The scope of services is described as Phase | ESA and Asbestos Assessment, and will include other technical
and/or administrative services as outlined in this proposal.

BARKER LEMAR agrees to perform the above scope of services for a total compensation estimated to be
$6,819, as shown on the table below. Client will be invoiced for the percent of project completed at the
time of the invoice. The compensation for the proposed scope of services is valid for 60 days following

the date of this proposal.

If this proposal meets with your approval, sign two originals of this confirmation of notice to proceed,
retain one original for Client files, and return one original or copy via email, fax to 515-256-0572, or U.S.
mail to BARKER LEMAR Engineering Consultants, 1801 Industrial Circle, West Des Moines, |1A 50265.

If you have questions regarding any of the information above please contact us at 515.256.8814.

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

CiTY OF CARROLL

Carly RW Kalina

Carly RW Kalina Eric P. Jensen

Project Manager

3/23/2016 Mayor, City of Carroll

ckalina@barkerlemar.com

Darren Fife

Date: 3/28/2016

rkrauel@cityofcarroll.com

Darren Fife
Ecological Operations Director
3/23/2016

dfife@barkerlemar.com

Copies: Addressee (2)

CHECK HERE FOR ADDITIONAL:

O Lien/AUL Search per site ($290/per estimate)
Actual cost plus 15% will be invoiced

627 N. Adams Street
March 23, 2016

Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment
Proposal No. 164176






TABLE 1

COMPENSATION DETAIL

EAING CONSULTANTS

PHASE | ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT & ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT
627 N. ADAMS STREET, CARROLL, IOWA

PROPOSAL NO. 164176

‘ o TOTAL
: 'SCOPEITEM UNITS RATE  COMPENSATION
Mobilization 1 ) 380 /mob S 380
Site Reconnaissance 3 S 95/hour S 285
Owner Interview 1 S 95 /hour S 95
Historical & Regulatory Records* 1 S 420 [each S 420
EDR Lien Search** 0 S 290 /site S if required
Asbestos Assessment* 1 S 2,139 /report S 2,139
Phase | ESA 1 $ 3,500 /report S 3,500
2 Week Expedited Cost 0 S 2,500 /report S If required
TOTAL POTENTIAL COMPENSATION: S 6,819.00

*Estimate. Fees will be actual cost plus 15%

** |ien search conducted via 3™ party if an abstract or title record search is not available for review.

627 N. Adams Street
March 23, 2016

Phase | ESA & Asbestos Assessment

Proposal No. 164176





ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

PAYMENT TERMS
Payment is due upon receipt of our invoice. If payment is not received within 30 days from the invoice date, Client agrees to pay a finance charge on the principal amount of the past due account

of 1 %% per month. i 1 %% per month exceeds the maximum allowed by law; the charge shall automatically be reduced to the maximum legally allowable. in the event the Client requests
termination of the services prior to completion, a termination charge in an amount not to exceed 30% of all charges incurred through the date services are stopped plus any shutdown costs may,
at the discretion of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., be made. If during the execution of the services, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., is required to stop operations as a result of changes in the
scope of services such as requested by the Client or requirements of third parties, additional charges will be applicable. Client is responsible for all cost of the collection of unpaid accounts,

including reasonable attorney fees.

INSURANCE
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. maintains Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance in conformance with applicable state law. In addition, we maintain Commercial General

Liability Insurance with combined Single Bodily Injury and property damage limits of $1,000,000 and Automobile Liability Insurance with combined Single Bodily Injury and property damage limits
of $1,000,000. A certificate of insurance can be supplied evidencing such coverage, which contains a clause providing that 10 days written notice be given prior to cancellation. Cost of the above
coverage is included in our quoted fees. If additional coverage or increased limits of liability are required, Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. will endeavor to obtain the requested insurance and

charge separately for costs associated with additional coverage or increased limits.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees, to the fullest extent

permitted by law, to limit the liability of Barker, Lemar & Associates, inc. and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s officers, directors, partners, employees, shareholders, owners and sub consultants
for any and all claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause or causes, including attorney’s fees and costs and expert-witness fees and costs, so that
the total aggregate liability of Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. and Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc.'s officers, directors, partners, employees, shareholders, owners and sub consultants shall not
exceed the applicable insurance coverage available at the time of settlement or judgment. it is intended that this limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or

arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

Client agrees that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s liability for any damage on account of any error, omission, or other professional negligence by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will be limited
to a sum not to exceed $50,000 or the amount presently due Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. for services rendered hereunder, whichever is greater.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and to the fullest extent permitted by law, neither the Client nor Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., their respective officers, directors,
partners, employees, contractor or sub consultants shall be liable to the other or shall make any claim for any incidental, indirect or consequential damages arising out of or connected in any way
to the Project or to this Agreement. The mutual waiver of consequential damages shall include, but is not limited to, loss of use, loss of profit, loss of business, loss of income, loss of reputation
and any other consequential damages that either party may have incurred from any cause of action including negligence, strict liability, breach of contract and breach of strict or implied warranty.
Both the Client and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall require similar waivers of consequential damages protecting all the entities or persons named herein in all contracts and sub contracts
with others involved in this project. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not liable for consequential damages.

Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the Contractor, any sub contractor, any entity performing any portions of the Work or any agents or
employees of any of them. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. does not guarantee the performance of the Contractor and shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform its Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents or any applicable faws, codes, rules or regulations.

POLLUTION CLAIMS
Client hereby understands and agrees that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has not created nor contributed to the creation or existence of any or all types of hazardous or toxic wastes, materials,

chemical compounds, or substances, or any other type of environmental hazard or pollution, whether latent or patent, at Client’s premises, or in connection with or related to this project with
respect to which Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has been retained to provide professional engineering services. Barker, Lemar & Assoclates, Inc.’s total liability to Client resulting from any
release or threatened release of any hazardous waste, substance, pollutant or contaminant, whether or not directly or indirectly generated by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s performance of
the work hereunder (including any injury to persons or praperty or death resulting there from}, shall not exceed the amount due Barker, Lemar and Associates, Inc. for services rendered
hereunder. This limitation applies to all liabilities, including indemnification liabilities, whether based on contract, tort {including negligence}, and strict liability or otherwise. This limitation of
liability does not in any way limit or affect Client’s obligations to indemnify and hold Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., its owners, officers, directors, and employees harmliess. This limitation of
liability shall not apply to the extent it is held that the loss or damage arose from Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s gross negligence or intentional misconduct. In addition, Client agrees to limit
Barker, Lemar & Assoclates, Inc.’s liability to the same extent that Client’s liability is limited pursuant to its contract with its client {if one exists).

DOCUMENTS :
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s liability to Owner for any computer programs, software products, or related data furnished hereunder is limited solely to the correction of residual errors, minor

maintenance, or update(s) as agreed. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. makes no warranties of any kind, including any implied warranty of merchantability or of fitness for any particular purpose,
or against infringement, with respect to computer programs, software products, related data, technical information, or technical assistance provided by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. under this
Agreement. in no event shall Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., its officers, agents, or employees be liable under or in connection with this Agreement under any theory of tort, contract, strict
liability, negligence, or other legal or equitable theory for incidental or consequential damages relating to any computer programs, software products, or related data furnished hereunder.

STANDARD OF CARE
In providing services under this Agreement, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall perform in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same

profession currently practicing under similar circumstances at the same or similar locality. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. makes no warranty, express or implied, as to its professional services
rendered under this Agreement.

RIGHT-OF-ENTRY
Unless otherwise agreed, Client will furnish right-of-entry on the property for Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc. to make the planned borings, surveys, tests, and/or explorations. Barker, Lemar &

Associates Inc. will take reasonable precautions to limit damage to the property caused by our operations, but we have not included in our fee the cost of restoration of damage that may result.
Client desires Barker, Lemar & Assaciates Inc. to restore the property to its former condition, we will accomplish this, to the extent reasonably possible, and add the cost to the proposed fee.

=

SITE VISITS
Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of canstruction, or as otherwise agreed to in writing by the Client and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc., in

order to observe the progress and quality of the Work completed by the Contractor. Such visits and observation are not intended to be an exhaustive check or a detailed inspection of Barker,
Lemar & Associates, inc.’s work but rather are to allow the Consultant to become generally familiar with the Work in progress and to determine, in general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance
with the Contract Documents. Based on this general observation, Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. shall keep the Client informed ahout the progress of the Work and shall advise the Client about

observed deficiencies in the Work.






If the Client desires more extensive project ohservation or full-time project representation, the Client shall request that such services be provided by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. as Additional
Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall not supervise, direct or have control over the Contractor’s work nor have any responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures selected neither by the Contractor nor for the Contractor’s safety precautions or programs in connection with the Work. These rights and responsibilities are solely those of the
Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents.

SAMPLING OR TESTING OF LOCATION

The fees do not include costs associated with surveying of the site or the accurate horizontal and vertical locations of tests, unless otherwise specifically agreed to by the parties. Field testor
boring locations described in Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s report contemplated by these Terms and Conditions or shown on sketches are based on specific information furnished by others or
estimates made in the field by our technicians. Such dimensions, depths, or elevations should be considered as approximations unless otherwise stated in the reports contemplated by these
Terms and Conditions.

The Client shall furnish, at the Client’s expense, all information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions required by this Agreement. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. may use such
information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.
shall not be held responsible for any errors or omissions that may arise as a result of erroneous or incomplete information provided by the Client and/or the Client’s consultants and contractors.

SAMPLE DISPOSAL AGREEMENT
Unless otherwise requested, test specimens or samples will be disposed of immediately upon completion of tests unless otherwise regulatory required. Upon written request, Barker, Lemar &
Associates, Inc. will retain test specimens or drilling samples for mutually acceptable storage charge and period of time.

DAMAGE TO EXISTING MAN-MADE OBJECTS

It shall be the responsibility of the Client or his duly authorized representative to disclose the presence and accurate location of all hidden or obscure man-made objects and underground utifities
relative to field tests or boring locations. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s field personnel are trained to recognize clearly identifiable stakes or markings in the field and without special written
instruction to initiate field testing drilling and/or sampling within a reasonable distance of each designated location. If Barker, Lemar & Associates, inc. Is cautioned, advised, or given data in
writing that reveal the presence or potential presence of underground or over ground obstructions, such as dtilities, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will give special instructions to its field
personnel. As evidenced by Client’s acceptance of this proposal, Client agrees to indemnify and save harmless from all claims, suits, losses, personal injuries, death, and property liability resulting
from unusual subsurface conditions or damages to subsurface structures, including utility lines, owned by Client or third parties, occurring in the performance of the proposed services, whose
presence and, exact locations were not revealed to Barker, Lemar, & Associates, Inc. in writing, and to reimburse Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. for expenses in connection with any such claims
or suits, including reasonable attorney fees.

DISPOSAL

Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not, and has no authority to act as, a handler, generator, operator, treated, storer, transporter or disposer of hazardous waste, substances, pollutants or
contaminates found or identified at the site. Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. shall have no responsibility for the transportation, storage, treatment or disposition of contaminated or potentially
contaminated waste materials of any kind, which are directly or indirectly generated from Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s performance of the work in accordance with these Terms and
Conditions. Client shall be responsible for the disposal of any such waste materials.

SAFETY

Should Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. provide periodic observations or monitoring services at the job site during construction, Client agrees that in accordance with generally-accepted
construction practices, the contractor will be solely and completely responsible for working conditions on the job site, including safety of all persons and property during the performance of the
work and compliance with OSHA regulations, and that these requirements will apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours. Any monitoring of the contractor’s procedures
conducted by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. is not intended to include review of the adequacy of the contractor’s safety measures in, on, adjacent to, or near the construction site.

CONSTRUCTION COST OPINIONS

Opinions of probable cost for the facilities considered and designed under this Agreement are prepared by Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. through exercise of its experience and judgment in
applying presently available cost data, but it is recognized that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. has no control over costs of labor and materials, or over the construction contractor’s methods of
determining prices, or over competitive bidding procedures, market conditions, and unknown field conditions so that Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. cannot and does not guarantee that
proposals, bids, or the project construction costs will not vary from Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s opinion of probable construction costs.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, including, but not fimited to, drawings, specifications, reports, boring logs, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations, and estimates, prepared by Barker, Lemar & Associates,
Inc., are instruments of service pursuant to these Terms and Conditions and shall be the sole property of Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. Client agrees that all documents of any nature furnished
to Client or Client’s agents or designees, if not paid for, will be returned to Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc. upon demand and will not be used by Client for any purpose whatsoever. Client further
agrees that under no circumstances shall any documents produced by Barker, Lemar & Associates Inc., pursuant to these Terms and Conditions, be used at any location or for any project not
expressly provided for in these Terms and Conditions without the written permission of Barker, Lemar & Assaciates, Inc. Atthe request and expense of Client, Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. will
provide Client with copies of documents created in the performance of the work for a period not exceeding five years following submission of the report contemplated by these Terms and
Conditions.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
All of the terms, conditions, and provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and are binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, provided, however, that no
assighment of this Agreement shall be made without written consent of the parties of this Agreement.

SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or incapable of being enforced by any court of competent jurisdiction, all of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall
nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and no provision shall be deemed dependent upon any other provision unless so expressed herein.

WAIVER -
Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc.’s walver of any term, condition, or breach of any term, condition, covenant, shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant, or the breach

thereof.

GOVERNING LAW
These Terms and Conditions shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of lowa. Any litigation to be filed by either party to the contract shall be filed in Polk County, lowa District
Court or Federa! Court for the Southern District of lowa.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, and its attachments, contains the entire understanding between Owner and Barker, Lemar & Associates, Inc. relating to professional engineering services. Any prior or
contemporaneous agreements, promises, hegotiations, or representations not expressly set forth herein are of no effect. Subsequent modifications or amendments to this Agreement shall be in
writing and signed by the parties to this Agreement.






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen
FROM:  Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official /-
DATE: March 23, 2016

SUBJECT: Minor Subdivision Application — Plat of Minor Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4
SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N, R35W, Carroll County, Iowa

The Planning and Zoning Commission, at their regular meeting held March 9, 2016,
recommended to the City Council, by unanimous vote, approval of the Plat of Minor
Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N, R35W, Carroll County, Iowa and approval
of the final plat for the same.

Please note the attached documents as they were presented to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for information, including minutes from the March 9" meeting.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and Council review of the Plat of Minor Subdivision, Lot 3
of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N, R35W, Carroll County, lowa and approval of the attached
Resolution.





PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MARCH 9, 2016

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on March 9, 2016,
5:15 PM, in the Farner Government Building, Mayor’s Office. Present: Jan Abbe, John
Horbach, Ron Juergens, Lisa Lampe, Thomas Loeck, Katie McQueen, and Pat Venteicher.
Absent: Pat Macke and Tom Simons, Jr. Also present: David Bruner, City Attorney and Greg

Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official. Commissioner Thomas Loeck presided.

* Ok K Kk Kk % ¥

MOTION by Juergens, second by Lampe, t 1as Loeck as chairperson. All

Lot 3 of the N

commission. Russell Pietig was present and did not

* %k %k %k %k %k %k

MOTION by Juer

Absent: Macke and Simons, Jr. Motion carried.

second by Lampe, to adjourn at 5:18 PM. All present voted Aye.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official






City of Carroll 112 E. 5% Street Carroll, Iowa 51401  712/792-1000

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, Russell Pietig, the owner of certain real estate described in a certain plat filed by them with the City
Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, known as Plat of Minor Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4, Sec. 36 - T84N - R35W,

Carroll County, Iowa; and,

WHEREAS, the said plat has been duly examined by the City Planning and Zoning Commission, which has
recommended approval of the same on March 9, 2016, and found same to conform to the general plan of the City; and,

WHEREAS, said plat has been examined by the City Council and found to conform to the City of Carroll
Subdivision Ordinance and falls within the general plan of the City of Carroll, Iowa, and is found to comply with Chapter

354 of the 2015 Code of Iowa.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa:

1. That the final plat of Plat of Minor Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4, Sec. 36 - T84N - R35W, Carroll
County, Iowa, is found to conform with the law and is hereby approved and accepted.

2. It is further required that all easements and rights-of-way for the construction and maintenance of sewers,
water mains, water facilities, power lines, gas lines and other public municipal utilities shall be furnished

and granted to the City of Carroll, Iowa, when requested.
3. This Resolution shall be fully binding upon the owners, their assigns, purchasers or successors in interest.

4. The Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, are hereby directed to certify this Resolution and
cause the same to be affixed to the said plat as provided by law.

Adopted and passed by the Carroll City Council this 28™ day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST: '
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CERTIFICATE

State of Towa )
SS.

Carroll, County )

We, Eric P. Jensen, Mayor, and Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk of the City of Carroll, lowa
hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Jowa, held on the 28t
day of March, 2016 the attached Resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of
Carroll, Iowa, approved by the Mayor, duly entered into the record of the City Council meeting
of that date, and we further certify that the Minor Subdivision Plat is found to conform to the law

as approved and aécepted and we hereby certify this Resolution and cause the same to be affixed

to the Minor Subdivision Plat as provided by law.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

State of ITowa )
SS.
Carroll County )

On this 28" of March, 2016, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk,
respectively, of the City of Carroll, Jowa, executing the within and foregoing instrument, and that
said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the City of Carroll, Jowa, by authority of its
City Council and that said Mayor and City Clerk, as such officers acknowledged the execution of
said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of Carroll, Towa, by it and by them

voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of [owa





CITY OF CARROLL
MINOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

Application, Jees and additional iters due at the City Clerk’s office at least 20 days priorto the
Planning atid Zoning Commission meeting in which it will be presented,

APPLICATION AND JURISDICTION

As defined in Section 6-6.0104: Every owner or his agent of any tract or parcel of land lying within the
City or within two (2) miles of the corporate limits of the City ‘who has subdivided or shall hereafter
subdivide the same jnto two (2) or more parts for the purpose of laying out an addition, building lot or
lots, or acreage lots shall cause plats of such area to be made in the form, and containing the information

as hereafter set forth, before selling any lots therejn contained or placing the plat on record.,

DEFINITION
As defined in Section 6-6.0201, Subsection 18A: Minor Subdivision is a subdivision of land which meets
the following criteria;

1. Allnew lots shall front on and have direct access from an existing public street,

2. No new public or private street shall be created or sought to be dedicated or
‘contemplated to project through the proposed Subdivision.

3. "No new lot shall conflict with any provisions or portion of the City Zoning Ordinancé or
this Ordinance,

4. The quarter quarter section in which the proposed Minor Subdivision is to be located has
not been divided previously into three or more tracts or lots, rior have more than two
Plats of Survey of individual lots been located within that quarter quarter section.

5. No more than three (3) lots are created by the proposed Minor Subdivision, not
including the ot created by the remaining tract, but including any lots or tracts
previously platted within the quarter quarter section.

6. No municipal utility facility shall be created,

7. The proposed Minor Subdivision is within the 2-mile area surrounding Carroll’s city
limits and within the Jurisdiction of the City under Towa Code Sectionis 3549 and
414.23.
APPLICANT: _ Russell Pietig (T13) 143~ 9585
ADDRESS: 22476 Mesquite Avenue, Carroll, TA 51401 )
o . Minor Subdivi F Lot 3 NEL/4 SEI/G
PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: 3000 oo 5 wasm nass, o2 ol/4 SEITG -

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE SUBDIVIDED;_ Lot 3 of NEl/4 SE1/4
Section ‘36—1‘84N—;R35W, Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa. T

Included in application:

e Procedure for Approval of Minor Subdivision. cerrrrirens e tieererirerraaas weeinage 2

e Appli tion for Final Minor Subdivision Approval ........c.ocuvvveenren, ....Page 3

. Con'te_:l%of the Final Minor Subdivision Plat. .. ... et eeEisesanaenaen evvnns w.... Page4
1






PROCEDURE FOR APPROVAL OF MINOR SUBDIVISION

As outlined in Section 6-6.0320, the procedure for approval of a Minor Subdivision shall consist
of filing with the Clerk:

v1. Final Plat of Survey of the Minor Subdivision.

v2. Application for Plat Approval with the proposed Final Plat of the Minor
Subdivision.

v3. A recent aerial photo showiﬁg the quarter quarter section where the
proposed Minor Subdivision is to be located.

4. Certificate of the City Public Works Director certifying that the proposed
Minor Subdivision will not create an undue burden on present or future
City infrastructure.

5. Certificate of the Zoning Administrator that the proposed Minor
Subdivision would not violate either the City Comprehensive Plan or the
current Zoning Code.

v 6. Check from the Applicant in the amount of $100.00.

arm——.





APPLICATION FOR FINAL MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT APPROVAL

As outlined in Section 6-6.0321, the application shall contain the following information and
documentation:

1. The names, addresses and telephone numbers of the owners of the land and
the developer, if other than the owners.

2. The names, addresses and telephone numbers of all professional consultants
advising the developer with respect to the Minor Subdivision.

3. The approved name of the Minor Subdivision.

4. A copy of any protective covenants or deed restrictions affecting the Minor
Subdivision.

5. A certificate to be signed by the County Treasurer, as required by Section
354.11 (6), Code of Iowa, as amended, that the land is free from certified
taxes and assessments or that suitable bond has been posted for assessments.

6. A certificate to be signed by the County Auditor, as required by Section
354.11 (5), Code of Iowa, as amended, approving the name or title of the

subdivision plat.

7. Such other and further information as the Commission may deem necessary or
appropriate to a full and proper consideration and disposition of the particular

application.

8. A statement by the person preparing the application attesting to the truth and
correctness of all information and documentation presented with the
application, and a statement by the proprietors and their spouses, if any, that
the plat is prepared with their free consent and in accordance with their desire,
signed and acknowledged before an officer authorized to take the

acknowledgment of deeds.

9. A statement from the mortgage holders or lien holders, if any, that the plat is -
prepared with their free consent and in accordance with their desire, signed
and acknowledged before an officer authorized to take the acknowledgement
of deeds. An affidavit and bond as provided for in Section 354.12 may be
recorded in lieu of the consent of the mortgage or lien holder. When a
mortgage or lien holder consents to the subdivision, a release of mortgage or
lien shall be recorded for any areas conveyed to the governing body or

dedicated to the public.

10. An opinion by an attorney-at-law who has examined the abstract of title to the
land being platted. The opinion shall state the names of the proprietors and
holders of mortgages, liens or other encumbrances on the land being platted
and shall note the encumbrances, along with any bonds securing the
encumbrances. Utility easements shall not be construed to be encumbrances

for the purpose of this section.

11. A certified resolution by the City Council as required by Section 354.8, Iowa
Code, either approving the Subdivision or waiving the right to review.
3






CONTENTS OF THE FINAL MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

As outlined in Section 6-6.0322, the final plat shall be prepared by a licensed land surveyor at a
convenient scale of not less than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. The final plat shall

show the following:

1. The approved name of the Minor Subdivision, which shall include the words
“Minor Subdivision.”

2. The date of the document, approximate true north arrow and the scale of the
plat. The scale shall be clearly stated and graphically illustrated by a bar scale
on each plat sheet.

3. The names and addresses of the owner of the land, the developer, if other than
the owner, and the engineering firm or surveying firm that prepared the final
plat.

4. The location by section, township, range, county and state and including
descriptive boundaries of the Subdivision, based on accurate traverse, giving
annular and linear dimensions which must mathematically close.

5. The exact location and layout of lots, public or private streets already existing
with accurate dimensions in feet and decimals of feet, interior angles, length
and radii, arcs and intermediate tangents of all curves, and with all other
information necessary to reproduce the plat on the ground.





City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works 94

DATE: February 22,2016
SUBJECT: Minor Subdivision of Lot 3 of NE Y4 SE V4 Sec. 36, T84N, R35W Carroll County,

Iowa

The plat of the proposed Minor Subdivision has been reviewed with respect to its impact on present
and future City infrastructure pursuant to paragraph 6-6.0320D of the Subdivision Code. The
ptoposed Minor Subdivision is located outside of the cutrent Cotporate Limits of the City and will
not currently be setved by City roadway, storm sewer, wastewater or water public works
infrastructure. If the proposed Minor Subdivision were to be incorporated into the City at some
time in the futute, there may be requirements for the proposed Minor Subdivision to utilize the City
public works infrastructure. It is not anticipated that, due to the size of the proposed Minor
Subdivision, undue butden would be placed on the City public wotks infrastructure at that time.

RMK:ds






City of Can;ol

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Certificate of Zoning Administrator

REGARDING: Plat of Minor Subdivision, Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N. R35W,
Carroll County, Jowa

In my review of “City of Carroll Minor Subdivision Application”, the application is in
compliance of the City Comprehensive Plan and would currently be zoned A-2.

P

Pe}ry h€on
Building/Zoning Official






PREPARED BY: ROBERT W-PETERS, PC, 1014 W 1om STREET, CARROLL, IOWA 51441 (7127929277

RETURN DOCUMENT TO: ROBERT W PETERS, PC, 1614 W 19™ STREET, CARREILL, IOWA 51401 (712) 792-9277

fn the matter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT
OF MINOR SUBDIVISION OF

Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4.Sec. 36, T84N,

R35W, Carroll County, lowa,

Audifor's Cerfificate of Appraval of

Neme of Proposed Subdivision

I, Kaurtney lilbetck, Audifer of Cerroll County, lowé, hereby certify ahd opprové
the following name for the subdivision requested hereim:

Minor Sulodivision of Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 38, TR4N, R35W, Carroll County, lowg.

Signed and sealed this 1l dayof Ee'b’ruary 2016.

S u«lfl/i/wb

Kourtney Irideck, Carroll County Auditor






PREPARED BY: ROBERT W PETERS, PC, 1014 W 19™ STREET, CARROLL, IOWA 5140§ (712} 792-9277

RETURN DOCUMENT TO: ROBERT W FETERS, PC, 1014 W 17 STREET, CARROLL, IOWA 51401 (712) 7929277

in the matter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT A ‘
OF MINOR SUBDIVISION OF Treasurer's Cerfification of
Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N, Real Estate Taxes

R35W, Carmroll Counfy lowa,

I, Jean Seidl, Treasurer of Carroll County, lowa, hereby certify that the following
described redl estate is free from cerlified taxes and cerhf‘ ed speciol assessments, fo-

wil:

Minor Subdivision of Lot 3 of NE1/4 SE1/4 Sec. 36, T84N, R35W, Cairoll County, lowa.

‘Signed and sealed ihts/i_:h day of Eebruary 2014,

ranoxdudl

Jeanédidl, Carroll County Treasurer






USD United States
= D t t of
il oo Carroll County, lowa

=z

*

W b, 6 ke

Common Land Unit Tract Boundary 0 170 340 680 2016 Pr@gram Year
Cropland PLSS _:“ Feet Map Created January 13, 2016
Non-Cropiand 2015 Ortho Imagery Farm 7945

Wetland Determination ldentifiers

Tract 772

. @ RestrictedUse

V Limited Restrictions
Exempt from Conservation Tract Cropland Total: 111.62 acres

u Compliance Provisions
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Farm Service Agency (FSA) maps are for FSA Program administration only. This map does not represent a legal suvey or reflect actuat

ownership; rather it depicts the information provided directly from the producer and/or National Agricultural Imagery Program (NAIP) imagery. The producer accepts the data 'as is' and
assumes all risks associa;ed with its use. USDA-FSA assumes no responsibility for actual or consequential damage incurred as a result of any user's reliance on this data outside FSA
Programs. Wetland identifiers do not represent the size, shape, or specific determination of the area. Refer to your original determination (CPA-026 and attached ma ps) for exact

boundaries and determinations or contact USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS).






SIGRANT-RD)

J\? il
® L]
z
>
=
=
R)
o)
i
=
NE O E N
Q% ><u 67
®) ___4} 5
36 MAPLE RIVER »Q’ 31 GRANT
\Q) 21656
’]) s &
/
218
21888
21889
21608 21651 152 21795 21845 2191
21603 59 , ol BN 220 H ST
2179 55994
{ J [ i -
| 6 PLEASANT VALLEY

ROSEL






This document prepared by:
Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318

Semke & Associates — 712—792—-2276
— /16 N. Crawford — Carroll, lowa

PLAT of MINOR SUBDIVISION

LOT 3 of NE 1/4 SE 1/4
SEC. 36 - T84N - R35W
CARROLL ca., I1Owa

NORTH
Graphic Scale in Feet E 1/4 Cor.
Sec. 36
q Py (Fnd. Mag Nail
0 200 400 i 341.96’ T in A.C.C.)
- S |
1
S, 370" of
LEGEND g ot 2 of 8
s NE 1/4 =
A = Sectlon Corner r"\j e
O = Cormer found /e 1P w SE 174 :
@ = Iron Pin Set (1/2° x 24* 50.00'—
Rerod w/Yellow Cap #10318)
, Owner of Record
X = Spike Set (Mag Spiked ® 342.00 wﬁ! Marvin Pletig, etux
R. = Record Dimenslon —— N QO'OO'OO"W @f ‘% J
| T X ——
F.M = Actual Fleld Measure \ \
= Set Witness Pin @ \ 40’
63.38' from Sec. Line | i —R o.W
® = Set Witness Pin @ \ LDT 3 OF \
62.45° from Sec. Llne i w
sl NE 1/4 wl |
SR St
=I5 SE 1/4 Sl
Note: The E. line of oiR ol®
the SE 1/4 Is assumed o Oy
to bear as shown from i | =1 | SE Cor.
previous survey. | 5.000 Ac. | NE 1/4 SE 1/4
[ 0.444 Rd. | (Fnd. Mag Nail
- | 4.556 Tax. 1 hy Acgc)
N 89°50’08"E | ﬁl e
~ 7 861.12" ~
-7 \\Q‘I U . . N8e5e3sE  ®
T —377.78FM. —— T TN\
378.13 R. \-P.O.B.
1
Lot 1 of '
SW Cor. SE 1/4 = _ RO.W.
NE 1/4 SE 1/4 Varies
(Fnd. 5/8” ILP. w/ SE 1/4
Yellow Cap #12108)
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
Page 1 of 2 L1 N 89°50°08"E 72.80'}

9 MICHEAL G. !

SEMKE

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

| hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my
direct personal supervision and that | am a Professional Land
Surveyor under the laws of the State of lowa.

W@M s

Signct(ure

Date of Survey
Micheal G. Semke, L.S. No. 10318
Printed or Typed Name

THIS PAGE

My license renewal date is December 31, 2017.






This document prepared by: Semke & Associates — 712—792—-2276
Micheal G. Semke, L.S.#10318 — 716 N. Crawford — Carroll, lowa

PLAT of MINOR SUBDIVISION
LOT 3 of NE 1/4 SE 1/4
SEC. 36 - T84N ~ R35W

CARROLL cO., I1OWA
Page 2 of 2

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 386, Township 84 North, Range 35 West of
the 5th P.M., Carroll County, lowa; thence North 00° 00’ 00” East
along the East line of said Southeast Quarter, 483.12 feet; thence
North 90° 00" 00" West, 450.58 feet; thence South 00° 00’ 00” East,
483.70 feet to the South line of said Northeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter; thence North 89° 50’ 08” Eagst along said line,
72.80 feet to the Northwest Corner of Lot 1 of the Southeast Quarter
of said Southeast Quarter; thence North 89° 56° 35” East, 377.78 feet
to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 5.000 acres inclusive of the
County Road Right—of-way on the East side thereof and subject to
easements apparent or of record.

The above described parcel shall hereafter be known as Lot 3 of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 36, Township
84 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, lowa.

| hereby certify that this iand surveying document was prepared
and the related survey work was performed by me or under my
g 5, C 2% direct personal supervision and that | am a Professional Land

2 A0% Surveyor under the laws of the State of lowa.
§YF MICHEAL G. 3<%

SN i s

Signctulle Date of Survey

Micheal G. Semke, L.S. No. 10318
Printed or Typed Name

Pages or sheets covered by this seal: THIS PAGE

My license renewal date is December 31, 2017.






		Minor Subdivision Application

		Minor Plat




112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managercﬁ%/
FROM:  Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ‘V(’V\
DATE:  March 23, 2016

SUBJECT: Memo to Council — Report of Bid Opening — Recreation Center Filter Face and
Valve Replacement — 2016 Project

2015/16 General Fund Budget: $26,000.00
» Report of Bid Results

On March 22, 2016, two bids were received at the time of the bid opening. Below are the
results of the bid opening:

Alternate Total Bid +

Contractor BaseBid  #1 Alternate #1
Plexa Mechanical Inc. $23,120.00 $16,900.00 $40,020.00
Acco Unlimited $12,996.70 $5,890.00 $18,886.70
BASE BID:

1. The base bid included: Replace existing 3" multiport valves on four Kenlock FF-34-74
horizontal sand filters with Bray 31H true lugged epoxy coated butterfly valves.

2. All new and replacement piping and fittings shall be schedule 80 PVC cleaned and
glued.

ALTERNATE 1:

1. Replace all pressure gauges and piping to gauges on four Kenlock FF-34-74
horizontal sand filters.

2. Remove and replace all sand in four Kenlock FF-34-74 horizontal sand filters.

3. Inspect pipe laterals in four Kenlock FF-34-74 horizontal sand filters.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval to
accept the base bid from Acco Unlimited Corporation in the amount of $12,996.70 plus
Alternate #1 in the amount of $5,890.00 for a total bid price of $18,886.70.






CITY OF CARROLL
Department of Parks & Recreation

CARROLL. IOWA 51401 BID OPENING REPORT

(712) 792-1000

For: Recreation Center filter face piping and valve replacement

Bids were opened on: March 22, 2016
Pre-Bid Estimate $26,000.00
Base Unit Alternate Total
Supplier #1
. Plexa Mechanical Inc $ 23,120.00 $ 16,900.00 $ 40,020.00
. Acco Unlimited Corp $ 12,996.70 $ 5,890.00 $ 18,886.70

Signature: |

Date: 03/22/2016

THE ABOVE BID AMOUNTS HAVE NOT BEEN CHECKED.
THE BID TOTALS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION AFTER
THE BIDS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY REVIEWED.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

7
MEMO TO: Gerald I. Clausen, City Manager jﬁi/’
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works E?"?'cy
DATE: March 21, 2016

SUBJECT: Sanitary Sewer Connection Request
Catroll County Solid Waste Management Commission

CC: Mary Wittry, Catroll County Solid Waste Management Commission

The Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (Commission) has requested consent to
connect the Solid Waste Administration/Recycling Center building to the municipal sanitary sewer
system. The building is located at 19111 Kittyhawk Avenue, outside the corporate limits.

City Code of Otrdinances Section 95.06 prohibits sewer setvice to any customet outside the
corporate limits, except by agreement of the Council. The customer must also sign a service
agreement to be bound by ordinances, rules, and regulations applying to sewer service.

The City and Commission have a Department of Natural Resources Treatment Agreement for
landfill leachate. The Solid Waste Administration/Recycling Center building is served by City water.
The Commission is cuttently funding over one-half of the construction cost of the Industrial Park
Road Sanitary Sewer. Any connection fees to that sewer will be waived for a Commission

connection.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution Approving the Sanitary Sewer Connection and Service Contract Agreement with the
Catroll County Solid Waste Management Commission.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION AND SERVICE
CONTRACT AGREEMENT WITH THE CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE

MANAGEMENT COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (Commission) has
requested connection of the Solid Waste Administration/Recycling Center building to the City

sanitary sewer system; and
Y 5

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances Section 95.06 requites agreement of the Council
and a setvice contract agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA that the Council agtees to setve the Commission’s Solid Waste
Administration/Recycling Center building with sanitary sewer; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Service Contract Agreement is approved; and,

BE I'T FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the
Agreement.

Passed and approved on this 28™ day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
ATTEST: Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION
AND SERVICE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made between the Carroll County Solid Waste Management
Commission (Commission) and the City of Carroll (City).

The City and Commission agree to and acknowledge the following:

1. Commission desires to connect its Solid Waste Administration/Recycling Center
building to the City’s sanitary sewer system located near Industrial Park Road, at no-cost to the

City.

2. Commission’s Solid Waste Administration/Recycling Center building is located
outside the corporate limits of the City.

3. Section 95.06 of the City’s Code of Ordinances provides that sanitary sewer
service “shall not be provided to any customer located outside the corporate limits of the City,
except by agreement of the Council”.

4. This document shall act as the City’s consent to provide sanitary sewer service to
the Commission and shall also act as a service contract agreement wherein the Commission
agrees to be bound by ordinances, rules and regulations applying to sanitary sewer service
established by the City, including but not limited to right of entry, fees, charges, permits use,
connection, use of easements, excavation, inspection, and penalties for violation of the City’s

ordinances, rules and regulations.

5. Commission and City shall approve this agreement by Resolution, which
Resolutions shall authorize the Mayor and City Clerk of Carroll, and the Chair of the
Commission to execute this Agreement.

6. This Agreement shall be effective from and after the date on which this
Agreement is approved and executed by the City and Commission.

7. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City of Carroll has caused this Agreement to be approved by
Resolution of its Council and executed on this 28th day of March, 2016.

CITY OF CARROLL

By

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







ity

\4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager- -7
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ML
DATE: March 21, 2016

SUBJECT: Tier 1 Site Assessment Proposal
Alley: Block 10, Original Town

On October 23, 2006, two undetground storage tanks were uncovered during preparation of the
Walgreen’s site in the alley north of U.S. 30 between Main and Court Streets, Block 10, Original
Town. The tanks wetre temoved on November 2, 2006, and a closure report was prepared by
Seneca Environmental Services and submitted to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

The DNR has stated that they have been unable to identify a responsible party for the tanks. Under
Iowa law, when a tank ownet/opetator cannot be found and petroleum is discovered in the soil
and/or groundwatet, a cuttrent or prospective property owner can be compelled to conduct a site
assessment. The City is the alley property ownet. Financial assistance for a site assessment may be
available. The DNR, in a letter received February 26, 2016, has advised the City of the following:

1. Within 30 calendar days after receipt of the letter, submit the name of a certified groundwater
professional retained for this project.

2. Within 90 calendars days of receipt of the letter, submit a Tier 1 Site Assessment Report.

A Proposal for the performance of a Tier 1 Site Assessment has been requested and received from
Seneca Companies, Inc. A copy of the Proposal is attached. The Proposal includes the scope of
wortk required for preparation and submittal of a Tier 1 Report. The fee for the performance of the
work is $8,664.35. The time of performance complies with the DNR requirement.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution Accepting the Proposal of Seneca Companies, Inc. for a Tier 1 Site Assessment of the
Alley: Block 10, Original Town.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCPETING THE PROPOSAL OF SENECA COMPANIES, INC. FOR A
TIER 1 SITE ASSESSMENT OF THE ALLEY: BLOCK 10, ORIGINAL TOWN.

WHEREAS, the Iowa Department of Natural Resources has required the preparation of a
Tier 1 Site Assessment of the Alley: Block 10, Original Town; and,

WHEREAS, a Proposal to petform the Tier 1 Site Assessment has been prepared by Seneca
Companies, Inc.; and,

WHEREAS, the Proposal of Seneca Companies, Inc. is found to be in the best interest of
the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, that the Proposal of Seneca Companies, Inc. for a Tier 1 Site Assessment
of the Alley: Block 10, Original Town is accepted.

Passed and approved on this 28" day of March, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
ATTEST: Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS e DES MOINES, IOWA

Seneca a0t 100 st

-~
Companles Des Moines, 1A 50316-0360  Des Moines, 1A 50313-3804

Phone: 515-262-5000
Toll-Free: 800-369-5500

The Complete Solution Fax: 515-262-4951

March 28, 2016

Seneca Proposal #: 20160150 XiOriginal [JRevised

Randy Krauel

City of Carroll

112 East 5th Street
Carroll, 1A 51401

RE: PROPOSAL AND BUDGET FOR TIER 2 SITE ASSESSMENT, ABANDONED TANK SITE, EAST GTH AND NORTH ‘
MAIN (ALLEY EAST OF WALGREENS), CARROLL, IA , E
REGISTRATION NO. 200600034 LUST NO. 9LTM94

Mr. Krauel,

Seneca is pleased to submit this proposal and budget to perform a Tier 1 Risk: Based ol ectlve Action (RBCA) Report
for the above referenced location. The lowa Department of Natural Resources on August 15,1996, |mplemented,
RBCA guidelines pertaining to releases of regulated substances from underground storage tanks (UST) The purpose
of aTier 1 assessment is to use limited site data to determme whether the site poses an unreasonable nsk to pubhc

health and safety or,the environment.

T REQUIREMENTS

‘A RBCA Tier 1 Site Cleanup. Report (T1$CR) requrres that seven pathwaysbe eva!uated A field mvestlgatlon will be
conducted to determlne the maximum concentrations of chemicals of concern in the soil and groundwater. Also,
the surrounding area will be surveyed for receptors to determme which pathways are complete. The maximum

contaminant concentrations in the soil and groundwater will be compared with the Tier 1 Look-up Table. If the
maximum concentratlon of chemlcals of concern for an |nd|V|dual pathway does not exceed the appllcable Tler 1

, exceeded for any chemlcal of conreern ,thenrv dependmg on the pathway, there are several options including
performing a Tier 2 Site Cleanup Report (T2SCR).

Seven pathways ‘require evaluation in the course of a Tier 1 Report. The seven pathways to be evaluated are: the
groundwater’ingestion pathway, soil leaching to groundwater pathway, groundwater vapor to enclosed space
pathway, soil vapor to enclosed space pathway, groundwater to water line pathway, soil to water line pathway, and
surface water pathway. Below is a short description of the seven pathways.

Branch Locations
Des Moines, IA ® Davenport, IA ® Oreana, IL ® Baldwyn, MS e Kansas City, MO e South Sioux City, NE
Denver, CO o Tulsa, OK e Grand Island, NE e Springfield, MO

www.senecaco.com
Fuel Systems e Environmental Services ® Waste Solutions Services ® Finishing Systems  Construction Management
Electrical & Automation e Automotive & Fleet






Groundwater Ingestion Pathway Assessment- This pathway addresses the potential for human ingestion of

petroleum hydrocarbons from existing wells or potential water wells. The pathway is considered complete if either
a drinking or non-drinking water well is located within 1,000 feet of the source area exhibiting maximum
concentrations of chemicals of concern (actual receptor type) or the first encountered groundwater is a protected
groundwater source {potential receptor type).

Soil Leaching to Groundwater Pathway Assessment -  This pathway addresses the potential for soil

contamination to leach to groundwater creating a risk of human exposure through the groundwater ingestion
pathway. This pathway is considered complete if the groundwater ingestion pathway is complete. At Tier 1 there
are two possible receptor types associated with the pathway: groundwater ingestion-actual and groundwater
ingestion-potential.

Groundwater Vapor to Enclosed Space Pathway- This pathway addresses the potential for vapors from

contaminated groundwater to migrate to enclosed spaces where humans could inhale the chemicals of concern at
potentially hazardous levels. This pathway, which is always considered complete for purposes of Tier 1 unless the
site specific values are under the Tier 1 look-up table values for this pathway, assumes the health-based Tier 1
levels will adequately protect against any associated short and long-term explosive or human health risks. There
are four possible receptor types associated with this pathway: groundwater vapor-confined space-residential;
groundwater vapor-confined space-nonresidential; groundwater vapor-sanitary sewer-residential; and
groundwater vapor-sanitary sewer-nonresidential.

Soil Vapor to Enclosed Space Pathway- This pathway addresses the potential for vapors from contaminated soils.

to migrate to enclosed spaces where humans could inhale the chemicals of concern at unacceptable levels. This
pathway assessment, which is always considered complete for purposes of Tier 1 unless the site specific values are
under the Tier 1 look-up table values for this pathway, assumes the health-based Tier 1 levels will adequately
protect against any associated short and long-term explosive or human health risks.

Groundwater to Water Line Pathway- This pathway addresses the potential for creating a drinking water

ingestion risk due to contaminated groundwater contact with water lines which may cause infusion to the drinking
water.

Soil to Water Line Pathway- This pathway addresses the potential for creating a drinking water ingestion risk due

to contaminated soil contact with water lines which may cause infusion to the drinking water.

Surface Water Pathway- This pathway addresses the potential for contaminated groundwater to impact surface

water bodies thereby creating risks to human health and aquatic life.
The above pathways would fail at a Tier | level for the following reasons:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Field Activities

Drilling and Sampling: This proposal includes the drilling, logging and sampling of seven soil borings. Soil cores will
be screened in the field with a photoionization detector (PID) to serve as a guide to identify the maximum






concentrations of the chemicals of concern and source(s) of contamination, and to define the vertical extent of the
soil contamination.

e Install monitoring well TMW1 location.

Install two soil borings, one beneath each former underground storage tank. Set monitoring well at
location with highest field screening value.

s Resample S3, collect soil sample at previous sample depth.

s Install monitoring well down-gradient of the source location.

e Conduct three (3) hydraulic conductivity tests.

e A minimum of three monitoring wells are required.

Receptor/Explosive Vapor Survey: An evaluation of the potential that contamination at the site may be in contact
with receptors will be performed. Buildings, enclosed spaces, conduits and all water lines will be identified within
200 feet of the site. An explosive vapor survey will be conducted in areas where the buildup of explosive vapor
levels could occur. The survey will include, but not limited to: basements, crawl spaces, utility service lines and
access ways within 200 feet of the site.

Surface Water Body Survey: All surface water bodies (lakes, ponds, streams, drainage ditches, etc.) within 200 feet
of the site will be identified and visually inspected for a sheen on the surface, and residues along a stream bank or
bed. If a sheen or residue is evident a sufficient investigation will be completed to determine its source.

Laboratory Testing
Analytical Testing: Soil and groundwater samples collected will be sent to a certified laboratory for analysis by lowa

Methods OA1/OA2/MTBE.

Tier 1 Site Cleanup Report
Data Compilation. A T1SCR will be prepared that outlines the results of the site investigation, pathway evaluation

and, for any pathways which fail at Tier 1, the corrective actions selected. The report will be completed in the IDNR
prescribed format and will include the necessary attachments, maps, charts and appendices.

Pathway Evaluation. The data collected during this investigation will provide guidance to classify each pathway as
Passed, Failed or No Action Required as outlined in the IDNR Tier 1 Site Cleanup Report guidance document.

Corrective Action Selection: An analysis of corrective action alternatives will be performed for the site and the maost
appropriate will be selected for each pathway.






ITEM |DESCRIPTION- Tier 2 Evaluation QUANTITY| UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Driller Mobilization 1 LUMP S 650.00| S 650.00
2 Monitoring Well Install (OA1/OA2/MTBE) 3 WELL S 1,460.00 | S 4,380.00
3 Soil Boring (OA1/0A2/MTBE) 1 BORING S 45000 S 450.00
4 Receptor Survey 1 SURVEY $ 500001 S 500.00
5 Seneca Mileage 186 MILE S 085| S 158.10
6 Seneca Mobilization 3.25 HOUR S 65.00 | $ 211.25
7 Per Diem 1 DAY S 125001 S 125.00
8 Hydraulic Conductivity Test 3 TEST $ 10000 | S 300.00
9 Project Management 4 HOUR S 85.00| $ 340.00
10 Tier 1 Report 1 REPORT $ 1,250.00 | § 1,250.00
11 Utility Notifications 2 EACH S 150.00 | S 300.00

Total| § 8,664.35

The total funds requested for these services are $8,664.35 (excluding taxes where applicable).

If this proposal is agreeable to you, please sign the enclosed agreement and return to jbaker@senecaco.com.
Seneca will countersign and return a copy for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 515-261-7759 or jbaker@senecaco.com. Seneca Companies
appreciates the opportunity to assist you in this matter.

Sincerely,
Seneca Companies, Inc.

%fu Bakar

Jennifer Baker, CGP #2086
Project Manager

Encl: Seneca Companies, Inc. Contract Agreement

Cc: Chris Biellier, Vice President of Environmental Services
Cunningham Lindsey





Seneca Companies, Inc. Contract Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT, entered on March 28, 2016 between City of Carroll hereinafter called “Customer,” and
Seneca Companies, Inc. hereinafter called “Seneca,” is as follows:

The Customer retains Seneca to conduct TIER 2 SITE ASSESSMENT, ABANDONED TANK SITE, EAST 6TH AND
NORTH MAIN (ALLEY EAST OF WALGREENS), CARROLL, IA hereinafter called the “Project.”

The Customer and Seneca for mutual consideration, agree as follows:

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Proposal Number: 20160150

Proposal Amount: $8,664.35

Down Payment: Not applicable

Terms of Payment: See attached Seneca Companies, Inc. Contract Agreement Terms and Conditions
Taxes: Not Included

Pricing: Praposal and pricing valid for 60 days

The obligations of the client hereunder are not contingent or conditioned upon the receipt of insurance or
other third party payments.

The attached Seneca Companies, Inc. Contract Agreement Terms and Conditions are incorporated into this
agreement.

Accepted By:

City of Carroli Seneca Companies, Inc.

Authorized Sighature ( Authorized Signature

Vice President of Petroleum Services
Title Title

Date , Date






&

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

SENECA COMPANIES, INC. CONTRACT AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Scope of Work and Payment. Customer shall pay Seneca for the services in the amounts and at the times set forth in the Proposal and Agreement. Customer agrees to
pay all account balances in full within 10 days from receipt of invoice. Balances not received in full within 30 days shall bear an interest charge of 1.5% per month (18%
per year). Customer is responsible for all applicable taxes. Customer shall pay a $30.00 fee for each check returned for insufficient funds. Payment by credit card may
incur additional applicable fees.

Price. This Proposal is expressly contingent upon all conditions being as observed, represented, and warranted at the time of bid. The price covers only those items
which are specifically set forth in the Proposal for this project. All other items will be billed to Customer on a time and materials basis.

Returns and Cancellation. All sales to Customer are final and no returns or cancellations will be allowed except at the discretion and upon terms acceptable to Seneca.
Third Party Payment. Customer is responsible for full and timely payment of account balances regardless of whether Customer has received payment under any
insurance palicy, or from any third person or entity who may agree to or may be legally required to pay Customer’s account balance. Upon request of Seneca, Customer
shall assign to Seneca any and all rights it may have to third party payments. Upon assignment, Seneca is entitled to seek any remedies that Customer would have had
for third party payments.

Authorization and Access. Customer shall provide Seneca with all necessary access to the property upon which services are to be performed. Customer warrants that
it has obtained or will obtain prior to performance of the services all necessary permits, licenses, consents, and authorizations required in connection with performance
of services set forth in the Proposal.

Warranties. Seneca is at all times acting as an independent contractor in performance of services under this Agreement. Seneca will perform services using that degree
of skill and care ordinarily exercised by other members of the profession under similar circumstances. No other warranty, expressed or implied, is made or intended by
Seneca. Seneca does not warrant or represent that a site is not contaminated and Client acknow!edges that the risk of contamination cannot be totally eliminated.
Duties of the Customer. Customer shall provide a written, complete, and accurate description of the site and site conditions to Seneca. Customer warrants that it will
disclose all adverse or unfavorable site conditions which may affect this Agreement. Customer shall furnish as requested by Seneca, all reports, data, studies, plans,
specifications, or other information deemed necessary by Seneca for performance of all services provided hereunder. Customer represents and warrants that all
information provided to Seneca is complete and accurate. Customer represents and warrants that is has and will comply with all applicable local, state, and federal
faws, including all applicable insurance requirements.

Utilities and Underground Structures. Customer shall identify the location of all utilities and underground structures. Seneca will take reasonable precautions to avoid
damage to utilities or other underground structures. Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold Seneca harmless for any damage to utilities or underground structures,
and from any claims, liability, or damages resulting from utilities or underground structures that were not properly called to Seneca’s attention. Such indemnity shall
include payment of litigation costs, experts fees, and attorneys fees incurred by Seneca

Sampling, Handling and Reporting of Materials. Customer acknowledges that Seneca has neither created nor contributed to the creation or existence of any
contamination at the site and Seneca’s compensation hereunder is not commensurate with the potential risk of injury of loss which may be caused by contamination.
Seneca shall not be deemed a generator, owner, operator, storer, treater, transporter, arranger, or disposal facility by reason of the services it provides to Customer.
All laboratory and field equipment contaminated in performance of the services hereunder which cannot be reasonably decontaminated shall become the responsibility
of Customer to decontaminate or to purchase for the fair market value. Customer shall be responsible for complying with all reporting requirements under applicable
faw. If Customer fails to report a condition which may pose a threat to human health or the environment, Seneca may, but is not required to, report the same.

Force Majeure. Seneca shall not be liable for failure or delay in performing under this Agreement to the extent that such failure or delay is caused by an event or causes
beyond Seneca’s control.

Unforeseen Conditions. If unforeseen conditions arise that affect the scope of services, price of services, time for performance, or the risk involved, Seneca shall notify
Customer. Seneca may then, at its sole discretion, modify the scope of work, modify the price, stop work until arrangements satisfactory to Seneca have been made, or
terminate the services by notifying Customer in writing. Seneca shall be entitled to the fair and reasonable value of its services through the time of termination.
Limitation of Liability. Seneca shall be liable only for damages that are a direct result of the negligence of Seneca. Customer agrees that Seneca’s total liability to
Customer for claims arising out of or arising from Seneca’s sale of goods or performance of services under this Agreement shall not exceed $50,000 or the total fees
payable to Seneca for the particular project, whichever is less. Seneca shall not be liable for any special, punitive, incidental, or consequential damages (including
without limitation, loss of profits or income, loss of use of property, business interruption, cost of replacing goods or services, or third party claims). Customer recognizes
that the work set forth in the Propasal may effect, alter, or damage the property and Seneca shall not be responsible for such damage unless it is a direct result of
negligence of Seneca. Any claims, demands, or causes of action against Seneca arising from or related in any manner to this Agreement, or to work, services, goods or
products provided by Seneca pursuant to this agreement, must be brought within two (2} years from the date the work, service or provision of goods or products has
been completed.

Remedies and Indemnity. In the event of breach of this Agreement by Customer, Seneca may proceed in law or equity to enforce its rights hereunder. Seneca, at its
discretion, may elect to proceed by arbitration which shall be binding on the Parties. Customer shall pay all costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees, incurred by
Seneca in enforcing its rights hereunder. Customer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Seneca from and against all claims, demands, and causes of actions arising
out of or resulting from Customer’s breach of this Agreement or Seneca’s performance of services hereunder.

No Third Party Reliance. Seneca is providing services, including the generation of any written materials or “work product”, for the sole benefit of and reliance by the
Customer. Customer shall not distribute or disclase any work product of Seneca without prior written approval of Seneca. There are no intended third-party
beneficiaries to this Agreement, and no party other than Customer is entitled to rely on Seneca’s services or work product.

Termination. Seneca may, without prejudice to any right or remedy, terminate its relationship with Customer and suspend all work or delivery of goods upon notice to
Customer.

Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by Customer without written consent of Seneca. If assigned, Customer will continue to be bound by this Agreement
and will be liable for all terms and conditions contained herein.

Jurisdiction and Venue. Customer agrees that this Agreement shall be governed by lowa law and jurisdiction and venue shall be with the lowa District Court for Polk
County or as otherwise required by law.

Entire Agreement. The written proposal for work, together with any referenced attachments, these terms and conditions, and any applicable Seneca Customer
Application Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties, and any other understanding or representation of any kind shall net be binding upon
either party.

Amendments. Any modification of this Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing signed by each Party.

Severability. Should any provision herein be deemed invalid or unenforceable, all other provisions shall remain in effect.

4/14






City of Carroll
&

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

7
MEMO TO: Getrald L. Clausen, City Manager ﬂ {/(/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works /74
DATE: March 23,2016

SUBJECT: US 30 Traffic Signal Study

Snyder & Associates, Inc. has completed the US 30 Traffic Signal Study. A copy of the Study is
attached. In addition to the 15 pages attached, there is a 93-page Appendix that is available, if

desired.

The Study was completed under the Traffic Engineering Assistance Program managed by the Iowa
Department of Transportation. The putpose of the Study was to evaluate the need for existing
traffic signals along the US 30 cortidor and impacts of removing unwarranted signals. The Study
Scope of Setvices included field review, crash history review, traffic operations analysis and traffic

signal warrant analysis.

The recommendations are detailed in the Study and summarized as follows:

1. Remove existing traffic signal installations at Adams Street and Court Street intersections.
2. Provide adequate sight distance for STOP control at Adams Street and Coutt Street.

3. Adjust traffic signal timing and coordination plans at the remaining signalized intersections to
provide improved traffic operations.

The estimate cost for removal of the signals at Adams Street and Court Street is $41,500.00.

The procedute for traffic signal removal if an engineering study indicates that the traffic control
signal is no longer justified, and a decision is made to remove the signals, is as follows:

A. Determine the approptiate traffic control to be used after removal of the signal.

B. Remove any sight-distance restrictions, as necessary.

C. Inform the public of the removal study.

D. Flash or cover the signal heads for a minimum of 90 days, and install the appropriate stop
control or other traffic control devices.

E. Remove the signal if the engineering data collected during the removal study period confirms

that the signal is no longer needed.





US 30 Traffic Signal Study
March 23, 2016
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION Mayor and City Council consideration, acceptance of the US 30 Traffic
Signal Study and decision to remove/not remove the traffic signals at Adams Street and Court
Street.

RMK:ds

attachment






TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE PROGRA

US 30 Traffic Signal Study

Prepared for:
City of Carroll

In Cooperation With:
lowa Department of Transportation &
lowa Department of Public Safety
Governor’s Traffic Safety Bureau

March 4, 2016

(10WADOT

ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
IOWA | MISSOURI | NEBRASKA | SOUTHDAKOTA | WISCONSIN





ENGINEERS & PLANNERS — .

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
IOWA | MISSOURI | NEBRASKA | SOUTHDAKOTA | WISCONSIN

March 4, 2016

Mr. Randy Krauel, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street

Carroll, Jowa 51401

RE: US 30 TRAFFIC SIGNAL STUDY
CARROLL, IOWA
IOWA TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
S&A PROJECT NO.: 112.0600P

Dear Mr. Krauel:

Snyder & Associates has completed the US 30 Traffic Signal Study. Enclosed, for your use, are
three copies of the final report.

The study was requested by the City of Carroll and completed as part of Iowa’s Traffic
Engineeting Assistance Program (TEAP). TEAP is managed by the Iowa Department of

‘Transportation and is partially funded through the Iowa Governot’s Traffic S.afety Bureau, as

provided by the U.S. Department of T ransportation in accordance with the provisions of Section

402, Title 23, United States Code. The opinions, ﬁndlngs and conclusions expressed in this

report are those of Snyder & Associates, Inc.

We are'pleased to provide assistance to the City of Carroll through the completion of this study.
Should you have any questions regarding this study, please contact us.

Sincerely,
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Anthony J. Boes, P.E., PTOE
Project Manager

RECEIVED
MAR =7 2016
City of Carroll

Enclosures

ec: Steven Schroder, P.E., lowa DOT, Office of Traffic & Safety (w/ 2 copies)
Brian Catus, P.E., Iowa DOT District 3 (w/ 1 copy)

2727 SW Snyder Boulevard | P.O, Box 1159 | Ankeny, IA 50023-0974
p: 515.964.2020 | f: 515.964.7938 | www.snyder-associates.com






INFORMATION SHEET
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

US 30 TRAFFIC SIGNAL STUDY
March 4, 2016

. Local Jurisdiction: City of Carroll, Iowa

. Reason TEAP Study Originated: To evaluate the need for existing traffic signals along
the US 30 corridor and impacts of removing unwarranted signals.

. Scope of Services Provided: Performed field review, crash history review, traffic
operations analyses, traffic signal warrant analyses and developed recommendations.

. The Consultant, Snyder & Associates, submitted a final report dated March 4, 2016 with
the following recommendations:

A. Upon approval by the lowa DOT and the City of Carroll, proceed with removal of
existing traffic signal installations at the Adams Street and Court Street
intersections. Providing northbound and southbound STOP control at these
intersections is recommended. The signal removal process should be in
accordance with MUTCD recommendations.

Removal of the signals may result in a reduction in rear-end crashes at the Adams
Street and Court Street intersections. Significant changes to the occurrence of
other crash types are not expected. In addition to traffic operational and potential
safety benefits associated with removal of these signals, ongoing traffic signal
maintenance and electricity costs will be reduced. Also, costs associated with the
future replacement of the aging signal installations (typically $150,000 - $200,000
per intersection) will be avoided.

B. Prior to ending traffic signal operation and providing STOP control, perform field
measurements to verify if adequate sight distance is provided. Modify
intersection conditions as needed to provide adequate sight distance. This will
likely require modifications to the stop line location, crosswalk location and ADA
pedestrian ramps at the south leg of the Court Street intersection. Trimming trees
and shrubs may be necessary at both intersections.

C. After signal operation is ended at the Adams Street and Court Street intersections,
adjust traffic signal timing and coordination plans at the remaining signalized
intersections to provide improved traffic operations. Timing and coordination
plans used for analysis of proposed conditions in this study are shown in Table 7.
Pedestrian and vehicle clearance intervals should be reviewed and adjusted as






needed per current MUTCD and ITE recommendations.

D. Although MUTCD traffic signal warrants (urban criteria) are not met at the Quint
Avenue and West Street intersections, removal of these traffic signals is not
recommended at this time. With STOP control at these intersections, projected
average delays are 50.8 seconds (LOS F) southbound at West Street in PM peak,
and 34.0 seconds (LOS D) southbound at Quint Avenue in the noon peak. The
Quint Avenue signal also serves a commercial development south of US 30, and -
possible future redevelopment in this area could increase the need for the signal.

5. The order of magnitude cost opinion for removal of the Adams Street and Court Street
signals and associated work is $41,500. Cost opinions include engineering and
administration costs.

6. A potential funding source to assist with signal removals and associated work is the Towa
DOT “Urban State Traffic Engineering Program” (U-STEP).





TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
US 30 TRAFFIC SIGNAL STUDY
CARROLL, IOWA

Prepared by:

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

Prepared for:

City of Carroll

In Cooperation with:

Iowa Department of Transportation &
Iowa Department of Public Safety
Governor’s Traffic Safety Bureau

March 4, 2016

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly Licensed
Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Anthony J. Boes{ P.B/ ‘7 Date
License Number 12387

My License Renewal Date is December 31, 2017

' Pages or sheets covered by this seal

All






Background

At the request of the JTowa DOT and the City of Carroll, through the lowa DOT Traffic
Engineering Assistance Program (TEAP), this study evaluated traffic signal needs, traffic
operations and safety along US Highway 30 corridor. The study examined existing conditions
and identified recommended changes to existing signalized intersections.

Existing Conditions

US 30 is a primary highway carrying 12,200 to 12,800 vehicles per day between Quint Avenue
and Clark Street, according to lowa DOT 2011 traffic count data. The posted speed limit along
the study corridor varies from 25 to 35 mph. The study limits, shown in Figure 1, include seven
signalized US 30 intersections: Quint Avenue, West Street, Carroll Street, Adams Street, Main
Street, Court Street and Clark Street. These signals are interconnected via hardwire interconnect,
and are running a single coordination plan. A previous TEAP study completed in 2005 found
that traffic conditions at four of the signalized intersections did not satisfy any Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) traffic signal warrants. These intersections are
Quint Avenue, West Street, Adams Street and Court Street.

‘% % [ Jum Z[st 108 R ) TATH ST T g C]E-diies
{%\ﬁ \‘\\ O O san say
w 13TH ST %
z Ly \ ALTA Y
4 & {.ﬁ
3 "y I
§ 9TH ST 5 & e 4 S
u 5 / S . :
S & o”:? 44 _\\ PARKVIEW | DR
g I é & oy & STUDY L _wtH ? ST
- AREA I
IR | | . h & _@ ny '
BIST AN, s st
5TH < \ 7Y )”7' g |
é il %‘*2“\-3\ § & sr ; N
z S
= ] N I & 5‘! |
g & i
; 4TH ’a' sr BTH
ST s’" 1 :
N ; é 5’” s 7TH
R b N 8 30 ] |
R 2ND ST Sk " "-""“"-’—-‘.,;__‘K:‘ S oSy E
\‘ IST 5T g o . & A \
2N N
! g 2L s & 3 H \\
i 5 At -
!.,.., \ \g' 5 §8r S / = L
Figure 1: Study Area
Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 1

J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc

Snyder & Associates, Inc.





Between Carroll Street and Clark Street, US 30 is a four-lane, undivided, urban cross-section
highway. West of Carroll Street, the roadway widens to provide raised medians and left turn
lanes at the West Street and Quint Avenue intersections.

Traffic Data

In order to evaluate MUTCD traffic signal warrants, 11-hour (7:00AM — 6:00 PM) intersection
approach traffic counts were conducted by the City of Carroll at the four intersections that
previously did not meet warrant criteria. Peak hour (11:30 AM — 1:30 PM and 3:00 - 5:00 PM)
intersection turning movement counts were also conducted at all seven study intersections for
use in analysis of existing traffic operations and possible changes in traffic control. Historic
traffic count data shows that the noon and PM peak hours have significantly higher traffic
volumes than the AM peak hour. Current traffic count data is provided in the appendix.

Crash History

Iowa DOT crash data for the five-year period from 2011 through 2015 were analyzed. As shown
in Table 1 the study corridor experienced 85 reported crashes, resulting in two minor injuries,
and 15 possible injuries. The overall corridor crash rate of 540 crashes per hundred million
vehicle miles (HMVM) is higher than the statewide average for municipal US highways (250
/HMVM). However, the individual study intersection crash rates are lower than the statewide
average for municipal primary highway/ city street intersections (0.9 crashes per million entering

vehicles (MEV)).
Table 1: Crash History 2011-2015
US 30 Corridor, Quint Avenue to Clark Street
Location "No. of N'o. (_)f Crash Rate Predominant Crash Types Predominant Major
Crashes Injuries Causes
2 minor gfs:des[ilge(?g g) Lost Control (18)
Corridor 85 15 possible | 540/HMVM : ' Ran Traffic Signal (14)
1 unknown Angle Oncoming Left (10) Other Improper Action (8)
Sideswipe Same Direction (9) prop
Rear-end (2) .
. . . Ran Traffic Signal (2)
Quint Ave 5 1 possible 0.15/MEV | Broadside (2) Lost Control (2)
2 possible Broadside (7) .
West St 12 1 unknown 0.37/MEV Rear-end (2) Ran Traffic Signal (7)
. Broadside (3) Ran Traffic Signal (2)
Carroll St 8 1 possible 0.26/MEV Rear-end (3) Lost Control (2)
. Rear-end (5) Other Improper Action (3)
Adams St 6 1 possible 0.24/MEV Lost Control (2)
1 minor Broadside (7) FTYROW Making Left
Main St 27 1 vossible 0.69/MEV | Rear-end (7) Turn (6)
P Angle Oncoming Left (5) Lost Control (6)
1 minor Rear-end (3)
Court St 8 3 possible 0.31/MEV Broadside (2) None
Rear-end (4)
Clark St 10 4 possible 0.32/MEV | Broadside (3) Lost Control (4)
Angle Oncoming Left (2)
Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 2

J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc

Snyder & Associates, Inc.





Crashes at the signalized intersections accounted for approximately 89% of crashes along the
study corridor. Predominant crash types reported were rear-end (30) and broadside (26).

Traffic Signal Warrant Analysis

MUTCD traffic signal warrants were evaluated at the Quint Avenue, West Street, Adams Street
and Court Street intersections, using traffic count data provided by the City. The following
traffic volume related warrants were evaluated:

e Warrant 1: Eight-Hour Vehicular Volume
e Warrant 2: Four-Hour Vehicular Volume
e Warrant 3: Peak Hour

The MUTCD provides reduced traffic volume criteria for communities with a population less
than 10,000 or intersections with a major street speed limit greater than 40 mph. The US Census
Bureau estimated 2014 population for the City of Carroll is 10,007, down from 10,103 in 2010.
Therefore, the reduced (rural) and normal (urban) traffic volume criteria were considered in the
warrant analyses. Analysis results are summarized in Table 2. Detailed summaries are provided

in the appendix.

Table 2: Traffic Signal Warrant Analysis Results

i ?

US 30 Intersection Criteria Warrant 1 Wan;:,gifﬁ:l;ﬁed T Warrant 3
Quint Ave Iéﬁ;zrll SI;I; 31(\]@05 YN:S
Weot i Rl | Ve Y Ve
Adams St [é;brzlll gg Eg II:IIg
Court St Ili:brztll &I:Ie(; SI(\IeOs SI;IGOS

Warrant analyses show that with urban criteria, none of the four intersections satisfy at least one
warrant. With rural criteria, the Quint Avenue, West Street and Court Street intersections satisfy
all three warrants. No warrants are satisfied at the Adams Street intersection with urban or rural

criteria.
Traffic Operations Analysis

Traffic operations analyses were performed for the study intersections using Synchro traffic
analysis and modeling software. Synchro methods were used for analysis of signalized
intersections because Highway Capacity Manual (HCM) methods do not directly consider
coordinated signal operations, do not evaluate right turns on red, and do not allow non-NEMA

signal phase designations.

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 3
J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc Snyder & Associates, Inc.






Intersection delay, caused by traffic volume, turning vehicles, number of lanes, arrival patterns,
and traffic control is qualitatively described by a performance measure called ‘Level of Service’
(LOS), which ‘grades’ delay on a scale of A-F. LOS A is considered the most desirable level,
with the least delay, while LOS F is least desirable, with the most delay. LOS criteria defined by
the HCM for signalized and unsignalized intersections are shown in Table 3. Analyses of
existing conditions were performed for the noon and PM peak hours, and are summarized in

Table 4.

Table 3: Level of Service (LOS) Definition

Average Delay per Vehicle (sec)
Unsignalized Signalized
LOS Intersection Intersection
A Less than 10 Less than 10
B 10-15 10-20
C 15-25 20-35
D 25-35 35-55
E 35-50 55-80
F Greater than 50 Greater than 80

Based on traffic signal warrant analysis results and analysis of intersection operations with
minor approach STOP control, additional analysis of the study intersections was performed
assuming that signals are removed, and north-south STOP control is provided at the Adams
Street and Court Street intersections. HCM methods were used for analysis of the unsignalized
intersections. Analyses also included optimized traffic signal timing and coordination along the
US 30 corridor. Analysis results for this scenario (proposed) are shown in Table 5.

Analysis results for existing conditions show acceptable (LOS A-B overall) traffic operations at
each intersection. With signals removed at Adams Street and Court Street, similar traffic
operations are projected at the remaining signalized intersections, with overall average delays
decreasing by approximately 9%. Removing signals at Adams Street and Court Street would
nearly eliminate US 30 traffic delays at these intersections, and would increase delays for the
STOP controlled north-south approaches by approximately 6 - 9 seconds.

Synchro US 30 corridor measures of effectiveness (MOE) were evaluated for each scenario,
including total vehicle delay, stops, and travel time. The MOE summary is provided in Table 6.
Analyses indicate that a reduction of 3 - 4 hours of total delay would be provided in each of the
peak hours analyzed. Assuming these peak hours include approximately 20% of the daily traffic,
total delay reductions would be approximately 17.5 hours per day or 6,400 hours per year.

Figures 2 and 3 are time-space diagrams illustrating signal progression along US 30 for existing
and proposed conditions, in the PM peak hour. As shown, improved coordinated green band
widths (12 seconds to 16 seconds) are provided with removed signals and optimized timings.

Page 4
Snyder & Associates, Inc.

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study
J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc






Table 4: Traffic Operations Analysis Results — Existing Conditions

Noon Peak PM Peak
Intersection Control Approach Agt;’:;’;e LOS A];::;re LOS
(sec) (sec)
EB 6.8 A 7.4 A
WB 1.6 A 1.0 A
Quint Ave Signal NB 13.6 B 124 B
SB 20.7 C 17.4 B
Overall 5.6 A 4.8 A
EB 2.7 A 2.9 A
WB 5.7 A 7.5 A
West St Signal NB 15.5 B 14.7 B
SB 17.8 B 19.5 B
Overall 5.9 A 7.0 A
EB 7.5 A 8.6 A
WB 8.0 A 8.6 A
Carroll St Signal NB 14.2 B 14.9 B
SB 14.1 B 15.3 B
Overall 8.8 A 9.6 A
EB 4.4 A 3.3 A
; WB 2.5 A 3.0 A
Adams St Signal B oA B 26 B
Overall 4.0 A 3.6 A
EB 5.7 A 6.1 A
WB 10.0 A 10.1 B
Main St Signal NB 13.8 B 154 B
SB 14.3 B 15.7 B
Overall 9.2 A 10.4 B
EB 6.0 A 5.8 A
WB 4.8 A 4.8 A
Court St Signal NB 11.4 B 11.8 B
SB 13.4 B 11.4 B
Overall 5.9 A 5.8 A
EB 1.3 A 1.8 A
WB 74 A 7.8 A
Clark St Signal NB 15.6 B 20.8 C
SB 18.6 B 13.0 B
Overall 8.0 A 8.2 A

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study

Page 5

J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc

Snyder & Associates, Inc.





Table 5: Traffic Operations Analysis Results — Proposed Conditions

Noon Peak PM Peak
Intersection Control Approach A];::;%e LOS A];Z::se LOS
(sec) (sec)
EB 6.8 A 7.4 A
WB 2.7 A 2.7 A
Quint Ave Signal NB 13.6 B 12.7 B
SB 20.7 C 17.4 B
Overall 6.1 A 5.7 A
EB 2.0 A 2.5 A
WB 1.6 A 24 A
West St Signal NB 15.5 B 14.7 B
SB 17.8 B 19.5 B
Overall 3.8 A 4.3 A
EB 6.2 A 6.1 A
WB 6.0 A 6.2 A
Carroll St Signal NB 12.3 B 12.9 B
SB 12.6 B 13.7 B
Overall 7.2 A 7.2 A
EB 0.2 - 0.3 -
Adams St SB STOP WB 0.7 - 1.0 --
SB 18.2 C 19.0 C
EB 5.6 A 4.0 A
WB 6.9 A 7.8 A
Main St Signal NB 12.9 B 14.3 B
SB 13.5 B 14.7 B
Overall 7.9 A 8.5 B
EB 0.1 - 0.1 -
WB 0.3 -~ 0.2 -
Court St N-S STOP NB 207 C 507 C
SB 22.3 C 19.6 C
EB 6.2 Ay 7.1 A
WB 94 A 9.9 A
Clark St Signal NB 12:7 B 16.4 B
SB 15.1 B 11.0 B
Overall 9.6 A 10.1 B
Table 6: Measures of Effectiveness - US 30 Traffic
MOE Period Existing Seenariy Proposed Percent Change

279

Total Delay (hr) I\;?\?IHPZZik E& g 3?0/22

Stops (#) Noon Peak 2528 2035 -20%

PM Peak 2927 2482 -15%

o,
L ;

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study

Page 6

J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc

Snyder & Associates, Inc.





a'nﬁsheel Time-Space Diagram ~ Seconds
@"“ A OONC OO OO0 VUL OO0, OO0, 00000 000 OO0 0. OO0 D00 D00 OO0 DL RO . O 0 V00 OO0 OO0 OO0 00, 00 00 O

i (A AN

I XN XN 2 XN,
_\.§/ SR s e SN A N
N O e MR XX

7]

7

S
8
Zil4

K
-
:
3

-
8
3]
1
T

Figure 2: Time-Space Diagram — Existing Conditions

Tme-Space Disgram ~ Seconds

ROV PO S 0L OO OO, O U U 0N TR LD O OO OO DO IO O DO D

I XX XX XX XX XX
_é/\\//\\//\\//\\/

|

11|
L
L

B US 30

7%

e B AT
A A A
el > XX XX XX .
S AN RS L AN BN

E-

X7 X7 X7 N X7 NX TSV

V:US 30
[@ Clak

Figure 3: Time-Space Diagram — Proposed Conditions

Intersection Sight Distance

A review of intersection sight distance was performed to evaluate if adequate sight distance is
available at the Adams Street and Court Street intersections, with STOP control for the north and
-south approaches. Per AASHTO, for a 30 mph design speed, 352’ of sight distance is needed
for a left turn onto a four-lane road, and 287’ is needed for a right turn.

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 7
J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc Snyder & Associates, Inc.






Adequate sight distance appears to be available for southbound traffic at Adams Street and
southbound traffic at Court Street. Adams Street is one-way southbound, south of US 30, so
northbound sight distance is not needed at this intersection. At the Court Street intersection, the
existing building in the southeast corner of the intersection limits sight distance to the east for
northbound traffic. As shown in Figure 4, approximately 160 of sight distance is available,
compared to 352 needed for the northbound left turn movement.

The sight distance review is based on a driver’s eye location approximately 8° behind the marked
stop line. The northbound stop line would need to be relocated approximately 8’ to the north to
provide adequate sight distance without vehicles needing to stop beyond the stop line. This
would also require relocation of the existing crosswalk on the south leg of the intersection, and
reconstruction of associated ADA pedestrian ramps.

Figure 4: Sight Distance to the East, Northbound at Court Street

Recommendations

Based on review of existing conditions and analyses performed, the following recommendations
are provided: :

1. Upon approval by the Towa DOT and the City of Carroll, proceed with removal of existing
traffic signal installations at the Adams Street and Court Street intersections. Providing
northbound and southbound STOP control at these intersections is recommended. According
to the MUTCD, the following steps should be followed when an engineering study
determines that a traffic signal is no longer justified, and a decision is made to remove it.

A. Determine the appropriate traffic control to be used after removal of the signal.

B. Remove any sight-distance restrictions as necessary.

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 8
J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc Snyder & Associates, Inc.






C. Inform the public of the removal study.

D. Flash or cover the signal heads for a minimum of 90 days, and install the appropriate
stop control or other traffic control devices.

E. Remove the signal if the engineering data collected during the removal study period
confirms that the signal is no longer needed.

Instead of total removal of a traffic control signal, the poles, controller cabinet, and
cables may remain in place after removal of the signal heads for continued analysis.

Removal of the signals may result in a reduction in rear-end crashes at the Adams Street and
Court Street intersections. Significant changes to the occurrence of other crash types are not
expected. In addition to traffic operational and potential safety benefits associated with
removal of these signals, ongoing traffic signal maintenance and electricity costs will be
reduced. Also, costs associated with the future replacement of the aging signal installations
(typically $150,000 - $200,000 per intersection) will be avoided.

2. Prior to ending traffic signal operation and providing STOP control, perform field
measurements to verify if adequate sight distance is provided. Modify intersection
conditions as needed to provide adequate sight distance. This will likely require
modifications to the stop line location, crosswalk location and ADA pedestrian ramps at the
south leg of the Court Street intersection. Trimming trees and shrubs may be necessary at

both intersections.

3. After signal operation is ended at the Adams Street and Court Street intersections, adjust
traffic signal timing and coordination plans at the remaining signalized intersections to
provide improved traffic operations. Timing and coordination plans used for analysis of
proposed conditions in this study are shown in Table 7. Pedestrian and vehicle clearance
intervals should be reviewed and adjusted as needed per current MUTCD and ITE

recommendations.

Table 7: Proposed Signal Timing and Coordination Plans

. Split (sec)

Intersection Offset (sec) East-West North-South E-W Lefts
Quint Ave 26 23 22 10
West St 0 24 21 10
Carroll St 45 33 22 —
Main St 19 34 21 -
Clark St 48 32 23 ' —

Notes:
e Cycle length =55 seconds (same as existing)

e Offset defined as beginning of east-west phases

Page 9

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study
Snyder & Associates, Inc.

J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc






4, Although MUTCD traffic signal warrants (urban criteria) are not met at the Quint Avenue
and West Street intersections, removal of these traffic signals is not recommended at this
time. With STOP control at these intersections, projected average delays are 50.8 seconds
(LOS F) southbound at West Street in PM peak, and 34.0 seconds (LOS D) southbound at
Quint Avenue in the noon peak. The Quint Avenue signal also serves a commercial
development south of US 30, and possible future redevelopment in this area could increase
the need for the signal.

Cost Opinion

An order of magnitude cost opinion for removal of the Adams Street and Vine Street traffic
signals (including engineering and administration) is shown in Table 8.

Table 8: Signal Removal Cost Opinion

o Estimated
Ttem # Ttem Description Cost
e Removal study
1 Signal Removal e Remove Adams St and'Court St signals. $26,000
¢ Patch pavement and brick pavers.
o Install STOP signs.
o Verify sight distance.
. . # Relocate stop line and crosswalk pavement markings
2 ffﬁﬁ;ﬁ:;: south leg of Court St. $9,500
e Relocate Court St south leg crossing ADA pedestrian
ramps.
o Review and adjust signal clearance intervals.
3 Traffic Signal Timing | e Develop, implement and field adjust revised signal $6,000
timing and coordination plans.
Total $41,500

Potential Funding Sources

In addition to City capital improvement funds, funding may be available through the Towa DOT
“Urban State Traffic Engineering Program” (U-STEP). U-STEP funding is available to solve
traffic operation or safety problems on primary roads in Iowa cities. The project must be on a
State Route. Maximum project funding is $200,000 for spot improvements and $400,000 for
linear improvements. A 45% local match is required. The City must provide administration and
engineering for the project. An engineering analysis of the problem area (such as this TEAP
study) is required. Letters of request are submitted to the JTowa DOT District Engineer. Further
information on potential funding sources is available on the Jowa DOT website at
http://www.iowadot.gov/fundguid.htm.

Carroll US 30 Traffic Signal Study Page 10
J:\2012_projects\112.0600P\Correspondence\Reports\carroll us 30 signals final.doc Snyder & Associates, Inc.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager, 7247

G~ 4

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation /QLJ
DATE: March 24,2016

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Waive Purchasing Policy #0501 —
Keiser Bikes

Our biking exercise classes are popular and it is time to replace six of the current
bikes. After touring several fitness areas around the Des Moines metro area and
discussion with the employees, we would recommend the purchase of Keiser M3i
Indoor Cycle with computer.

PushePedal-Pull from the Des Moines is the representative of Keiser bikes in our
area. The cost of the six (6) bikes is over the $5,000 limit that requires us to take
sealed bids. Below is Purchasing Policy #0501, Section 2 that addresses the
purchase of equipment:

2. Equipment:

A. All written sealed bids of $5,000 or more shall be opened simultaneously
by a departmental representative with the City Clerk present, then taken
‘to the City Council for formal approval. Purchasing of equipment with a
value less than $5,000 may be telephone quotes and approved by the
City Manager. In the event telephone quotes are taken and
circumstances change (such as all telephone quotes are over $5,000 or
the department desires to purchase additional quantities which drives the
total over $5,000), the purchasing must stop and start over using sealed
bids.

B. Written sealed bids and quotes from out-of-town shall be accepted.

C. Staff shall not seek out-of-town written sealed bids or quotes except
under the following conditions:

1. Solicitations may be sought from all State bidders.

2. Unsolicited information received from out-of-town vendors may
be used to invite those out-of-town vendors to bid when there is
evidence their price may be competitive.





D. If advantages exist which would make it beneficial to the City to
purchase used equipment, this policy may be waived by the Council. In such
cases, Staff may negotiate a purchase price for said used equipment without
dispersing a set of uniform specifications or taking written sealed bids. All
such purchases exceeding $5,000 shall be approved by City Council.

E. If from the best information available, it would be advantageous to the
City to negotiate a purchase price for a new piece of equipment, then the
policy may be waived. All such purchases exceeding $5,000 shall first be
approved by City Council.

Attached to this memorandum is the quote from PushePeddleePull along with a
picture of the Keiser bikes. Delivery is 4 to 6 weeks after authorization to purchase.
This is a continuation of the City Council recommendation to give members value to
their memberships.

RECOMMENDATION: City Council approval of waiving purchasing Policy #0501 to
purchase six new Keiser M3i Indoor Cycle for the purchase price of $11,138.00
without taking sealed bids.






PUSH-PEDAL-PULL
tha exervise eguiprment experts
Push Pedal Pull
ATTN: MANAGER 515-965-6050
2010 SE Delaware Ave, Ste 252
Ankeny IA 50021
Cell / Text: (515) 851-0502
Ireiland@pushpedalpull.com

Billing/Address | Shipping Address T
CITY OF CARROLL CARROLL REC CENTER
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MCKENZIE KIGER
716 N GRANT RD 716 N GRANT RD.

CARROLL IA 51401

|

CARROLL IA 51401

Purchase Recommendation

Prepared by: Luke Reiland

_QuoteDate |

[AccountNo. _ CustomerEmail

i 1900039044 CITY OF CARROLL mkiger@ci.carroll.ia.us

item WER. L WODEL. L Desoription Q. SRR | Price | Extended.
76402 KEISER CO... | 005506BBC M3i BIKE - BLACK 6 1,995.00 | 1,699.00 | 10,194.00
9901 FC FREIGHT COMMERCIAL 1 474.00 474.00
9977 DEL DELIVERY/INSTALLATION 1 470.00 470.00
Standard Terms and Conditions: 7 P

! )

1) 50% deposit and approve P.O. with order. Balance due upon delivery. i Subtotal $ 1 ,1 38.00
Send Payment To: |
2306 W 41st Street | gt :
Sioux Falls, SD 57105 i
2) All unit prices are F.0.B. destination. i Sales Tax $: 0.00
3) Prices are subject to change 30 days after the quote date. i
4) There will be a 2% monthly service charge on all overdue accounts. The g
buyer is also re(s’ponsible f(:; any collection and/or legal fees involved in
collecting past due accounts. d x
5) The agoe:e quotation is computed to be performed during regular business i Total $: 11’138'00
hours. Any special request by the buyer necessary to complete work will be N
paid by the buyer ) ) Acceptance of Proposal:
6) Clerical errors are subject to correction. . .
21 e aaes o e .o or il et damagad Intansk. These prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are
accepted. Delivery, Set-Up, and Freight will not be refunded. hereby accepted. | am authorized to order the equipment listed with
9) A Preventative Maintenance Agreement is available for all equipment. full understanding of the payment terms.
10) Equipment lease is available with approved credit.
Date: Authorized Signature:
P.O. Number: Print Signature:






M3 Indoor Cycle Page 2 of 2

M3 Indoor Cycle
CLOSE ¥

http://mseries.keiser.com/m3.html 03/24/2016







Sidewalks
Work Session 03-28-16

I.  Planning Session Report, 08-29-15
New Priority Projects, Programs, Policies and Initiatives

e Review City sidewalk policy; investigate developing a sidewalk repair program.

II. Regulatory
A. Sidewalk Policy No. 0710 (Attachment 1)

1. Repait, replace existing walks and fill in gaps
2. Install a sidewalk along one side of previously constructed arterial and collector

streets
3. New sidewalks

B. City Code of Ordinances
1. Sidewalk referenced in 32 Chapters
2. Chapter 136 — Sidewalk Regulations (Attachment 2)

a. 136.04 Responsibility for Maintenance
b. 136.05 City May Order Repairs
c. 136.06 Sidewalk Construction Ordered

C. Iowa Code

e Section 364.12(2) “A city shall keep all . . . sidewalks open, in repair, and free from
nuisance, with the following exceptions: ...

c. The abutting property ownet may be required by ordinance to maintain all
property outside the lot and property lines and inside the curb lines upon the
public streets . . .

d. A city may setve notice on the abutting property owner . . . tequiting the

abutting propetty ownet to repait, replace or reconstruct sidewalks.

e. If the abutting propetty ownet does not perform an action required under this

subsection within a reasonable time, a city may petform the required action and
assess the costs against the abutting propetty for collection in the same manner

as a property tax .. .”
D. ADA Accessible Sidewalk Requirements

e Transiton Plan: Identification of steps necessary to meet ADA accessibility
tequirements for all pedestrian access routes.






III.  Design Criteria and Construction Specifications — SUDAS

A. Design

1. General Sidewalk Requirements
2. Accessible Sidewalk Requirements (Attachment 3)

B. Construction Specifications
e Sidewalks, Shared Use Paths and Driveways
C. Construction Plans (Attachment 4)
IV. Plans
A. Safe Routes to Schools
e Adopted/endotsed by Resolution September 12, 2011
V.  Historical Projects
A. Sidewalk Repait Program: 1983, 1984, 1987
B. Pedestrian Curb Ramps: 1998, 2001, 2002, 2003
C. Sidewalk Evaluation
The Building Inspectors
1999-2000
VI.  Sidewalk Programs
A. Pedestrian Curb Ramp Program
e Transition Plan DRAFT (Attachment 5)
B. Sidewalk Repair Progtram
e Inspection/evaluation (Attachment 6)

C. Sidewalk Construction Program

1. Locations
2. Cost responsibility





CITY OF CARROLL

ATTACHMENT 1

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Subject

Policy No.

Sidewalk Policy 0710

Related Policies & Procedures

‘|[Responsible Division(s), Office(s)

All

EfESCEIve/RevisTon~Date”

i S RS B FO VAT (S T R
Gerald I.. Clausen

10-26-98; 08-26-13 ;é _ 3
- //,J/AZ’ /%Ziﬁxw

I.  Repair, replace existing walks and fill in gaps.

IL.

streets.
A. An inventory shall be taken listing action to be taken. (It may be impossible,

A. An inventory shall be taken of all “gaps”, listing those which are possible to fill

in. (It may be impossible, impractical or unnecessary in some areas). The staff
shall establish priorities and recommend to the Council those which are not in

need of filling.
An inventory shall be taken of walks which need repair or replacement. The staff

shall establish priorities and recommend to the Council those which are in need of

repair or replacement.
Follow orders under City Code of Ordinance Section 185.06 (repairs) and Section

185.07 (construction) for citizen compliance.

New construction “gap” sidewalks to be completed within 5 years; repairs or

replacement of existing defective sidewalks to be completed immediately. If there

is no voluntary compliance, proceed with assessment process under Chapter 384,

Towa Code.

Install a sidewalk along one side of previously comstructed arterial and collector

impractical or unnecessary in some areas). The staff shall establish priorities and
recommend to the Council the action to be taken.

III. New Sidewalks

A. Residential Streets: all new subdivisions to have walks on southerly and westerly
sides of streets except where doing so would create gaps from previously

constructed walks, for example: where the adjacent subdivision had walks on

north or east.
Cul-de-sacs: all new subdivision cul-de-sacs less than 250 feet in length,

measured from the right-of-way line of the cross street to the center of the cu-de-

sac, shall not be required to have walks. All new subdivision cul-de-sacs
exceeding 250 feet in length, measure from the right-of-way line of the cross
street to the center of the cul-de-sac, to have walks on the southerly and westerly

sides of the cul-de-sacs.
Arterial & Collector Streets: all new subd1v1swns to have walks on both 51des of

these streets.






136.01 Purpose

136.02 Definitions

136.03 Removal of Snow, Ice, and Accumulations
136.04 Responsibility for Maintenance

136.05 City May Order Repairs

136.06 Sidewalk Construction Ordered

136.07 Sidewalk Standards

136.08 Barricades and Warning Lights

ATTACHMENT 2

| CHAPTER 136
SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

136.10 Interference with Sidewalk Improvements
136.11 Encroaching Steps

136,12 Openings and Enclosures

136,13 Fires or Fuel on Sidewalks

136.14 Defacing

136.15 Debris on Sidewalks

136,16 Merchandise Display

136.17 Sales Stands

136.09 Failure to Repair or Barricade

136.01 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter is to enhance safe passage by citizens on
sidewalks, to place the responsibility for the maintenance, repair, replacement, or
reconstruction of sidewalks upon the abutting property owner and to minimize the liability of

the City.

136.02 DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter the following terms are defined:

1.

“Broom finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by sweeping the

sidewalk when it is hardening.

2.

“Defective sidewalk” means any public sidewalk exhibiting one or more of

the following characteristics:

A. Vertical separations equal to three-fourths (34) inch or more.
B. Horizontal separations equal to one-half (}2) inch or more.
C. Holes or depressions equal to three-fourths (%4) inch or more and at

least four (4) inches in diameter.
D. Spalling over fifty percent (50%) of a single square of the sidewalk
with one or more depressions equal to one-half (/%) inch or more.

E. Spalling over less than fifty percent (50%) of a single square of the
sidewalk with one or more depressions equal to three-fourths (34) inch or

more.
F. A single square of sidewalk cracked in such a manner that no part
thereof has a piece greater than one square foot.

G. A sidewalk with any part thereof missing to the full depth.

H. A change from the design or construction grade equal to or greater
than three-fourths (%) mch per foot.

~ “Established grade” means that grade established by the City for the particular

area in which a sidewalk is to be constructed.

4,

“One-course construction” means that the full thickness of the concrete is

placed at one time, using the same mixture throughout.

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
-741 -






CHAPTER 136 ' SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

5. “Owner” means the person owning the fee title to property abutting any
sidewalk and includes any contract purchaser for purposes of notification required
herein. For all other purposes, “owner” includes the lessee, if any.

6. “Portland cement” means any type of cement except bituminous cement.

7. - “Sidewalk” means all permanent public walks in business, residential or
suburban areas.

8. “Sidewalk improvements” means the construction, reconstruction, repair,

replacement, or removal, of a public sidewalk and/or the excavating, filling or
depositing of material in the public right-of-way in connection therewith.

9. “Wood float finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by smoothing the
surface of the sidewalk with a wooden trowel.

136.03 REMOVAL OF SNOW, ICE, AND ACCUMULATIONS. It is the responsibility
of the abutting property owners to remove snow, ice, and accumulations promptly from
sidewalks. If a property owner does not remove snow, ice, or accumulations within a
reasonable time, the City may do so and assess the costs against the property owner for

collection in the same manner as a property tax.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2b & e])

136.04 RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE. It is the responsibility of the
abutting property owners to repair, replace or reconstruct, or cause to be repaired, replaced or
reconstructed, all broken or defective sidewalks and to maintain in a safe and hazard-free
condition any sidewalk outside the lot and property lines and inside the curb lines or traveled

portion of the public street.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12[2c])

136.05 CITY MAY ORDER REPAIRS. If the abutting property owner does not maintain
sidewalks as required, the Council may serve notice on such owner, by certified mail,
requiring the owner to repair, replace or reconstruct sidewalks within a reasonable time and if
such action is not completed within the time stated in the notice, the Council may require the
work to be done and assess the costs against the abutting property for collection in the same

manner as a property tax.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12[2d & e])

136.06 SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION ORDERED. The Council may order the
construction of permanent sidewalks upon any street or court in the City and may specially
assess the cost of such improvement to abutting property owners in accordance with the

provisions of Chapter 384 of the Code of Towa.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.38)

136.07 SIDEWALK STANDARDS. Sidewalks repaired, replaced, or constructed under
the provisions of this chapter shall constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications
oi file il the office of the Public Woiks Director.” o T

136.08 BARRICADES AND WARNING LIGHTS. Whenever any material of any kind
is deposited on any street, avenue, highway, passageway or alley when sidewalk
improvements are being made or when any sidewalk is in a dangerous condition, it shall be the
duty of all persons having an interest therein, either as the contractor or the owner, agent, or
lessee of the property in front of or along which such material may be deposited, or such

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
-742 -





CHAPTER 136 SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

dangerous condition exists, to put in conspicuous places at each end of such sidewalk and at
each end of any pile of material deposited in the street, a sufficient number of approved
warning lights or flares, and to keep them lighted during the entire night and to erect sufficient
barricades both at night and in the daytime to secure the same. The party or parties using the
street for any of the purposes specified in this chapter shall be liable for all injuries or damage
to persons or property arising from any wrongful act or negligence of the party or parties, or
their agents or employees or for any misuse of the privileges conferred by this chapter or-of

any failure to comply with provisions hereof.

136,09 FAILURE TO REPAIR OR BARRICADE. It is the duty of the owner of the
property abutting the sidewalk, or the owner’s contractor or agent, to notify the City
immediately in the event of failure or inability to make necessary sidewalk improvements or
to install or erect necessary barricades as required by this chapter.

136.10 INTERFERENCE WITH SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS. No person shall
knowingly or willfully drive any vehicle upon any portion of any sidewalk or approach thereto
~ while in the process of being improved or upon any portion of any completed sidewalk or
approach thereto, or shall remove or destroy any part or all of any sidewalk or approach
thereto, or shall remove, destroy, mar or deface any sidewalk at any time or destroy, mar,

remove or deface any notice provided by this chapter.

136.11 ENCROACHING STEPS. It is unlawful for a person to erect or maintain any
stairs or steps to any building upon any part of any sidewalk without permission by resolution
of the Council.

136.12 OPENINGS AND ENCLOSURES. It is unlawful for a person to:

1. Stairs and Railings. Construct or build a stairway or passageway to any cellar
or basement by occupying any part of the sidewalk, or to enclose any portion of a
sidewalk with a railing without permission by resolution of the Council.

2. Openings. Keep open any cellar door, grating, or ¢over to any vault on any
sidewalk except while in actual use with adequate guards to protect the public.
3. Protect Openings. Neglect to properly protect or barricade all openings on or

* within six (6) feet of any sidewalk.

136.13 FIRES OR FUEL ON SIDEWALKS. It is unlawful for a person to make a fire of
any kind on any sidewalk or to place or allow any fuel to remain upon any sidewalk.

136.14 DEFACING. It is unlawful for a person to scatter or place any paste, paint, or

writing on any sidewalk.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 716.1)

136.15 DEBRIS ON SIDEWALKS. It is unlawful for a person to throw or deposit on any
sidewalk any glass; nails, glass bottle; tacks; wire, cans, trash, garbage, rubbish, litter, offal, or.
any other debris, or any substance likely to injure any person, animal, or vehicle.

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12/2])

136.16 MERCHANDISE DISPLAY. It is unlawful for a person to place upon or above
any sidewalk, any goods or merchandise for sale or for display in such a manner as to interfere
with the free and uninterrupted passage of pedestrians on the sidewalk; in no case shall more
than three (3) feet of the sidewalk next to the building be occupied for such purposes.

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
- 743 -






CHAPTER 136 ‘ SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

136.17 SALES STANDS. It is unlawful for a person to erect or keep any vending machine
or stand for the sale of fruit, vegetables or other substances or commodities on any sidewalk
without first obtaining a written permit from the Council.

[The next page is 751] |

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
-744 -





ATTACHMENT 3

Chapter 12 - Sidewalks and Bicycle Facilities Section 12A-2 - Accessible Sidewalk Requirements

Figure 12A-2.03: Standard Sidewalk and Curb Ramp Elements

. Grass

£=]

3

i
E Curb Ramp
I #
: IE Turning Space
l Ly
I
| istd | Cross Slope
Existing Y S
: Sidewalk . _ | Transition Segment
' \
: Standard Sidewalk
!
l Passing area
{ &
: - 000l Detectable Warning
1 0o0o
I
: & Curb Transition
I .
1
S
1
I
1
1
I
| Parallel
[ Curb Ramp
| (if required)
1
1
I =1
1
‘ H
|
\
1
\
\
\
\

Qo000
\ booa
\\ G0 000
Special &5 :< Curb Ramp 1
Shaping N\ [2935°
. M\ \Jovoo 4
\ '3t
S g X
\
\
i O
% 3
Curb Ramp Slope: < cooRgboo
6.25% (target) N & T
8.3% (maximuni) ~Nzcoo0000
AN
Special S0
Shaping Sy

S e e o e o e e o e e e e s s e e e e e

8 Revised: 7/17/2014
SUDAS 2015 Edition






Sy

ATTACHMENT 4
s Wa109 Wa108
% Wa3211 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC
Wat1o wa107 e ) " 800.723.8567
W3213 Waz12
@\ E108 Wat04
S
o
1 Gmy—"1 g ’
3 W
3 | >
=4
w3113 = /
Ge o wat03 g 0 Waz07
Ala‘ 'X‘( = @
W3114 @ \/\/ W3206 0]
Z
¢ - 2
= E <
—~ 5 =
S = 2 e
= ©
) 3,
% Wat1s Wa203 \Wsz08 % T e
H Eo<
i W3204 = w O
£ = el e |
=
@ W3101 I
g
10TH STREET i
>
<
=
- S
(2]
k7]
% ]
@ @ i
W3do1 5 E
=
£6
iz
a5
Waa11 LB
$
% TR 120657.00
g Wa312 oate §
. W3403 W3402 sy
l & e aschlader
§ TN S-120657-504.dgn
] Rew ook
Wa410 ey AT
; ks SEMKE
. PRy 120857.00
i (T PLANDHAND -
& e 2
g W3409 “apEncanT ey
: s v
: e anits
. W3405 Wa3406 DSPLRCEIERARICY .
g GRAPHIC SCALE G osiouE
§ 0 5 nevions
i
) w3407 UNIT OF MEASUREIS FEET =~ Sl





SIDEWALK COMPLIANCE
See S Sheets
oes not include curb .
taldng res
Staling FORINFORMATION ONLY:
3 " " Acceplable Required on| Measured VALUES USED TO DETERMNE DESIGNED SLOPES
% Paint to Point Sidewalk Designation Distance | A Elevalion | Slope Constructed Range thls Slope Inltials Remarks T JEO CoNsUL sreeety
Quadrant? Point Station Offiset | Elevation '
(2 fan Pos_orNag, = %
W3101 W3a102 Ramp Running Slope 20.93 .30 2% %10 B.3% W3101 207+94 87 -13.30 1272.80
waio2 Wat03 Ramp Running Slope 2132 ~0.49 -2.3% 0.5%t0 8.3% W3102 207+94.91 -34.27 1274.20
Wa103 W3104 Match Existing Cross Slope 4.04 .03 .7%. Match Existing W3103 208+15.26 =34 44 273,71
Wa104, w3105 Sidewalk Running Siope Q.55 .03 5% ).5% 0 6.5% . W3104. 208+16.78 1273.74
3 W3105_" [ W3106 Ramp Running Slope 2132 .49 3% .5% to 8.3% W3105 208+16.23 A | 127377
& W3106 W3107 Ramp Running Slope . 00 .16 0% 5% 10 8.3% i W3106 207+94.91 =3827 | 127498
25 - Sidewalk Running Slope .00 .23 8% .5% 10 6.8% W3107 207+84.52 -42.27 127442
& W3108 Malch Existing Cross Slope, 4.00 -0.02 -0.5% Mateh Existing w3108 207+94.93 -46.27 1274.65
w3108 W3110 _ [ Sidewalk Running Slope 4.00 -0.15 -3.8% 0.5%t05.0% W3108 207+90,92° ~46.18 1274.63
3 5 W3110 Wa1 Ramp Running Slops 4.00 -0.16 -4.0% 0.5% 10 83% W3t 207+80.92 -42.28 1274.48
- W31 W3t12 | Sidewalk Running Slope 4.00 11 8% 0.5% 10 5.0% W31: 207+90.91 -38.24 127432
W3112 W3l Match Exisfing Cross Slope .00 =0.05 ~1.2% Mateh Exis! W31 207486 -38.21 1274.43
W3113 W31 Sidewalk Running Slope 4.00 =012 -3.0% 0.5%t0 5.0% W3t 207-+86. =34.21 1274.38
W3114 W3115 Ramp Running Siops. 20.93 -1.36 ~8.5% 0.5% to 8.3% wat 207+30. -34.24 1274.26 Q
W3115 W3118 Sldewalk Running Slope .30 -0.08 ~20.0% 0.5% to 21% - W2a115 207430, -13.31 1272.90 =
W3116 W3101 Match Existing Cross Slope: .01 .08 .5% Match Exist W3116 207+90.4 ~13.01 1272.84 Q
W310T " T'W3115__|_Ramp Running Slope, - G0 00 .0% .5% fo 8.3% W3207 208+43,00, 3465 | 127397 ,_,<_
W3102 W3106 | Landing/Tuming Space .00 .06 5% .1% 10 2.0% W3202 208+64.65 ~34.82 127532 o <
W3102 W3114 Landlng/Tuming Space- 4.00 .06 5% ). 0% W3203 20B8+64.63 -13.27 1273.88 =1 =
W3103 W310! Ramp Cross Slope 4.00 .06 5% t0 2.0% W3204. 208+68.63 -12.76 1273.84 1] Q
Wai106 Wait nding/Tuming Space 4,00 .06 5%, 1%t 2.0% W3205 208+68.63 ~13.27 1273.80 g i
W3107 W31l Ramp Cross Stops 4.00 .06 5% 102.0% W3206 208+68.61 jur]
Wari1 W3114 Landinp/Tuming Space 4.00 ~0,06 -15% 0 2.0% W3207 208+72.66 - E Q
- W3208 208+72.57 w 74
g W3201 W3202 Ramp Running Siope 21.70, .35 2% 0.5%1083% W3209 208+68.61 o 2 4
3 W3202 W3203 Ramp Running Slope 21.58 -144. -6.7% 0.5%1083% w3210 208:+58, yl—’ < g
i3 V3203 " T"W3204 | Match Existing Gross Slope 03 .04 | A.0% Nistch Existh W3211 208+64.75 |
= W3204 W3205 Stdewalk Running Slope .51 .06 11.8% 0.5%to 12.8% Drainage issues were considered W3212 208+64.73
H W3206 Ramp Running Sleps 21.58 .48 .8% 05%1083% : Waz3 208+42.95
W3206 W3207 Sidewalk Running Slope 4.04 -0.12 ~3.0% 0.5%105.0% w3214 208+4243
Wazo7 W3208 Match Existing Cross Slope 4.00 .09 2% Match Existing W3307 207+34 83
W3208 W3209 Sidewalk Running Slope .86 09 2.3% 0.5%105.0% i w3302 207+94.79
W3208 W3210 Sidewalk Running Slope 401 01 2% 0.5% 10 5.0% W3303 208+16.70
W3210 w3211 Mateh Existing Cross Slope A.00 03 7% Match Existi W3304 208+17.13
W3211 W3212 Sidewalk Running Slope 4.01 -0.10 -2.5% 05%105.0% W335 . 208+16.73
W3212 Wa213 Ramp Running Slope 2170 -0.35 ~1.6% 0.5%108.3% W3306 207+94.82
Waz13 W3214 | Sidewalk Running Slope .53 -0.07 | "132% 0.5%to 14.2% Dralnage Issues were considered W3307 20748471 w
w3214 W3201 teh Exlsting Cross Stope 4.04 -0.99 -24.5% Match Exisfi W33gs 20749074, =
w3201 W3213 | Ramp Running Slope 4.00 .06 26.5% 0.5% to 27.5% W3309 207+80.71 =
W3202 W3208 1 Lending/Tuming Space 4.00 .06 .5% .1% to 2 0% W3310 207+86.69 g
W3202 | W3ao1ia inding/Tuming Space .00 .06 5% 1% 102 0% - w331 207+86.74 <
W3203 W3205 | Remp Cross Slope .00 .02 5% 1% 10 2.0% W331; 207+90.79 =
‘W3206 W2209 | Landing/Tuming Space 4.00 .06 5% to 2.0% Wa31; 207+90.83
W3200 | W3212 Lending/Tuning Space . 4.00 - =0.06 -1.5% o 2.0% W3314 207+80.83 1) g
W3401 208+64.59 | 7
W33n1 W3302 Ramp Running Siope. 21.84 -0.24 ~1.1% 0.5%t08.3% W3402 208+64.56 H
W3302 W3303 Remp Rurining Slape 21.91 -0.33 ~1.5% 0.5% 10 8.3% w3403 208+42.87 T o
W3303 W3304 Match Existing Cross Slope 4.02 .02 0.5% Match Existir W3404 208+42.36 7] ‘[ﬁ
W3304 [ W3305 Sidewalk Running Slope .41 .15 36.6% 0.5% 10 37.6% Drainage issues were considered W3405 208+4284 | .37 | Ll
W3305 W3306 Ramp Running Slope 21.91 22 0% 0.5% 10 8.3% W3406 208+64.55 38.22 -1
W30 | Wa307 | Sidewalk Running Siope 422 .30, 1% 0.5% 10 8.1% Wa3407 208+62.40 =
W3307__ | W330g Match Existing Cross Slope 4.00 -0.05 -1.5% Match Existin W3408 208+€68.55 z0
W3308’ 3309 Sidewalk Running Slope .09 -0.18 44% 0.5%105.0% Yes w3409 208+68.55 [T
W3309 W3310 Stdewalk Running Slope 4.02 .26 .5% 0.5%to 7.5% W3410 208+66.56 a IS
W3310 W3311 Watch Existing Cross Stope 4.00 -0.08 -1.5% Match Existi W34t 208+68.59 2R
h W33171 W3312 Stdewalk Running Sfope 4.06 -0.26 -6.4% 0.5% 10 7.4% W3412 208+68.53 1245 1273.70 ———
W3312 W3313 Ramp Running Slope 21.84 .24 1% 0.5%t08.3%
v W3313 W3314. Sidewalk Running Stope .40 - -0.06 -15.0% 0.5% to 16% Drainage lssues were considered
w334 Wa301 Mateh Existing Cross Sipe 4.02 .00 .0%. Metch Exist
~ W3301 W3313 _ [ Ramp Running Slops 4.00, .06 5% .5% to 8.3%
V3302 W3306 | Usnding/Tuming Space. 4.00 .06 5% L1% t0 2.0%
- W33n2 W3312 " [ Landing/Tuming Space. 4.00 .06 5% 1% to 2.0%
W3303 W3305__ ["Ramp Cross Slope 4.00 .17 4.3%. 10 5.3%
Wa33ge W3309 anding/Tumning Space 4.00 .06, .5% o 2.0%
W3309 w332 andingTurning Space 4.00 -0.08 =1.5% o 2.0° T
120657.00
H W3401 W3402 Ramp Running Slope 21.19 -0.5% 0.5%10 8,3% e
3 W3402 " 1"W3403 | Ramp Running Siops 2171 5.3% 0.5% t08.3% ey EUROIS
= W3403 W3404 Mateh Existing Cross Slope; : .03 ~2.2% Mateh Exisfing_ B a3chiader
EY W3404 | W3405 I Sidewalk Running Siape .48 12.5% 0.5%to 13.5% Drainage issues were considerad L ——
W3405 Ramp Running Slops 21.71 8% 0.5% 10 8.3% FRLABGOR
Sidewalk Running Slope .69 -6.2% 0.5% 0 7.9% ooy oA
Mafeh Existing Cross Stope .00 D% Match Existing, SEMKE
Sidewalk Running Slope .79 6% 0.5% 0 7.6% YRR,
W3409 10 Landing/Tuming Space .00 -1.5% 0.1%1t02.0% gD .
3 W3410 3411 [ Ramp Running Slops 2119 .5% 0.5% 10 8,.3% i ¥
H Waalt W3a12_ | Sidewalk Running Slope. .56 =10.7% 5% to T1.7% Drainage jssues were considered 1 TOPERCENT REVEW
i -
' S ssiOa
' nevions
L —






T13-10]

10-15-13;
SIDEWALK COMPLIANCE )
See 8 Sheels
>-Does notinclude curb
taking reguired by Conracling Autherlly per Arficle 2511.03 of the Standard Speoifications.
Staking FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
" Acceplable Required on| Measured VALUES USED TO DETERMNE DESIGNED SLOPES
Point fo Point Sldewalk Designation Distance® | A Elevation Stope Constructed Range thls Slope Initials Remarks 00723 m‘,
Quadant? Paint Station Offset | Elevation -
I BT BT 7 PoE o, ® %
W3412 Wa3401 fch Existing Cross Slope .04 .00 .0% Mateh Existing
w3401 W3411 Ramp Cross Slope 4.00 .08 .5%. 1% lo 2.0%
W3402 w3410 Landing/Tuming Space 4.00 .06 .6% .1% 10 2.0%
Landing/Tuming Space 4.00 .06 .5% . 1% fo 2.0%
g W3403 W3405 | Ramp Running Slape 4.00 -0.03 -0.7% .5% 0 B.3%
7| W3408 w3409 Landlng/Tuming Space 4.00 .06 5% 1% 0 2.0%
3
g
o]
=
2
g =
=2
n Q
€
P
T
[T}
Eel
F n& O .
e
g8
H
1%}
=
=z
g
=4
z
g
0
==
TR
% o3
3
X
I
< =
; w
b 1T~ o
| as
: 0~
. | Sk AR——
I
.
'
FRARETTO,
§ 120657.00
3 oare
3 417208
H f—
aschlader
§ FREHANE
5 S-120057-508.090
e BoOK
SEMKE DATA
SEMKE
SURVEYFRENO.
120652.00
L
s o Pt
¥ Ty
3 e aalts
H R s
g nevsiots
i —
H





Sample Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan

City of [city name] Carroll Towa
[date approved)

Ovetrview

The goal of the Ameticans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transition Plan is to ensure that the City
creates accessible paths of travel in the public right-of-way for people with disabilities.

The City evaluated the pedestrian circulation paths for pedestrian accessible route features within the
public right-of-way as required by the Ameticans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and its implementing
regulations (28 CRF 35) and Section 504 (49 CFR 27). The evaluation included, but was not limited
to, sidewalks, curbs, curb ramps, the portion of the street surface in the crosswalk area, pedestrian
signals, and elevators o lifts provided in the public tight-of-way and was based on the requitements
in Chapter 12 of the rtath - Statewide Urban Design

and Specification (SUDAS) Design Manval, effcctivefdud 2016 Edition.

On the basis of this information, this ansitienplan Transition Plan outlines the steps the City will
take to provide new, ot upgrade existing, pedestrian access route features as r‘eqﬁired by the ADA
and its implementing regulations. The pedestrian access route featutes will be constructed or
reconstructed to meet the requirements in Chapter 12 of the Tewa-BDOTF SUDAS Design Manual,

effective at the time of letting or at the time of construction if using City forces.

Inventoty

This inventoty is based on our evaluation of all locations where no curb tamps ate provided at the
intersection of existing sidewalks and public streets; where non-compliant cutb ramps, sidewalks,
and other features exist; and where existing features ate in poor condition. Features may include,
but are not lithited to, sidewalks; cutbs, cutb ramps, the portion of the street surface in the crosswalk
area, pedesttian signals, and elevators ot lifts provided in the public right-of-way. The evaluation
was completed [month] April of [year] 2016 and will be updated evety [mumbet] years. SeeExhibitt

Priorities

Cutb ramps, sidewalks, and other featutes will be installed or reinstalled in the locations identified

on the PedestrianAccessRouteIaventory pedestrian access route inventory according to the

following priorities:

1 Citizen complaints/requests.
2. Local government offices and facilities (City Hall, Libraty, Recreation Center, etc.)

3. Places of public accommodation (Central Business Disttict, public recreation areas,

etc.)
4, Other areas

Funding






Funding

Curb Ramp Program

The City has budgeted $[amount] annually for its G&tb—Rﬁﬁl—p—Ptegt&fﬂ curb ramp program
from the [funding program) for ADA specific projects as defined in this transiten—plan
Transition Plan.

Other Projects

Features to the pedesttian access route may be installed as a patt of projects that involve new
construction, teconstruction, alterations, or maintenante to roadway or pedestrian facilities
in the public tight-of-way. These pedesttian access toute features may be constructed at the
time of the roadway ot pedestrian project, even if they are identified as a lower priority in
this transition plan. The cost of this wotk Wﬂl be paid for using funds allocated for the
roadway or pedestrian project.

Implementation Plan and Schedule

The City will implement this transition—plas thmsztlon Plait based on the number of pedestrian
access route features identified in the Pedestrian-AecessRouteTnventory pedestrian access route

111V61‘1t01y, the estjrnated cost of those features and the funding levels identified above. The






Responsible Parties

The following City official is the City’s ADA Coordinator, responsible for ADA and Section
504 compliance.

City Manager
City of Carroll
112 E. 5 Street
Carroll, IA 51401
712-792-1000

The following City official is responsible for the implementation of this Transition Plan.

Public Works Director
City of Carroll

112 E. 5 Street
Carroll, IA 51401
712-792-1000

Complaint Procedures

The attached eomplaint-proecedute Comp]zunt Procedure will be followed to provide citizens the
ability to file a complaint to the ety Clty for alleged ADA and Section 504 discrimination. See

Exhibit 21

Public Invblvefnent

Public mput was obtained in the development of this ttansitten—plan Transition Plan by soliciting
comments from [include any advisory committees, task forces, organizations that represent persons with disabilities,
or any other groups that were provided an opportunity to comment], the City Council, and the general public
for 30 days from [date] to [date]. All comments have been reviewed and incorporated as appropriate.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

fpamel{hitte Date
[street-sddress]
[phEAAzgp-vod]

[offesephons-mnmber]
[e-reeit-aderess]






Exhibit 1

Complaint Procedure Esxhibit2

Allegations of discrimination in fedesally Federally assisted programs or activities

The ERA City of Carroll adopts the following ADA discrimination complaint procedures for
complaints relating to transportation-related programs ot activities.

1. Filing a discrimination complaint: Any person who believes that they, or any class of
individuals, or in connection with any disadvantaged business enterprise (DBE), has been or is
being subjected to discrimination prohibited by the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the American with
Disabilities Act of 1990, Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Civil
Rights Restoration Act of 1987, as amended, has the right to file a complaint.

Any individual wishing to file a discrimination complaint m&s—t—be is given the option to file the
complaint with the ERA City, or directly with the Towa DOT, FHWA, USDOT, and U.S.
Department of Justice (USDOJ). Complaints may be filed with all agencies simultaneously.

No individual or agency shall refuse setvice, discharge, or retaliate in any manner against any
petsons because that individual has filed a discrimination complaint, instituted any proceeding
telated to a discrimination complaint, testified, ot is about to testify, in any proceeding or
investigation telated to a disctimihation complaint, or has provided information or assisted in an

investigation.

2. Complaint filing time-frame: A discrimination complaint must be filed within 180 calendar
days of either:

{ya.  The alleged act of discrimination,

@yb. Date when the person(s) became aware of the alleged disctimination, ot

{eyc. Date on which the conduct was discontinued, if thete has been a continuing coutse
_of conduct. o

The EPA City or theit 1t’s designee may extend the time for filing or waive the time limit in the
interest of justice, specifying in writing the reason for so doing.

3. Contents of a complaint: A discrimination complaint must be written. The document must
contain the following information:

{aya. ‘The complainant’s name and address, or other means by which the complainant may
be contact.

@yb.  Identification of individual(s) or organization(s) responsible for the alleged
discrimination.

teyc. A description of the complainant’s allegations, which much include enough detail to
determine if the EPA City has jurisdiction over the complaint and if the complaint
was filed timely. :

{dyd. Specific prohibited bases of alleged disctimination (ie., disability, race, color or
gender, etc.).

teye.  Apparent merit of the complaint.

&f. The complainant’s signature or signatute of their authotized representative.

Paged-of7





In the event that a person makes a verbal complaint of discrimination to an officer or employee
of the ERA City, the complainant shall be interviewed by the FRA%s City’s ADA eeerdinator
Coordinator. 1If necessary, the ERPA’s City’'s ADA eoordinator Coordinator will assist the
complainant in reducing the complaint to writing and then submit the written version of the

complaint to the person for signature.

4. Complaints against the EPA City: Any complaints received against the EPA City should
immediately be forwarded to the Iowa DOT for investigation. The ERA City shall not
investigate any coniplaint in which it has been named in the complaint. The contact information
for the Towa DOT ADA Program Coordinator is:

Iowa Department of Transportation
Office of Employee Services — Civil Rights
800 Lincoln Way

Ames, IA 50010

(515) 239-1422

(515) 817-6502 (fax)

5. Notice of Receipt: All complaints shall be teferred to the ERAZs Czty’s ADA ecerdinator
Coordinator for review and action. Within 10 days of recelpt of the discrimination complaint,
the ERPA’s City’s ADA eeeiéiﬂa—fe:t Cootdmator shall i issue an initial written Notice of Receipt

that:

aya. Acknowledges receipt of the dlscrumnatlon complaint.

b, Advises the complainant of their tight to seek ‘representation by an attorney or other
individual of their choice in the discritnination complaint process

fe)c.  Contains a list of each issue raised in the disctimination complamt

tdhd.  Advises the complainant of the time-frames for processing the discrimination
complaint and providing a determination.

teye.  Advises the complainant of other avenues of redtess of theit complaint, including
the Jowa DOT, FHWA, USDOT and USDOJ.

6. Notiﬁ'c‘atikon to the Iowa DOT of a complaint: The EPA City shall advise the Towa DOT
ADA Progtam Coordinator within 10 business days of receipt of the complaint. Generally, the
following information will be included in evety notification to the Iowa DOT.

{aya. Name, address and phone number of the complainant

yb. Name(s) and address(es) of alleged disctimination official(s)
feyc.  Basis of complaint (i.e., race, color, national origin or gender)
{hd. Date of alleged discriminatory act(s)

{eye.  Date of complaint received by the EPA- City

Bf A statement of the complaint
{8)g. Other agencies (state, local or federal) where the complaint has been filed

fyh. An explanation of the actions the EPA City has taken or proposed to resolve the
issue identified in the complaint.

7. Processing a complaint and time-frame: The total time allowed for processing the a
disctimination complaint is 90 calendar days from the date the complaint was filed. There is no

Page-S-of 7






extension available at this level. This time frame includes 60 calendar days at the ERA Citylevel

and 30 days for review at the state State level, if needed.

If the complainant elects to file 2 complaint with both the EPA City and lowa DOT, the
complainant shall be informed that the EPA City has 90 calendar days to process the
discrimination complaint and the Jowa DOT shall not investigate the complaint until the 90
calendat-day petiod has expired.

Immediately after issuance of the Notice of Receipt to the complainant (step 5), the EPA%s
City’s ADA eeetdinater Coordinator shall either begin the fact-finding ot investigation of the

discrimination complaiglt, ot arrange to have an investigation conducted.

Based on the information obtained duting that investigation, the ERA’s City’s ADA eoordinater
Coordinator shall render a recommendation for action in a Report of Findings to-the-head-of

the TRA.

. Alternative dispute resolution/mediation process: The complainant srust will be given an
invitation to patticipate in mediation to resolve the complaint by informal means. The ERA’s
City’s ADA eoetdirater Coordinator shall will include an invitation to mediation with the
Notice of Receipt, offering the opportumty to use the alternative dispute resoluﬁon/ mediation

process.

If the complainant selects mediation, it allows disputes to be resolved in a less adversatial
manner. With mediation, a neutral party assists two opposing parties in a dispute come to an
agreement to tesolve their issue. The mediator does not function as a judge or arbiter, but
simply helps the patties resolve the dlspute thernselves

Upon receiving a request to mediate, the FPA’s City’s ADA esetdinater Coordinator shall
identify or designate a mediator who must be a neutral and impartial third party. The mediator
must be a person acceptable to all parties and who will assist the parties in resolving their

dispuites.

If the complainant chooses to participate in mediation, they, ot theit designee, must respond in
writing within 10 calendar days of the date of the invitation. This written acceptance must be
dated and signed by the complainant and must also include the relief sought.

After mediation is arranged,',a written confirmation identifying the date, time and location of
the mediation conference shall be sent to both parties. If possible, the mediation process
should be completed within 30 calendat days of receipt of the discrimination complaint. This
will assist in keeping within the 90 calendar-day timeframe of the written Notice of Final
Action if the mediation is not successful.

If tesolution is reached under mediation, the agteement shall be in writing. A copy of the
signed agreement shall be sent to the Jowa DOT ADA Program Coordinator. If an agreement
is reached but a party to it believes their agreement has been breached, the non-breaching party
may file another complaint. If the parties do not reach resolution under mediation, the EPA%s
City’s ADA eoetdinator Coordinator shall continue with the investigation.

Page-6-ot7





9. Notice of Final Action: A written Notice of Final Action shall be provided to the
complainant within 60 days of the date the disctimination complaint was filed. It shall contain:

{ya. A statement regarding the disposition of each issue identified in the discrimination
complaint and reason for the determination.

@yb. A copy of the mediation agreement, if the discrimination complaint was resolved by
mediation.

te)c. A notice that the complainant has the right to file a complaint with the Iowa DOT,
FHWA, USDOT or USDO]J within 30 calendar days after the Notice of Final
Action, if they are dissatisfied with the final action on the disctrimination complaint.

The ERAZs City’s ADA eeetdinater Coordinator shall provide the Towa DOT ADA Program
Cootdinator with a copy of the decision, as well as a summary of findings upon completion of
the investigation. Should deficiencies be noted in the implementation of these discrimination
complaint procedutes by the ERPA City, the lowa DOT ADA Program Coordinator will worlk
in conjunction with ERAZs City’s ADA eoordinator Coordinator to review the information
and/or provide technical assistance in the discrimination complaint process, mediation process,

and/ot investigation.

10. Corrective action: If discrirhination is found through the process of a complaint
investigation, the respondent shall be requested to voluntarily comply with corrective action(s)
ot a conciliation agreement to cortrect the discrimination.

11. Confidentiality: EPA City ADA Coordinator and Towa DOT ADA Program Coordinator
ate requited to keep the following information confidential to the maximum extent possible,
consistent with applicable law and falr determination of the discrimination complaint.

tya.  The fact that the discrimination complaint has been filed.

(}b.  The identity of the complainant(s).

tyc.  The identity of individual respondents to the allegations.

{&d. The identity of any petson(s) who furnished information relative to, ot assisting in,

a complaint investigation.

12. Record keeping: The LRA% City’s ADA eootdinator Coordinator shall maintain a log of
complaints filed that alleged discrimination. The log must include:

faya. 'The name and address of the complainant.
HYb. Basis of discrimination complaint.

feyc.  Description of complaint.

{dyd. Date filed.

feye.  Disposition and date.

£  Any other pertinent information.

All records regarding discrimination complaints and actions taken on disctimination complaints
must be maintained for a petiod of not less than three (3) years from the final date of resolution of

the complaint.






ATTACHMENT 6

CITY of CARROLL, IOWA

CITY OFFICES (712) 792-1000 ZIP CODE 51401

March 25, 1987

MEMO TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
MEMO FROM: Dick Hierstein, City Manager

SUBJECT: Sidewalk inspection program

Recent decision of the lowa Supreme Court have greatly increased the need for
a city sidewalk inspection program. Liability can be decreased by a regular program

of inspection and repair.

It is proposed that such a program be implemented by our Building Inspector. The
city would be divided into three areas with one area inspected each year. :

The attached standards are suggested to determine if repair or replacement would
be required. Standards vary among cities. Generally, repair code "A" is less restrictive

than many cities which allow only 1/2" vertical edge.

The inspection procedure would involve several steps:

1. After an initial inspection, an informal repair notice would be left at the
home. The notice would state' the nature of the defect and the necessary
corrective action. The sidewalk area to be repaired would also be marked
with spray paint. This notice would ask that repair be made within thirty
days to avoid the more expensive official repair procedure. A voluntary
assessment form would be attached in case the owner wanted the city to

conduct the repair. :
2. A followup inspection would occur in thirty days.

3. If the necessary repair had not been made, we would determine the owner
of the property. Then official repair notification by certified mail would
take place. Again, thirty days would be allowed for the repair to be done.

4. A second followup inspection would take place.

5. If the necessary repair still had not been made, the city would have the
repair performed. All costs of the repair including inspection, notice and
assessment schedule costs would be assessed against the property.






Page Two

Although we estimate that 5% or less of the sidewalks in town will require repair,
complaints can be anticipated. However, the program is necessary to keep our side-

walks in safe condition.
Options to the program are:

1. Do nothing
2. Eliminate the informal first step
3. Adopt an ordinance making failure to maintain the sidewalk a misdemeanor

Doing nothing would expose the city to the full liability opened by the Supreme Court.
This option would also subject the public to preventable hazards.

Elimination of the informal first step could speed up the repair process in some
cases. It would save staff time in those cases where the informal notice would not
get the problem corrected. However, the legal format of the official notice would
offend many persons who would comply with a less formal request to improve pedes-
trian safety. In cases where the informal notice obtained the desired repair, it would
involve much less time and expense (researching ownership and sending certified

notice).

Some cities have made the failure to repair sidewalks a misdemeanor. Charges can
be filed until the necessary repair is made. This has also been done in conjunction
with our basic repair procedure.

RECOMMENDATION: The full sidewalk inspection procedure, including an informal
notice, be approved.

S, ~ s . LT —
= ol

Dick Hierstein
DH:kas

attachment





STANT ARDS FOR DEFECTIVE SIDEWALK"™

. CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

T}____ \\/ I'-'E more

~ REPAIRCODE "A" =~

The sidewalk is cracked with a vertical edge
existing of more than one inch high.

<

[ 2" or more
::}cjcﬁ' Ce—

REPAIR CODE "B"

The sidewalk has raised more than two inches in a
eight fo ten (8-10) foot area from the normal

line of grade of the sidewalk.

2" or mort,a,

REPAIR CODE “C"

The sidewalk is depressed more than two inches in

" geight fo ten (8-10') foot area from the normal

line of grade of the sidewalk.

REPAIR CODE "D

The sidewalk has cracked into mare than three
pieces per 4 x4 square and sections. are
distorted or distressed with a vertical height
difference of one-half inch or more or @ horizontal
separation of two inches or more.

| .
REPAIR CODE 'E'

The sidewalk has cracked and part of the
sidewalk is missing, forming holes.

REPAIR CODE “F"

The sidewaik has sattled or for some other
reason is sloped ond tilted more than one inch

per foot (toward either side).

REPAIR CODE “G"

The sidewalk has spailed and the surface is
gone,






